
 

May 17, 2017           Agenda 
  1 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council/Planning 
Commission/Public Financing Authority/Housing Authority/I.B. Redevelopment Agency 
Successor Agency regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the office of the City Clerk located at 825 Imperial Beach Blvd., Imperial Beach, CA 

91932 during normal business hours. 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

MAY 17, 2017 

Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

CLOSED SESSION AND REGULAR MEETINGS – 6:00 P.M. 

THE CITY COUNCIL ALSO SITS AS THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH PLANNING COMMISSION, 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, HOUSING AUTHORITY AND IMPERIAL BEACH 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

The City of Imperial Beach is endeavoring to be in total compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act (ADA).  If you require assistance or auxiliary aids in order to participate at City Council meetings, 

please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (619) 628-2347, as far in advance of the meeting as possible. 

REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA CHANGES 

MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 

PUBLIC COMMENT- Each person wishing to address the City Council regarding items not on the 

posted agenda may do so at this time.  In accordance with State law, Council may not take action on an 
item not scheduled on the agenda.  If appropriate, the item will be referred to the City Manager or placed 
on a future agenda. 

PRESENTATIONS (1.1-1.3) 

1.1 * PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION IN RECOGNITION OF NATIONAL PUBLIC 
WORKS WEEK – MAY 21-27, 2017.  (0410-30) 

1.2* PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION IN RECOGNITION OF OLDER AMERICANS 
MONTH 2017.  (0410-30) 

1.3* RECOGNITION OF TOM SANTOS –  SAN DIEGO BURN INSTITUTE’S VOLUNTEER 
OF THE YEAR FOR 2016.  (0410-30) 

CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.8)-All matters listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine 

by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items, 
unless a Councilmember or member of the public requests that particular item(s) be removed from the Consent 
Calendar and considered separately.  Those items removed from the Consent Calendar will be discussed at 
the end of the Agenda.  

2.1 MINUTES. 
 Recommendation:  That the City Council approves the Regular Meeting Minutes of 

April 5, 2017. 

Continued on Next Page 

 

  



 

May 17, 2017   Agenda 
2 

CONSENT CALENDAR (Continued) 

2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER.  (0300-25) 
 Recommendation:  It is respectfully requested that the City Council ratifies the warrant 

register.  

2.3 RECEIVE MARCH 2017 TREASURER’S REPORT.  (0300-90) 
 Recommendation:  That the City Council receives the monthly Treasurer’s report. 

2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2017-7804: AUTHORIZATION OF ANOTHER AUTOMATIC 
THREE YEAR RENEWAL OF COOPERATION AGREEMENT WITH SAN DIEGO 
COUNTY FOR THEIR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) 
PROGRAM.  (0650-34) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 2017-7804. 

2.5 RESOLUTION 2017-7808 CONTINUING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF 
LOCAL EMERGENCY RELATING TO IMPACTS FROM CROSS-BORDER 
POLLUTION IN THE TIJUANA RIVER.  (0150-40 & 0210-26) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 2017-7808. 

2.6 RESOLUTION NO. 2017-7806 DECLARING THE CONTINUATION OF THE 
EMERGENCY REPAIR TO WIT: 500 BLOCK BONITO AVENUE SEWER MAIN 
UPSIZE.  (0830-10) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 2017-7806. 

2.7 RESOLUTION 2017-7807 AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL OF THE 2016 SEWER 
SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN AUDIT AS REQUIRED BY THE STATE WATER 
RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD (SWRCB) ORDER 2006-0003-DWQ.  (0830-90) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 2017-7807. 

2.8 RESOLUTION NO. 2017-7805 AMENDING THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, FOR THE 2016 SEWER 
SYSTEM MASTER PLAN, TO INCLUDE THE GROUNDWATER INFILTRATION 
REPAIR DESIGN AT THE SEWER MAIN SADDLE FOR 800 SEACOAST DRIVE 
SEWER LATERAL AND APPROPRIATE $52,220 FROM THE SEWER ENTERPRISE 
ACCOUNT TO THIS PROJECT.  (0830-70) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 2017-7805. 

ORDINANCES/INTRODUCTION & FIRST READING (3) 

None.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS (4) 

None.  

REPORTS (5.1)  

5.1  FISCAL YEAR 2018 & FISCAL YEAR 2019 BUDGET WORKSHOP BUDGET.  
(0330-30) 

 Recommendation:  That the City Council reviews, receives public comment and makes 
recommendations concerning the proposals made for the FY2018 and FY2019 budgets. 

I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (6) 

None.  

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 

ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING 

  



 

May 17, 2017   Agenda 
3 

CLOSED SESSION 

1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.6: 
Agency Designated Representatives: City Manager, City Attorney, Assistant City Manager, 

Human Resources Manager, Administrative Services Director 
Employee Organization: Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 221 

  Unrepresented Employees 
  Mid-Management 
  Management 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Govt. Code section 54956.9(d)(4) (2 cases) 

3. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
Pursuant to Government Code section 54957 

Title: City Attorney 

RECONVENE AND ANNOUNCE ACTION (IF APPROPRIATE) 

ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Imperial Beach City Council welcomes you and encourages your continued interest and 
involvement in the City’s decision-making process. 

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, A COPY OF THE AGENDA AND COUNCIL MEETING PACKET MAY BE 
VIEWED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK AT CITY HALL OR ON OUR WEBSITE AT 

www.ImperialBeachCA.gov 

 

          /s/    
Jacqueline M. Kelly, MMC  
City Clerk 

http://www.imperialbeachca.gov/


 
 
 

MINUTES 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

APRIL 5, 2017 

Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 5:00 P.M. 
REGULAR SESSION MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 

CLOSED SESSION MEETING CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Dedina called the Closed Session meeting to order at 5:02 p.m. 

ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 

Councilmembers present:  West, Patton, Spriggs 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor present:   Dedina 
Mayor Pro Tem absent:  Bragg 
Staff present: City Manager Hall, City Attorney Lyon, City Clerk Hald 

CLOSED SESSION 

1. THREAT TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR FACILITIES 
Consultation with County of San Diego Sheriff’s Lieutenant pursuant to Government Code 
section 54957(a). 

Mayor Dedina reconvened the meeting to Open Session at 6:00 p.m.  

Reporting out of Closed Session, City Attorney Lyon announced City Council discussed Closed 
Session Item No. 1 and no reportable action was taken.  Item Nos. 2 and 3 will be continued 
after the Regular Meeting.   

REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Dedina called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Councilmembers present: West, Patton, Spriggs 
Councilmembers absent: None 
Mayor present:  Dedina 
Mayor Pro Tem absent: Bragg 
Staff present: City Manager Hall, City Attorney Lyon, City Clerk Kelly, Assistant 

City Manager Dush 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by U.S. Army Private Alejandro Sosa-Lopez. 

AGENDA CHANGES 

None. 

Item No. 2.1 



City of Imperial Beach 
City Council Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
April 5, 2017 
Page 2 of 6 

 
MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY 

ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 

Councilmember Spriggs reported the Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority (JPA) is holding 
its monthly meeting tomorrow.  A key issue that will be considered is the effort by the City of 
San Diego to accelerate plans and capital expenditures for the Pure Water Program in advance 
of the JPA considering those cost increases.  He reported on his attendance at the League of 
California Cities Policy Committee meeting in Ontario, California.  He announced the 
International Boundary and Water Commission (IBWC) issued their report on the sewage spill 
which did not address in detail the remedies needed to prevent future spills.  The IBWC Citizens 
Forum Board will review the report at an upcoming meeting. 

Councilmember Patton reported on his attendance at the Elm Avenue Ribbon Cutting 
Ceremony and he spoke about how the project enhanced the area and made it safer for the 
students.  He announced that on April 8 the South Bay Union School District is holding their 
Innovation Expo and the San Diego Small Business Forum is hosting IB Derby Daze. 

Councilmember West reported he was a panel member at the Water Education for Latino 
Leaders event, participated in the Third Clean City Initiative, attended the SANDAG Bayshore 
Bikeway meeting, and met with Kindergarteners at Valencia Park.  He announced the Annual 
Easter Egg Hunt is on April 15, the Clean Water March is on April 29, the Library Grand 
Opening is on April 15, and a kickoff event at Bikeway Village is on June 4. 

Mayor Dedina shared positive comments about the Elm Avenue Project.  He gave an update on 
the sewage issue noting that he and City staff shared concerns with IBWC Commissioner 
Drusina that the IBWC was not responding sufficiently to the residents on this side of the border 
and that the IBWC needs to step up their efforts to protect our interests and our community.  He 
also stated that the following needs to happen to address the sewage issue: 1. Investment in a 
sewage infrastructure plan for Tijuana and 2. A backup sewage diversion system is on the US 
side of the border to capture sediment, trash, and sewage flows.  He thanked City Council and 
City staff for their unwavering efforts on the issue.  He announced Herbert Taft with the County 
of San Diego Sheriff’s Department was promoted to Captain. 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 

None.   

PUBLIC COMMENT 

June Engel introduced Barbara Walters, Library Technician I. 

Jake Torres offered an energy retrofit study. 

Linda Heath requested more frequent testing of the water and to begin testing of the sand 
(additional speaking time donate by Steph Pate). 

PRESENTATIONS (1.1) 

1.1 PRESENTATION ON NAVY MATTERS BY CAPTAIN MULVEHILL (NAVAL BASE 
CORONADO COMMANDING OFFICER).  (0620-80) 

Captain Mulvehill gave a PowerPoint presentation on the Coastal Campus SR-75 Intersection 
signalization; Navy V-22 Environmental Assessment; Environmental Programs and the need to 
protect endangered species; and the hot line for sharing community concerns.  In response to 
questions regarding traffic, he stated that he did not expect cars that are entering and exiting the 
Coastal Campus to impact rush hour traffic, the traffic that accesses the southern entrance to 
the base will remain at the current level and all of the other units will use the northern entrance, 
and the staggering of work hours will alleviate some of the traffic impacts.  He also stated there 
are biologists monitoring the Least Terns, construction on the intersection will begin in 



City of Imperial Beach 
City Council Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
April 5, 2017 
Page 3 of 6 

 
September, and installation of the light is not known at this time.  With regard to dogs on the 
beach, the California Department of Fish and Wildlife will patrol and enforce the area.  . 

Mayor Dedina commented on the Navy’s sustainability efforts by using solar panels and 
repurposing concrete.  He also spoke about their commitment to resiliency and their efforts to 
adapt to sea level rise. He had positive comments about how the Navy evaluates their 
operations for effectiveness and efficiency.   

CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.8) 

MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY WEST, TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM 
NOS. 2.1 THROUGH 2.8.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS: SPRIGGS, PATTON, WEST, DEDINA 
 NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
 ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: BRAGG 

2.1 MINUTES. 
 City Council approved the Special Meeting Minutes of February 27, 2017 and March 1, 

2017 and the Regular Meeting Minutes of March 1, 2017. 

2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER.  (0300-25) 
 City Council ratified the warrant register.  

2.3 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2017-7788 AUTHORIZING THE FIRE CHIEF TO 
EXPEND FUNDS FOR THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A REPLACEMENT 
FIRE STATION ALERTING SYSTEM.  (0910-40) 

 City Council adopted Resolution No. 2017-7788. 

2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2017-7785 CONFIRMING THE PREVIOUSLY APPROVED FISCAL 
YEAR 2017/2018 INTEGRATED SOLID WASTE RATE ADJUSTMENTS IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE 5-YEAR RATE SCHEDULE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION 
2015-7579.  (0270-40) 

 City Council adopted Resolution No. 2017-7785. 

2.5  RESOLUTION NO. 2017-7786 DECLARING APRIL AS “ENVIRONMENTAL 
AWARENESS MONTH” IN THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH.  (0230-40) 
City Council adopted Resolution No. 2017-7786. 

2.6 RESOLUTION 2017-7787 CONTINUING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF 
LOCAL EMERGENCY RELATING TO IMPACTS FROM CROSS-BORDER 
POLLUTION IN THE TIJUANA RIVER.  (0150-40 & 0210-26) 

 City Council adopted Resolution No. 2017-7787. 

2.7 RESOLUTION NO. 2017-7790 APPROVING THE ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR 
PROCEEDINGS FOR THE ANNUAL LEVY OF ASSESSMENTS WITH SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AD-67M.  (0345-10) 

 City Council adopted Resolution No. 2017-7790. 

2.8 RESOLUTION NO. 2017-7791 DECLARING INTENT TO PROVIDE AN ANNUAL 
LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS IN A SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 
DISTRICT (AD 67M) AND SETTING A TIME AND A PLACE FOR THE PUBLIC 
HEARING THEREON.  (0345-10) 

 City Council adopted Resolution No. 2017-7791. 



City of Imperial Beach 
City Council Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
April 5, 2017 
Page 4 of 6 

 
ORDINANCES/INTRODUCTION & FIRST READING– (3.1) 

3.1 AN INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2017-1163, RENEWING THE PUBLIC, 
EDUCATIONAL AND GOVERNMENTAL (PEG) FEE IN SECTION 13.10.020(B) OF 
THE IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE.  (0800-10) 

City Manager Hall reported on the item. 

City Clerk Kelly read the title of Ordinance No. 2017-1163 “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH, CALIFORNIA, RENEWING THE PEG 
FEE IN SECTION 13.10.020(B) OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH MUNICIPAL CODE.” 

MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY WEST, TO INTRODUCE ORDINANCE NO. 2017-1163 
BY TITLE ONLY AND WAIVE FURTHER READING OF THE ORDINANCE.  MOTION 
CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS: SPRIGGS, PATTON, WEST, DEDINA 
 NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
 ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: BRAGG 

PUBLIC HEARINGS (4) 

None.  

REPORTS (5.1-5.3)  

5.1  UNIFIED PORT OF SAN DIEGO – STREET ENDS & COMFORT STATION.  MF 1160 
& 1209.  (0150-70) 

Councilmember Spriggs announced that he has a potential conflict of interest because he lives 
near two of the street ends.  In order to avoid any appearance of involvement, he recused 
himself from participation in the item and left Council Chambers at 7:05 p.m. 

City Planner Foltz gave a PowerPoint presentation on the item.  

Councilmember Patton commented that if Carnation Ave. is considered, he supported the 
simple version (Option A).  With regard to Ebony Ave., he suggested that the new hotel be 
responsible for the improvements.  For the design of the comfort stations, he supported option 
2.  He spoke in support for Beach Ave. street end location with a comfort station.   

Councilmember West supported completion of a comfort station and street end at the same time 
but expressed concern about the loss of parking.  Although Encanto is his preferred location, he 
spoke in support for the Beach Ave. location with keeping the comfort station as close to the 
street as possible.   

In response to Mayor Dedina’s preference for the Encanto location, Marine Safety Captain 
Stabenow expressed concern about coastal flooding and the placement location due to the 
potential for double parking and for children running across the street to get to the comfort 
station.   

Mayor Dedina expressed concern about the loss of parking spaces; he encouraged the use of 
colors that complement the blue color scheme of the new library; he was not in support of 
locating the comfort station towards the beach; he preferred Option 3 and having it closer to the 
street; he understood the need to choose a priority now (Beach Ave.) but he also supported 
continuing with improvements of the other Ebony, Elkwood and Carnation street ends in the 
future.  He also spoke about the Beach Ave. location for a comfort station solo project. 

Assistant City Manager Dush summarized City Council’s recommendation as follows: 
1. Beach Ave., a dual project, design no. 3 (architectural), and having structure closer to 

the street; 
2. He questioned, if the project is only a street end improvement which street end would be 

the priority between Ebony, Elkwood and Carnation; 
3. If the project is only a restroom, the location would be Beach Ave. while making sure that 

there is no loss of parking; 



City of Imperial Beach 
City Council Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
April 5, 2017 
Page 5 of 6 

 
4. Use of deep blue colors. 

Mayor Dedina spoke in support of an aquatic design that is resilient and flood proof. He also 
stated that the City Council supports Phase 2: Ebony, Elkwood, and Carnation. 

Assistant City Manager Dush stated staff can return with a final design with the overriding 
principle of a good design and minimal loss of parking and questioned which street end is City 
Council’s preference. 

Councilmember West spoke in support for Carnation Ave. with a simple design. 

Mayor Dedina spoke in support for creating attractive areas to watch the sunset.  He suggested 
a simple design such as the one at the Broadway Pier area in San Diego.   

City Manager Hall explained the Port’s CIP process and stated they are trying to identify a 
project that can be elevated quicker in the process. 

Councilmember Patton spoke in support for Carnation Ave.  His second option is Elkwood Ave. 

Assistant City Manager Dush summarized City Council’s recommendation as follows:  Select 
Beach Ave. as a dual project (street end improvements and comfort station), Carnation Ave. for 
a street end only project (with Elkwood as an alternate), and Beach Ave. for a comfort station 
only project with the comfort station locating street-side rather than beach-side.  

MOTION BY PATTON, SECOND BY WEST, TO VOTE ON THE PROPOSAL AS 
RECOMMENDED BY CITY COUNCIL INCLUDING THE ALTERNATIVES FOR PHASE 2.  
MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS: PATTON, WEST, DEDINA 
 NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
 ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: BRAGG 
DISQUALIFIED: COUNCILMEMBERS: SPRIGGS 

City Manager Hall suggested that City Council take Item No. 5.3 at this time because 
Councilmember Spriggs has a potential conflict of interest on the item. 

5.3 APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2017-7792 FOR A BUDGET AMENDMENT, 
APPROVAL OF REAL PROPERTY ACQUISITION PURSUANT TO A PURCHASE 
AND SALE AGREEMENT, AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROPERTY GENERALLY 
LOCATED AT 495 PALM AVENUE.  (0840-10) 

Assistant City Manager Dush gave a presentation on the item. 

MOTION BY WEST, SECOND BY PATTON, TO APPROVE THE AGREEMENT FOR 
PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY BETWEEN THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH AND 
SAWHNEY FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (THE “PURCHASE AND SALE 
AGREEMENT”), AND APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 2017-7792 TO AUTHORIZE THE 
BUDGET AMENDMENT OF $1.1 MILLION, THE PROPERTY ACQUISITION, AND TO 
ACCEPT THE PROPERTY.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS: PATTON, WEST, DEDINA 
 NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
 ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: BRAGG 
DISQUALIFIED: COUNCILMEMBERS: SPRIGGS 

Councilmember Spriggs returned to Council Chambers at 7:49 p.m. 

5.2 RESOLUTION NO. 2017-7789: CONSULTANT SELECTION FOR COASTAL 
COMMISSION LCP GRANT.  MF 1234.  (0620-40) 

The Purchase and Sale Agreement was submitted as last minute agenda information. 

Assistant City Manager Dush reported on the item and recommended AECOM. 

Councilmember Spriggs commented on the amount of work it took to review the detailed 
proposals and spoke in support for selecting AECOM. 



City of Imperial Beach 
City Council Regular Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
April 5, 2017 
Page 6 of 6 

 
MOTION BY WEST, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2017-7789 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH AECOM CONSULTANTS AS PRIME CONSULTANT FOR THE 
COASTAL COMMISSION LOCAL COASTAL PROGRAM (LCP) GRANT THAT 
SUBSTANTIALLY FUNDS THE 2018 RESILIENT IMPERIAL BEACH (RIB) LCP/ GENERAL 
PLAN UPDATE PROJECT MF 1234.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS: SPRIGGS, PATTON, WEST, DEDINA 
 NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
 ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS: BRAGG 

I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (6) 

None.  

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 

None.  

ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING 

Mayor Dedina adjourned the Regular Meeting at 7:56 p.m. 

CLOSED SESSION 

Mayor Dedina reconvened the Closed Session at 7:56 p.m. 

2 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.6: 

Agency Designated Representatives: City Manager, City Attorney, Assistant City 
Manager, Human Resources Manager, Administrative Services Director 
Employee Organization: Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 221 

3 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Govt Code section 54956.9(d)(2)- (1 case) 
Existing facts and circumstances pursuant to Govt Code section 54956.9(e)(3) 

Mayor Dedina reconvened the meeting to Open Session at 8:52 p.m.  

Reporting out of Closed Session, City Attorney Lyon announced City Council discussed Closed 
Session Item Nos. 2 and 3, direction was given and no reportable action was taken.   

Mayor Dedina adjourned the Closed Session Meeting at 8:53 p.m. 

 

              
Serge Dedina, 
Mayor 
 

      
Jacqueline M. Kelly, MMC  
City Clerk 





























































































































 

 

 

THIS PAGE  

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 









Attachment 2 
Resolution 2017-7807 

 

 
 
 

City of Imperial Beach Sewer System Management Plan 
(SSMP) 

 
2016 Audit Report 

 
 

April 7, 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Auditors: Chris Helmer- Assistant Public Works Director 
 A.J. Moeller- Sewer Division Supervisor 
 Wbaldo Arellano- Environmental Programs Specialist 
 Hank Levien- Public Works Director 
 Russell Mercer- GIS Administrator 
 
 
 



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS  

Summary…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
   Introduction………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
Audit of the SSMP  

1. Goals  
2. Organization 
3. Legal Authority 
4. Operation and Maintenance Program 
5. Design and Performance Provisions  
6. Overflow Emergency Response Plan  
7. Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) Control Program 
8. System Evaluation and Capacity Assurance Plan 
9. Monitoring, Measurement, and Program Modification 
10. SSMP Program Audits 
11. Communication Program  

SSMP Audit Certification 
 



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
1 

 

 
 

Sewer System Overview 
Miles of gravity sewer mains 41.2 miles 
Miles of force mains 4.7 miles 
Total miles of all sewer lines 45.9 miles 
Number of pump stations 11 sewer and 1 storm drain 
Number of private sewer lateral connections 5,446 billing units 
Population served 27,408 (As of July 1, 2015) 
 

Summary 

 
The California State Water Resources Board’s (SWRCB) Waste Water Discharge Requirements (WDR) 
adopted in May 2, 2006 requires that owners of wastewater collection systems with more than a mile of 
pipeline have in place a Sewer System Management Program (SSMP) to reduce the number and severity 
of Sanitary Sewer Overflows (SSOs) and the program to be audited every two years.  
This biennial audit of the City of Imperial Beach SSMP covers the 11 sections of the SSMP requirements. 
All 11 elements are in compliance. The finding of this audit will be used to gauge the performance of the 
next biennial SSMP.      
 

Introduction 

 
The Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP) is a guiding document developed by the City of Imperial 
Beach and RBF Consulting to meet the requirements in Statewide Order 2006-0003-DWQ.  The SSMP is a 
living document that is updated and revised to reflect changes in practices, procedures, technology, and 
the collection system.  The SSMP was last updated in October 27th, 2014 during the previous program 
audit. The SSMP is designed to protect the public and the environment, to provide best management 
practices for the operation and maintenance of the collection system, and to conform to the Orders set 
forth by California’s State Water Resources Control Board and the San Diego Region of California’s 
Regional Water Quality Control Board.  The purpose of the SSMP Audit is to evaluate the effectiveness 
of the City’s SSMP so that a process is in place to promote continual improvement of the operation and 
management of the City’s sewer collection system.  
 
Element 10.0 in the SSMP requires a biennial audit of the program that provides the necessary 
assessment and program updates to ensure that the City’s sewer collection system is being operated 
and maintained in an efficient and effective manner. The following sections of this Audit Report are 
organized by each SSMP element as listed in the Statewide Order 2006-0003-DWQ.  The following 
report identifies key areas of performance measures within the SSMP, identifies areas where actual 
operations differs from documented procedures, provides criteria for measuring system performance 
and plan compliance, and documents the effectiveness of the program.    
 
Each section of the SSMP Audit presents a series of prompted questions that guide the auditor through 
the review process.  Supporting information is then presented in a discussion for each section with any 
additional information provided as Attachments to the report. The complete SSMP document will be 



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
2 

 

updated based on the results of the Audit and maintained on file at the Public Works Department and 
made available to the public online.  



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
3 

 

Element 1.0 Goals: 
The City of Imperial Beach has developed a list of goals in accordance with the requirements of the 
GWDR.  The City expects to meet these goals through the development and implementation of the 
SSMP.  
 
Audit Questions: 
Are the goals stated in the SSMP still appropriate and accurate? 
  Yes  No 

 
Discussion: 
The goals in the SSMP as updated in October 2014 with the previous Audit report are still appropriate 
and relevant for the operation and maintenance of the City’s collection system. However, an 8th goal is 
being added to the goal list during this Audit that reflects the importance of reducing groundwater 
infiltration into the collection system. The SSMP goals comply with the goals established in the State 
Order and are as follows: 

1. Annually evaluate the funding needs to operate and maintain the sanitary sewer system using 
the most up-to-date Sewer Utility Cost-of-Service Independent Rate Study.  

2. Implement the sewer system capital improvement program (CIP) projects as scheduled in the 
adopted 5-year CIP budget. 

3. Annually review the priority of projects in the adopted 5-year CIP budget to address the most 
critical maintenance needs.  

4. Annually evaluate the sewer system problem areas with an objective of designing maintenance 
and repair tasks that result in reduced jetting frequencies and minimize the frequency of 
Sanitary Sewer Overflows (SSO).  

5. Maintain operation and maintenance records of the sanitary sewer system. 
6. Update planned maintenance system checklists with each major equipment change.  
7. Provide annual training on the elements of the SSMP and a minimum of 12 classroom hours per 

24-month period for each sewer maintenance division employee. 
8. Reduce the infiltration of groundwater into the collection system.  
9. Efficient use of sewer enterprise funds for sewer operations, maintenance and capital 

improvement programs.   
10. Ensure adequate capacity and Operation and Maintenance is provided to the system given the 

impacts of sea level rise. 
 



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
4 

 

Element 2.0 Organization: 
The Organization element includes the following subsections: a) Authorized Representative, b) Contact 
Information, and c) Chain of communication and provides the organizational structure for 
implementation of the SSMP.   
 
Audit Questions: 
Are the Authorized Representative, management, administration, and 
maintenance personnel up-to-date?  Yes  No 

Is the chain of communication within the City for reporting sanitary 
sewer overflow events current and up-to-date?   Yes  No 

 
Discussion: 
Updates have been made to positions and employees to reflect changes since the last SSMP update.  
 
The City brought on a new contract City Engineer in October 2014 with NV5 Engineering and Consultant 
Services.  No major updates were required in this section.  
 



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
5 

 

Element 3.0 Legal Authority: 
The intent of the Legal Authority element is to provide authority for the City to administer its collection 
system and to provide measures to enforce codes and regulations. 
 
Audit Questions: 
Does the SSMP contain current information about the City’s legal 
authority?  Yes  No 

Is the SSMP Legal Authority matrix up-to-date?  Yes  No 
Are supporting legal documents provided in Appendix A of the SSMP?  Yes  No 
Has the City implemented the RBF recommended code updates in the 
SSMP?   Yes  No 

Does the City have complete legal authority to implement all the 
elements of the SSMP?  Yes  No 

 
Discussion: 
The City added IBMC 13.14 Regulation of Fats, Oils, and Grease Disposal in the Sewer Collection System 
and amended IBCM Section 13.04.040 to more effectively manage fats, oils, and grease (FOG). The 
remainder of the Legal Authority Matrix in the SSMP is current and up-to-date with the legal authority to 
manage the sewer collection system.  
 



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
6 

 

Element 4.0 Operation and Maintenance: 
The Operation and Maintenance element includes the following subsections: a) Collection System Map, 
b) Preventative Operation and Maintenance, c) Rehabilitation and Replacement Plan, d) Training, and e) 
Contingency Equipment and Replacement Inventories.  This element also includes the following relevant 
appendixes in the SSMP: Appendix B- System Maps, Appendix C- O&M Schedule, Appendix D- 
Rehabilitation and Replacement Plan, Appendix E- Training Program, and Appendix F- Contingency 
Equipment and Replacement Inventory. 
 
Audit Questions: 
Are the City’s sewer collection system maps/GIS complete?   Yes  No 
Is the Operation and Maintenance schedule in Appendix C up-to-date 
for planned cleaning, inspection, and maintenance of the waste 
collection system? 

 Yes  No 

Are current maintenance activities sufficient and effective in reducing 
and preventing sewer system overflows?  Yes  No 

Are the City’s resources and budget sufficient to support effective 
sewer system management?   Yes  No 

Do the City’s planning efforts support long-term goals?  Yes  No 
Is the City on track to complete the CCTV inspection for the entire 
sewer system?  Yes  No 

Does the Rehabilitation and Replacement Plan in Appendix D provide 
up-to-date short and long term rehabilitation actions?  Yes  No 

Are all Sewer Division employees certified for their job title and have 
they received the necessary annual training as outlined in the Training 
Program Appendix E? 

 Yes  No 

Do supervisors believe that their staff is sufficiently trained?  Yes  No 
Is staff satisfied with training opportunities and support?  Yes  No 
Is the inventory in Appendix F for Contingency Equipment and 
Replacement Part Inventories current?  Yes  No 

Are contingency equipment and replacement parts sufficient to 
respond to emergencies and properly conducted maintenance 
activities? 

 Yes  No 

 
Discussion: 
The following subsections of the SSMP have incorporated changes as a result of the 2014 audit: 
 

a) Collection System Map: The City maintains up-to-date maps of the wastewater collection system 
facilities, showing all gravity line segments and manholes, pumping facilities, pressure pipes and 
valves, and applicable storm water pumping and piping facilities.  Sewer Division capital projects 
are also updated into the Sewer GIS and Public Works CIP database. Revisions to the collection 
system maps are maintained on the City’s GIS where both the Sewer Division Supervisor and 
City Management have access to print and download maps. The GIS Manager position within 
the Public Works Department maintains the City’s GIS database. The GIS Manager is beta testing 
Cleerio, which is a web based GIS for mobile applications, to allow the sewer staff to work more 
efficiently and have accurate information for the facilities.        



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
7 

 

b) Preventative Operation and Maintenance: No changes made. The operation and maintenance 
activities include the routine preventative maintenance and cleaning for each individual pump 
station and sewer main lines as identified in the SSMP Appendix C. The City’s sewer collection 
system main lines are separated into 16 different subareas that are maintained through annual 
jetting, with targeted problem areas receiving higher frequency cleaning. The City also operates 
12 pump stations, generators, and backup pumps that receive routine maintenance according to 
the manufacturer’s specifications.  

c) Rehabilitation and Replacement Plan: The Rehabilitation and Replacement Plan in the SSMP 
Appendix D identify and prioritize system deficiencies and presents short and long-term 
rehabilitation actions that address each deficiency.  The Capital Improvement Project Division in 
Public Works maintains the most recent 5-year CIP revisions and adjusts the priorities based on 
the results of additional CCTV inspections. The City implements a rolling 5-year CIP program with 
annual adjustments made to the 2-year implementation budget for council approved project. 
The following summarizes recently completed projects and pending projects.  

a. Completed Projects: 
Project Name CIP No NOC Pipes and Manholes 

Date Ave Diverter D03-101 10/6/2004 Install new storm drain diverter on Seacoast & Date Ave South-
West corner 

Palm Ave Diverter D03-102 1/1/2008 Palm Ave west street end north side  
Pump Station No. 8 & 9 W03-102 4/21/2006 Complete rebuild of PS 9 and some rehabilitation to PS 8 
Pump Station 1B Upgrade W05-103 8/15/2006 Replace 2 existing pumps with Gorman Rupp Super T Series 

Pumps and GRT-6 A3SB with Tungsten titanium seals. 
Pump Station No. 6 Force Main 
and PS No. 4 

W05-102 9/18/2006 Work included in the St Improvements Phase 2 project.  PS6 
construct a new force main clean out.  Installed PVC conduit in 
PS6 &PS4 

Sewer System Capacity 
Study/Sewer Master Plan 

W05-902 7/22/2008 Evaluation of the City's Sewer System with complete report and 
5- year CIP projects 

Pump Station 3 Upgrade W05-104 7/24/2008 This project was part of W05-401 
09/10 Televise Pipe 
Sections/Sewer Mains 53 pipes, 
13,668.66 LF of pipes CCTV (see 
Downstream report May 2011) 

W10-202 4/12/2011 4, 5, 10, 12, 19, 24, 27, 31, 60, 97, 119, 123, 127, 137, 147, 148, 
192, 193, 197, 204, 205, 231, 552, 238, 239, 250, 251, 292, 293, 
297, 727, 740, 316, 317, 338, 355, 366, 463, 498, 595, 596, 620, 
624, 650, 669, 678, 681, 700, 756, 796, 895, 896, 2046 

Sealing & Repair Wet Wells & 
Manholes 54 MH, 7 wet wells, 2 
drywells, 1 new manhole and 
new connection pipe from MH 
457 to WW at PS 7 

W05-401 8/13/2011 Repair MH#'s 6, 32, 44, 50, 59,81,82,83,122,126,130,177, 181, 
182, 190, 221, 222, 238, 239, 241, 243, 244, 248, 262, 263, 278, 
279, 280, 281, 323, 326, 341, 400, 409, 456 ,457, 457A, 469, 
470, 512, 523, 524, 556, 657, 681, 682, 683, 684, 685, 696, 759, 
760, 761, 762, 763 323.  Wet/Dry Wells # 1A, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 

PS 7 Wet Well Replacement W06-101 9/21/2011 This work done with Sealing & Repair Wet Wells & Manholes 
W05-401 project.   

No. 1 Annual Main Line Repairs 
FY 9-10 (pipe replacement) RBF-
1 

W10-101 10/14/2011 Imperial Beach Blvd install a new pipe between MH 358 and 
689, cut vertical pipe on MH 358 and abandon 

No. 1 Annual Main Line Repairs 
RBF-1 

W10-201 10/14/2011 Grouting & Lining pipes 353, 365, 343, 429, 578, 579 

Tran CCTV Inspection (Task Area 
1) & Conditions Assessment 
Report 

W10-202 12/1/2011 CCTV 13,632 feet of 6" & 8" Sewer lines and provide report 

PS1B Odor Control (part of St 
Imp 3B) 

S04-108 1/13/2014 Redesign of odor control for PS1B relocated vent on south east 
corner of Imperial Beach Blvd 

No.2 Annual Main Line Repairs 
FY 10-11 RBF-2 

W11-201 3/11/2014 Patch lines 286, 410, 547, 548 MH repairs 194, 195, 196, 50, 
228 CIPP Lines 108, 109, 55, 401  

Tran CCTV Inspection (Task Area 
2) FY 12/13 Conditions 
Assessment Report 

W14-201 4/1/2014 CCTV of 5,330 LF Pipe 5, 10, 19, 55, 60,98, 99, 127, 147, 197, 
231, 238, 251, 401, 463, 756, 796 verify conditions 



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
8 

 

Annual Mainline (Alleys) W15-201 7/19/2016 Annual Main Line Repairs (identified by previous CCTV) FY14-15 
Annual Mainline Repairs  W12-201 7/2014 Open trench replacement of two sections of a mainline pipe 

151, 231, 251, 463, 650, 669, 700, 2046, 740, 896 
Annual Mainline Repairs (Micro 
tunneling) 

W12-202 4/18/2014 Annual Mainline repair by Micro tunneling at the intersection 
of Rainbow Dr and HWY 75. New MH 750 and new pipe 192A.     

Pump Station #10 Rehabilitation W13-101  Replace existing barrel switches in the control panel. 
Sewer-storm water Interface 
Hardening 

S14-101 10/30/2015 
 

MH 408- MH 454 checking for a break pipe connecting to storm 
drain.  

Televise Sewer Mainlines W15-202 4/2015 
 

CCTV Inspection of 100% of sewer main to identify repairs and 
full pipeline segment repairs.  

Hydraulic Sewer Model Update SEWER 3/2016 Michael Baker International pointed out the different 
development projects within the City. They model the impacts 
of each development separately on the Sewer System.   

 
b. CIP 2-Year Implementation Budgeted Projects: 

CIP No Project Name Project Status 
W15-201 Annual Main Line Repairs (identified Prev CCTV) FY 14/15  Active Design 

W16-201 Annual Main Line Repairs Under construction 

W15-103 Pump station #4 and #6 Rehabilitation Bid process closed 

F15-101 Vehicle wash Pit Public Works Yard Under construction 

SEWER Sewer Herbicide  Pending 

W16-102 PS10 EM Generator Replacement ON HOLD 

W16-101 PS5 Repairs  Assigned to Staff 

SP1-201 Sewer Master Plan  In progress  

Emergency 
Repair 

Bonito Manhole (387 Bonito Avenue) In progress 

Emergency 
Repair 

(500 block Bonito Avenue, sewer main upsize) Replace 6’’ mainline with a 10’’ 
mainline. Downstream of the force main of PS 6. Resolution- 2017-7798 

In progress 

 
d) Training: Regular training for sanitary sewer operations and maintenance staff ensures that 

employees are safe and adequately prepared on the job.  All sewer division staff receives the 
necessary training for the duties and responsibilities of their assigned job. A few updates were 
made to the requirements descriptions of the different personnel.  

e) Contingency Equipment and Replacement Inventories: The list of sewer system operation 
equipment and replacement parts is provided in the SSMP Appendix F.  Minor updates were 
made to the inventory during this audit. The City also maintains a fixed asset lists for audit 
purposes. The fixed asset list and an updated Contingency Equipment and Replacement 
inventory for the Sewer Division is provided in Attachment 3. 

 
 
 



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
9 

 

Element 5.0 Design and Performance Design Standards: 
This element provides the standards for the design and performance for installation and repair as well as 
the inspection and testing of sewer facilities. 
  
Audit Questions: 
Are the design and performance standards in the SSMP current and 
up-to-date for installation, rehabilitation, testing and repair of 
equipment and facilities?  

 Yes  No 

Is Appendix G for design and performance standards current with the 
most recent council resolution for the standards stated above?  Yes  No 

 
Discussion: 
The most recent supplemental to the Greenbook was made available in 2014 and adopted through 
Resolution 2014-7499. The updates to the Greenbook by reference are included as part of this SSMP 
Audit.  Appendix G in the SSMP was also updated to support the most recent Greenbook standard 
adopted by City Resolution No. 2014-7499. A new edition of the Greenbok Standard Specifications for 
Public Works Construction (GREENBOOK) was written and promulgated in 2015 and subsequently 
adopted by the City in Resolution No. 2015-7628. The adopted Greenbook resolution is provided as 
Attachment 2. 
 



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
10 

 

Element 6.0 Overflow Emergency Response Plan: 
The overflow emergency response plan identifies measures to protect public health and the 
environment.  The Sewer Overflow Emergency Response Plan is provided in Appendix H. 
  
Audit Questions: 
Does Appendix H contain up-to-date information on the emergency 
response plan?   Yes  No 

Is the current Sewer Overflow Emergency Response Plan effective in 
handling SSOs?  Yes  No 

 
Discussion: 
The Sewer Overflow Response Plan (SORP) in Appendix H of the SSMP is a living document that provides 
City staff with the direction and guidance for a quick and effective response to a sewer system overflow 
event.  The City regularly evaluates and makes minor modifications to the Overflow Emergency 
Response Plan based on upgrades to the collection system, changes in staff, and lessons learned through 
implementation. Through regular business operations the City get opportunities to implement different 
elements of the Overflow Emergency Response Plan from planned and unexpected power loss, during 
planned construction activities, and in response to private lateral or mainline spills. The updated 
Emergency Response Plan is provided in Attachment 4.  
 
Updates: The SORP was updated to reflect changes incorporated in Order No. WQ 2013-0058- EXEC 
adopting amended monitoring and reporting requirements for statewide general waste discharge 
requirements for Sewer Systems.   



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
11 

 

Element 7.0 Fats Oil and Grease Control Program: 
The fats, oil, and grease (FOG) control program identifies source control measures to reduce the amount 
of grease blockages in the sewer system. 
  
Audit Questions: 
Does the City’s FOG Control Program in Appendix I adequately protect 
the sewer system from SSOs caused by grease?   Yes  No 

Has the City adopted a FOG Control Ordinance?   Yes  No 
 
Discussion: 
Fats, oils, and grease from food service establishments can contribute to the buildup of grease in the 
City’s sewer collection system and have contributed to private lateral spills in the City.  The existing FOG 
Control Program in Appendix I of the SSMP requires the Environmental Division to inspect and evaluate 
all food service establishments and to make modifications to the FOG Control Program as necessary.  
 
The City continues to enforce the FOG ordinance in its storm water inspections.  The City’s Fats, Oils, and 
Grease Control Ordinance 13.14 (Regulation of Fats, Oils, and Grease Disposal in the Sewer Collection 
System) is provided as Attachment 5 to this SSMP Audit and incorporated into the SSMP Appendix I.  
 



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
12 

 

Element 8.0 System Evaluation and Capacity Assurance Plan: 
 
This element provides an evaluation of the sewer system in regards to current and future dry and wet 
weather peak flow events.  The hydraulic model also evaluates the wet wells at the pump stations to 
determine additional capacity needs.  The results from the hydraulic model should be used in 
conjunction with the CCTV inspections in the development and prioritization of sewer capital 
improvement projects. The hydraulic model should also be used when assessing the impact of new 
development projects on the City’s collection system. 
 
Audit Questions: 
Does the hydraulic model contain up to date information on the 
capacity assessment of the sewer system and adequately prepare the 
City for future growth?  

 Yes  No 

Is the hydraulic model that is part of the Capacity Assurance Plan in 
Appendix J considered in the Sewer Division CIPs?  Yes  No 

Does the City us the hydraulic model when constructing new 
development projects?  Yes  No 

Does the City adequately evaluate the long term capacity assurance 
needs when developing future capital improvement projects?  Yes  No 

 
Discussion: 
Imperial Beach is almost completely developed out. The City evaluates the long term capacity assurance 
of the sewer system through the general planning process and the short term 5-year capital 
improvement program and plans to update the City’s sewer capacity model every 10-years. The City also 
requires new developments or significant redevelopment projects to verify sewer system hydraulic 
capacity as a condition of construction. Major development planning projects in the City that required 
hydraulic capacity model verification through Michael Baker International include the following: 

• Sea180, Sudberry Redevelopment of 9th and Palm, American Legion Redevelopment, Navy 
Costal Campus, Bernardo Shores.   

 
Updates: The City of Imperial Beach is developing a City Wide Sewer Master Plan to guide capital 
improvements to the City’s sewer collection system in order to accommodate current flows and future 
development. The Sewer Master Plan is anticipated to be completed in June 2017 and the results 
integrated into the SSMP.          
 



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
13 

 

Element 9.0 Monitoring Measurement and Program Modifications: 
Each of the elements of the SSMP has methodology for updating the processes and maintaining records.  
Each element of the SSMP shall be modified as needed to represent the lessons learned through 
implementation.  
 
Audit Questions: 
Does the City maintain relevant documentation that can establish and 
prioritize activities?   Yes  No 

Did the Sewer Division Supervisor and Public Works Director monitor 
the implementation and, where appropriate, measure the 
effectiveness of each SSMP element? 

 Yes  No 

Did the City make efforts to identify and illustrate SSO trends, including 
frequency, location, and volume?  Yes  No 

 
Discussion: 
The City properly maintains the documentation for each SSMP element and continuously reviews the 
effectiveness of the SSMP to ensure the highest level of service.  One measure of effectiveness used by 
the City is a review of historic sewer system overflow to identify trends in sewer system overflows 
including cause, frequency, location, and volume. By understanding the history of sewer system 
overflows the City can more effectively implement or modify existing management programs to prevent 
future overflows from occurring. The analysis presented in Attachment 6 assesses sewer overflow 
trends dating from 2007 through 2016.  
 

Year Mainline SSO Private Lateral SSO 
2007 3 6 
2008 0 4 
2009 2 6 
2010 3 3 
2011 1 7 
2012 2 7 
2013 1 5 
2014 1 2 
2015 7 1 
2016 4 6 

 
Updates: The GIS manager is currently working on a GIS map to include the locations of the spills and 
the main lines that connect to those different SSOs.      
 





City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
15 

 

Element 11.0 Communication Program: 
The SSMP process will be discussed and open for public input at the City Council meetings.  The 2016 
SSMP Audit report will be presented at a City council meeting on May 17, 2017. In addition, the SSMP 
will be posted on the City’s website along with contact information where interested parties can 
comment on the plan and the implementation. 
 
Audit Questions: 
None 
 
Discussion: 
None 
 
 

  



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
16 

 

  



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
17 

 

 
Attachment 1 

Rehabilitation and Replacement Plan (Sewer Division CIP) 

 

  



Project Name CIP No NOC Pipes and Manholes

Date Ave Diverter D03-101 10/6/2004 Install new storm drain diverter on Seacoast & Date Ave South-West corner

Palm Ave Diverter D03-102 1/1/2008 Palm Ave west street end north side 

Pump Station No. 8 & 9 W03-102 4/21/2006 Complete rebuild of PS 9 and some rehabilitation to PS 8

Pump Station 1B Upgrade W05-103 8/15/2006
Replace 2 existing pumps with Gorman Rupp Super T Series Pumps and GRT-6 A3SB with Tungsten 
titanium seals.

Pump Station No. 6 Force Main and PS No. 4 W05-102 9/18/2006
Work included in the St Improvements Phase 2 project.  PS6 construct a new force main, clean outs.  
Installed PVC conduit in PS6 &PS4

Sewer System Capacity Study/Sewer Master Plan W05-902 7/22/2008 Evaluation of the City's Sewer System with complete report and 5- year CIP projects

Pump Station 3 Upgrade W05-104 7/24/2008 This project was part of W05-401

09/10 Televise Pipe Sections/Sewer Mains 53 pipes, 
13,668.66 LF of pipes CCTV (see Downstream report 

W10-202 4/12/2011
4, 5, 10, 12, 19, 24, 27, 31, 60, 97, 119, 123, 127, 137, 147, 148, 192, 193, 197, 204, 205, 231, 552, 238, 
239, 250, 251, 292, 293, 297, 727, 740, 316, 317, 338, 355, 366, 463, 498, 595, 596, 620, 624, 650, 669, 

Sealing & Repair Wet Wells & Manholes 54 MH, 7 
wet wells, 2 drywells, 1 new manhole and new 

W05-401 8/13/2011
Repair MH#'s 6, 32, 44, 50, 59,81,82,83,122,126,130,177, 181, 182, 190, 221, 222, 238, 239, 241, 243, 
244, 248, 262, 263, 278, 279, 280, 281, 323, 326, 341, 400, 409, 456 ,457, 457A, 469, 470, 512, 523, 524, 

PS 7 Wet Well Replacement W06-101 9/21/2011 This work done with Sealing & Repair Wet Wells & Manholes W05-401 project.  

No. 1 Annual Main Line Repairs FY 9-10 (pipe 
replacement) RBF-1

W10-101 10/14/2011
Imperial Beach Blvd install a new pipe between MH 358 and 689, cut vertical pipe on MH 358 and 
abandon

No. 1 Annual Main Line Repairs RBF-1 W10-201 10/14/2011 Grouting & Lining pipes 353, 365, 343, 429, 578, 579

Tran CCTV Inspection (Task Area 1) & Conditions 
Assessment Report

W10-202 12/1/2011 CCTV 13,632 feet of 6" & 8" Sewer lines and provide report

PS1B Odor Control (part of St Imp 3B) S04-108 1/13/2014 Redesign of odor control for PS1B relocated vent on south east corner of Imperial Beach Blvd

No.2 Annual Main Line Repairs FY 10-11 RBF-2 W11-201 3/11/2014 Patch lines 286, 410, 547, 548 MH repairs 194, 195, 196, 50, 228 CIPP Lines 108, 109, 55, 401 

Annual Main Line Repairs  FY 11/12 (Tran Red Flag 
Rpt 2011)

W12-201 7/1/2014 Open Trench pipe repair  151, 231, 669, 740, 896, 2046 CIPP Patch 251, 463, 650, 700  

Annual Main Line Repairs by Microtunneling FY 
11/12

W12-202 4/18/2014 Replace all of the following Pipe 192-8", MH 145, 750, 751, pipe 204 6" & MH 154  with new

Tran CCTV Inspection (Task Area 2) FY 12/13 
Conditions Assessment Report

W14-201 4/1/2014
CCTV of 5,330 LF Pipe 5, 10, 19, 55, 60,98, 99, 127, 147, 197, 231, 238, 251, 401, 463, 756, 796 verify 
conditions



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
19 

 

 
Attachment 2 

Greenbook Resolution 2015-7628 

 

  





City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
21 

 

 
Attachment 3 

Contingency Equipment and Replacement Inventory and  

Sewer Division Fixed Asset List 

 

  



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 3 

 
 
CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH SEWER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE PLAN  
June 2008 1 

PUMPS & PARTS INVENTORY 
 
 
 
 
Pump Stations                                                                                            Updated 2/17 
 

Pump 
Station 

Address 
Pump 

Manufacturer 
Model 

Number 
Serial Number 

Impeller 
Size 

Start Stop FM Size 

1A 862 Seacoast Wemco 4X11 EVS  9" 1.6 0.04 12" 

1B 1098 Seacoast Gorman Rupp Super T-6   2.5 1.4 12" 

2 1306 Seacoast Gorman Rupp T4A3-B 88-2765-A  3.5 2 12" 

3 501 Elm Wemco 4X11 EVS 
07DW06782-

01&02 
9” SS 3.4 2 10" 

4 755 Delaware Fairbanks Morse 5432 760092  3 1.5 8" 

5 133 Dahlia Paco Pump 495-31 NCF (Obsolete Pump) 9.5 5 2 12" 

6 498 Rainbow Fairbanks Morse 5432K  9.75 1.8 0.09 12" 

7 504 Oneonta Paco Pump 495-31 NCF (Obsolete Pump) 6 7/8 4 2 8" 

8 
895 Imperial 

Beach Bl. 
Krogh/Peerless NCV U04T3610495R-2 16.5" VFD VFD 12" 

9 1025 9
th
 St. Krogh/Peerless NCV  16.5" VFD VFD 12" 

10 814 Cypress Gorman Rupp Super T-6   6.5 5.5 12" 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Gorman Rupp T-4A3-B 88-2765-A  

Item No. Pump Part Name Part Number Material Code Quanity 

2 Repair Potating assy 10537C -- 1 

5 Suction Flange Gasket 11389G 19370 1 

10 Disch Flange Gasket 25113-034 -- 1 

13 Rotation Assy O-ring S1674 -- 2 

17 Rot Assy Shim Set 13130 17040 2 

18 Seal Plate O-Ring 25154-273 -- 2 

19 Wear Plate Assy 10532A 15990 2 

21 Back Cover O-Ring S1674 -- 1 

35 Suct Check Valve Assy 46411-062 -- 1 

 
 
 
 
 



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 3 

 
 
CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH SEWER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE PLAN  
June 2008 2 

 
 Parts List 

10537C Repair 
Rotating Assembly 

  

Item No. Pump Part Name Part Number Material Code Quantity 

1 Impeller 10928 11010 1 

2 Seal Plate Gasket 10959G 20000 1 

3 Seal Assembly 46513-150 -- 1 

4 Inboard Ball Bearing 23276-009 -- 1 

9 Outboard Ball Bearing S1040 -- 1 

11 Impeller Shaft 10529 16040 1 

12 Shaft Key N0608 15990 1 

13 Bearing Cap Oil Seal S1352 -- 1 

18 Inboard Oil Seal S1352 -- 1 

22 Seal Plate O-Ring 25154-273 -- 1 

29 Impeller Adj Shim Set 25154-022 17090 2 

30 Seal Sleeve O-Ring 25154-022 -- 2 

33 Rotating Assy Adj Shim Set 13130 17000 4 

34 Rotating Assy O-Ring S1674 -- 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Gorman Rupp T-6A3-B 1010691std  

Item No. Pump Part Name Part Number Material Code Quantity 

2 Repair Potating assy 10956F -- 1 

5 Suction Flange Gasket 11402G 19370 17 

10 Disch Flange Gasket 25113-036 -- 1 

13 Rotation Assy O-ring S1676 -- 2 

17 Rot Assy Shim Set 13131 17040 2 

18 Wear Plate Assy 10532A 15990 1 

20 Back Cover O-Ring S1676 -- 1 

34 Suct Check Valve Assy 46411-064 -- 1 

38 Fill Cover Gasket 50G 19210 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 3 

 
 
CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH SEWER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE PLAN  
June 2008 3 

 
 Parts List 

10537C Repair 
Rotating Assembly 

  

Item No. Pump Part Name Part Number Material Code Quantity 

1 Impeller 10928 11010 1 

2 Seal Plate Gasket 10959G 20000 1 

3 Seal Assembly 46513-150 -- 1 

4 Inboard Ball Bearing 23276-009 -- 1 

9 Outboard Ball Bearing S1040 -- 1 

11 Impeller Shaft 10529 16040 1 

12 Shaft Key N0612 15990 1 

13 Bearing Cap Oil Seal S1352 -- 1 

18 Inboard Oil Seal S1352 -- 1 

28 Impeller Adj Shim Set 37J 17090 2 

29 Seal Sleeve O-Ring 25154-022 -- 2 

32 Rotating Assy Adj Shim Set 25154-022 17000 4 

33 Rotating Assy O-Ring S1676 -- 1 

 Seal Plate O-Ring 25154-273   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Krogh Model NCV  

Item No. Pump Part Name Part Number Quantity 

1 Oil Seal  1 

7 Gasket  1 

11 Gland Clamp  1 

15 Gasket, Spacing  1 

16 Seal Gasket  1 

23 Shaft  1 

25 Gasket  1 

28 Gasket Fitting  1 

33 Oil Seal  1 

35 Deflector Ring  1 

38 Key, Sleeve  1 

41 Gasket  1 

42 Key, Impeller  1 

43 Impeller 26002299 1 

45 Gasket  1 

48 Gasket  1 

 
 
 
 



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 3 

 
 
CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH SEWER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE PLAN  
June 2008 4 

 Dakota   

Item No. Pump Part Name Part Number Quantity 

 Impeller  1 

 Shaft  1 

 Double Mechanical Seal  1 

 Key, Impeller  1 

 Seal Head Compressed Length  1 

 Seal O.D.  1 

 Ball Bearings   

 
 

 Wemco 4x11 EVMS 52443  

Item No. Pump Part Name Part Number Material Code Quantity 

3 Impeller  CI 1 

7 Shaft  SAE 1141 1 

10 Impeller Key  STL 1 

11 Case Gasket  Asbestos 1 

12 Lantern Ring  Tiflon / Bronze 1 

13 Packing Rings  Graph Impr Asbestos Ref 

18 Shaft Sleeve Gasket  Teflon 1 

56 Inpection Hole Gasket  NEOP 1 

58 Gasket, Suction Piece  Asbestos 1 

 
 

 Fairbanks Morse SVNC  

Item No. Pump Part Name Part Number Quantity 

1 Impeller  1 

4 Shaft, Dry Pit  1 

14 Sleeve  1 

98 Bushing, Upper Bearing  1 

98A Bushing, Lower Bearing  1 

102 Key, Impeller  1 

111 Bushing, Floorplate  1 

115 Bushing, Column Bearing  1 

156 Gasket, Suction Elbow or Bell  1 

157 Gasket, Casing  1 

162 Washer, Impeller Nut  1 

163 Bearing, Lower  1 

166 Shim, Impeller Hub  Ref 

168 Bearing, Upper  1 

186 Shim, Lower Bearing  Ref 

186A Shim, Upper Bearing - Expandable  Ref 

186B Shim, Upper Bearing Cover  Ref 

206A Closure Seal, Bearing Bushing  1 

272 Key, Coupling  1 

291 Gasket, Suction Elbow Plug  1 

433 Gasket, Stuffing Box  1 



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 3 

 
 
CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH SEWER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE PLAN  
June 2008 5 

 
 Fairbanks Morse Model 5430  

Item No. Pump Part Name Part Number Quantity 

1 Impeller  1 

9A Washer, Impeller  1 

14 Sleeve, Shaft  1 

31A Screw, Gland  1 

154 Gasket, Suction  1 

156 Gasket, Volute  1 

156A O-Ring Adapter  Ref 

203 Gasket, Volute Handhole  1 

291 Gasket, Suction Handhole  1 

433 Gasket, Seal Housing  1 

431 Housing, Seal  1 

456 Mechanical Seal  1 

B Rotary Bellows  1 

E Stationary Seal  1 

G Filter  1 

 
 
Collection System Spot Repairs 
 
 

   

Fernco Coupling   

Size Part# Quantity 

6" Clay to Plastic 1002-66 4 

8" Clay to Plastic 1002-88 4 

8" Plastic to Plastic 1056-88 2 

10" Clay to Plastic 1002-1010 2 

12" Clay to Plastic 1002-1212 2 

10’’ x 4’’ Clay to Plastic  136-0104 11 

8’’ x 4’’ Clay to Plastic 136-0104 11 

12’’ x 4’’ Clay to Plastic 136-0104 4 

   

 
 
 
 
 

  

   

Fernco Clamps   

Size Part# Quantity 

6" Plastic 116-300 4 

6" Clay 128-300 4 

8" Plastic 152-300 4 

8" Clay 164-300 4 

10" Plastic 184-300 2 



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 3 

 
 
CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH SEWER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE PLAN  
June 2008 6 

10" Clay / 12" Plastic 212-300 4 

12" Clay 248-300 2 

   

Bedding & Trench Cap   

Material Unit Quantity 

1/2" Crushed Rock CY 3 

3/4" Crushed Rock CY 2 

Clean Fill CY 3 

Warning Tape Roll 2 

Filter Fabric   

Cold Mix   

Concrete   

 
 



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
23 

 

 
Attachment 4 

Overflow Emergency Response Plan Update 

  





SSMP Audit Report Attachment 4 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH  
SEWER OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN (Updated October 21, 2014) 

 
i 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
TABLE OF CONTENTS ..................................................................................................... i 
List of Appendices ............................................................................................................... i 
ABBREVIATIONS ............................................................................................................ ii 
1. PURPOSE ................................................................................................................... 3 
2. SPILL RESPONSE ORGANIZATION ..................................................................... 3 

a. Sewer Division Supervisor/On-Call Duty Personnel .............................................. 3 
b. Public Works Superintendent ................................................................................. 4 
c. Public Works Director ............................................................................................ 4 
d. Environmental Program Manager ........................................................................... 4 
3. OVERFLOW RESPONSE PROCEDURES .......................................................... 5 
a. Call Routing ............................................................................................................ 5 
b. “First Responder” - Response and Initial Assessment (Sewer Division    
Supervisor/On-Call Duty Personnel ............................................................................... 5 
c. Coordination with Hazardous Material Response, If Needed ................................ 5 
d. Spill Containment and Site Isolation ...................................................................... 6 
e. Determine the Cause and Responsible Party of the Overflow ................................ 7 
f. Devise and Initiate a Remedy Plan of Action to Mitigate a Public Sewer Overflow 
(Sewer Division Supervisor/On-Call Duty Personnel) ................................................... 8 
g. Correct Cause of the Overflow ............................................................................... 8 
h. Spill Cleanup ........................................................................................................... 8 
i. Spill Classification and Quantification (Sewer Division Supervisor/On-Call Duty 
Personnel ......................................................................................................................... 9 
j. Spill Documentation ............................................................................................. 10 
k. Posting................................................................................................................... 10 
l. Spill Sampling and Monitoring ............................................................................. 10 
m. Complete Loss of Power Plan ............................................................................... 11 
4. NOTIFICATION AND REPORTING OF A SPILL............................................ 13 
a. Category 1 Spills That Reach Surface Waters, Drainage   Channels or Storm 
Drain Systems ............................................................................................................... 13 
b. Category 1 Spills That Are ∃ 1,000 Gallons in Volume ....................................... 13 
c. Category 2 Spills Which Are < 1,000 Gallons in Volume ................................... 13 
d. Category 3 Spills ................................................................................................... 13 
e. Non-Event Reporting Information ........................................................................ 13 
5. REVISIONS AND EMPLOYEE TRAINING ..................................................... 14 
a. SORP Revisions & Record Updating ................................................................... 14 
b. Annual Training .................................................................................................... 14 

List of Appendices 
 
Attachment A  Sewer Overflow Response Flowchart 
Attachment B   Spill Notification Matrix 
Attachment C  Sanitary Sewer Overflow Report 

Attachment D  Sanitary Sewer Overflow Notification Form 



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 4 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH  
SEWER OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN (Updated October 21, 2014) 

 
ii 

Attachment E   Sewer Spill Estimating 
 
 

 ABBREVIATIONS  
 
 
CIWQS  California Integrated Water Quality System 
NPDES  National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
OES   Office of Emergency Services 
SDCDEH  San Diego County Department of Environmental Health 
SDRWQCB  San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board 
SORP   Sewer Overflow Response Plan 
SSMP  Sewer System Management Plan 
SSO  Sanitary Sewer Overflow



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 4 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH  
SEWER OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN (Updated October 21, 2014) 

 
3 

1. PURPOSE 
 
The City of Imperial Beach has developed this Sewer Overflow Response Plan (SORP) 
in order to protect the public and the environment, and to conform to the Orders set forth 
by California’s State Water Resources Control Board and the San Diego Region of 
California’s Regional Water Quality Control Board.  The following specific Orders have 
been addressed in this document: 
 
-STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD ORDER NO. 2006-0003 
Statewide General Waste Discharge Requirements for Sewer Systems 
-CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD REGION 9, 
SAN DIEGO REGION ORDER NO. R9-2007-0005  
Waste Discharge Requirements for Sewage Collection Agencies in the San Diego Region 
-STATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD 
ORDER NO. WQ 2013-0058-EXEC ADOPTING AMENDED MONITORING AND 
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR STATEWIDE GENERAL WASTE 
DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS FOR SEWER SYSTEMS.   
 
In the event of an overflow of the sewage system, this document will provide direction 
and guidance to the City in order to respond promptly and effectively.  The City of 
Imperial Beach shall keep this report current as regulations change. 
 

2. SPILL RESPONSE ORGANIZATION 

a. Sewer Division Supervisor/On-Call Duty Personnel 
The primary role of the Sewer Division Supervisor/On-Call Duty Personnel is to 
take responsibility for effectively coordinating the overall response to the sewer 
overflow event once it has occurred.  His/her responsibilities include: 

 
1) Assume primary management and coordination of all overflow response 

actions 
2) Assist in evacuations if necessary  
3) Mobilize staff and equipment for spill abatement activities  
4) Request assistance or resources from other agencies within the greater 

Imperial Beach area, as necessary  
5) Direct immediate spill control and containment measures 
6) Delegate assignments to staff members in order to achieve spill containment 

and control 
7) Assess the sewer overflow situation and establish the spill abatement 

priorities  
8) Maintain security control at the spill site 
9) Provide input regarding the appropriate technical specifications for 



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 4 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH  
SEWER OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN (Updated October 21, 2014) 

 
4 

emergency repairs and materials 
10) Set up emergency power sources if needed and / or bypass pumps as needed 
11) Oversee contractor work and cleanup activities, as needed 
12) Document all spill response and abatement activities, as necessary 
13) Perform an initial assessment of the extent of the onsite and off-site impacts  
14) Provide assistance is assessing possible damage to facilities 
15) Conduct the initial notification to the SDRWQCB, OES and SDCDEH (see Chain 

of Communication for working or after hour instructions) 
16) Ensure that the details of the spill event are accurately entered into the 

Imperial Beach Spill Overflow Report Log. 
17) Update the Sewer Overflow Response Plan and provides staff training 

b. Public Works Superintendent (Operations and 
Construction Manager)  

The duties of the Public Works Superintendent consist of organizing the activity 
of the public works crew in order to mitigate the sewer overflow event.  His/her 
responsibilities include: 

 
1. Provide overall supervision and coordination in support of the Division 

Supervisor.  
2. Act on behalf of the Division Supervisor if the Division Supervisor is not on 

scene. 
3. Assist the Public Works Director in completing online reports. 

c. Public Works Director  
The duties of the Public Works Director consist of providing oversight of 
response personnel and equipment in order to mitigate the sewer overflow event.  
His/her responsibilities include: 

 
1. Ensure that all online and written reports are finished and certified within 

the allotted time requirements 
2. Review and certify reports to CIWQS 
3. Review the preliminary and final spill reports to SDRWQCB, OES, SDCDEH, 

and the other local notification recipients for accuracy 
4. Provide media and public information 

d. Environmental Programs Manager  
The Environmental Programs Manager supports the response activities, reporting, 
and assessment of spill events. His/her responsibilities include: 

 
1) Provide coordination in support of the Division Supervisor 
2) Mobilize the laboratory staff for the monitoring of receiving waters 
3) Communicate and coordinate with regulatory agencies 
4) Verify all laboratory reports.  Provide laboratory results to the Public Works 



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 4 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH  
SEWER OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN (Updated October 21, 2014) 

 
5 

Director  
5) Assist the Public Works Director in completing online reports 
6) Coordinate code enforcement response and cost recovery effort for private 

lateral spills 

3. OVERFLOW RESPONSE PROCEDURES 
All procedures listed in this section may be performed by any of the members of the spill 
response team, unless otherwise noted.   

a. Call Routing 
See Chain of Communication 

b. “First Responder” – Response and Initial Assessment 
(Sewer Division    Supervisor/On-Call Duty Personnel 

It is the responsibility of the first City of Imperial Beach employee arriving at the 
scene of the sewer overflow to take the following steps to protect the health and 
safety of the public: 

 
1) Re-assess the situation upon arrival.  
 
2) Evacuate anyone in the flow or in the path of the flow 
 

 
3) Determine the immediate destination of the overflow, for example, the street 

curb gutter, storm drain, body of water, streambed, etc. 
 

 
4) Determine if spill is Public or Private 
 

 
5) Determine if hazardous substances are present as stated in Paragraph C of this 

section. 
 
 
6) Identify and request any additional City personnel and equipment or private 

contractors necessary to contain the flow, mitigate the cause, and secure the 
site. 

 
 

7) Take immediate steps to contain the overflow as detailed in Paragraph D of 
this section. 

 

c. Coordination with Hazardous Material Response, If 
Needed 



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 4 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH  
SEWER OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN (Updated October 21, 2014) 

 
6 

1) Upon arrival at the scene of an SSO, should a suspicious substance (e.g. oil 
sheen, foamy residue) be found on the ground surface, or should a suspicious 
odor (e.g. the strong smell of gasoline) not common to the sewer system be 
detected, the Sewer Division Supervisor/On-Call Duty Personnel should 
contact the local fire department. See Communication Plan for contact 
information.  

 
2) If containment can be done without harmful exposure or contact, then 

containment shall be performed immediately. The response crew shall then 
wait for the arrival of the local fire department.   

 
 
3) After arrival of the local fire department, sewer response crewmembers will 

take direction from the fire department’s on scene commander.  Only when 
the on scene commander determines it is safe and appropriate for the sewer 
response crew to proceed, can they then carry on with containment and 
cleanup activities in accordance with the SSMP and SORP. 

 
 

* CAUTION: Vehicle engines, portable pumps, or open flames (e.g. 
cigarette lighters) can provide the ignition for an explosion or fire should 
flammable vapors or fluids be present at the site.  Maintain a safe 
distance and observe caution until and after assistance arrives. 

d. Spill Containment and Site Isolation 
The primary objective of the responders to a sewer overflow incident is to protect 
the public’s health.  This can be achieved by working to achieve both containment 
of the overflow and the isolation of the spill site in an effort to avoid any human 
contact.  Although these two tasks can be done simultaneously, the initial effort 
should be focused on the containment of the spill.  Expeditious attempts must be 
made to prevent sewage from contaminating storm drains, drainage channels and 
surface waters by performing the following: 

 
1) Determine the immediate destination of the overflow, e.g. storm drain, street 

curb gutter, body of water, culvert, landscaped area, et cetera. 
 
2) Take immediate steps to contain the overflow, e.g.:  
 

a. Place sand bags and rubber mats around the storm drain inlet. 
b. Direct overflow to a natural low point, if possible, or construct a 

containment pond. 
c. Recover the ponded material utilizing a combination truck. 

 
 
 

3) In the event of a prolonged line blockage, breakage or collapse, a 



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 4 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH  
SEWER OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN (Updated October 21, 2014) 

 
7 

determination must be made to set up a portable bypass pumping operation 
around the problem area.  If this becomes the case, personnel should 
continuously monitor the bypass pumping operation. 

 
4) Control perimeter of overflow site with barricades, cones, vehicles, or other 

barrier to restrict access. 
 

 
5) Establish required traffic control, per Regional Standard Drawings, to divert 

traffic around the spill area and work zone.   
 

e. Determine the Cause and Responsible Party of the 
Overflow 

Primary causes of a sewage overflow may include: 
 

Public Causes: 
 

1) Sewer main pipe blockage 
 

2) Sewer main pipe failure 
 

 
3) Pump station failure 

 
 

Private Causes: 
 
1) Private lateral pipe blockage 
 
2) Private lateral failure 

 
 
3) Grease trap overflow. 

 
 

 
If the cause is found to be at a pump station or in a sewer main, the responsibility lies 
with the City of Imperial Beach to mitigate the sewer overflow and make the appropriate 
notifications.  The service lateral that stems from the sewer main line, with the exception 
of the saddle connection to the main line, is owned by the associated private property 
owner(s).  The City of Imperial Beach is required to respond to a private sewer spill and 
notify the proper authorities, but it is the responsibility of the property owner to mitigate 
and repair any damages resulting from that spill.  If the property owner is not present, the 
City shall contain the spill and contact a plumbing contractor to make the necessary 
repairs.  The property owner will then be accountable for the plumber’s work and for the 



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 4 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH  
SEWER OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN (Updated October 21, 2014) 

 
8 

time and materials expended by City Crews. 
 

f. Devise and Initiate a Remedy Plan of Action to Mitigate a 
Public Sewer Overflow (Sewer Division Supervisor/On-
Call Duty Personnel) 

 
1) Gather any additional staff and/or equipment needed to put the plan of action 

into effect 
 
2) Determine the flow path, width, length and depth in order to document the 

volume of the spill 
 

 
3) If possible, take pictures to document the spill and your efforts to contain the 

flow and restore the area 
 

 
4) Utilize the SSO Response Flow Chart to aid in decision making 
 

 

g. Correct Cause of the Overflow 
1) If overflow out of a manhole lid occurs, the spill response staff should work to 

remove the obstruction in the length of pipe downstream of that overflowing 
manhole. 

 
2) If an attempt at cleaning the downstream pipe does not remedy the problem, 

the pipe flow shall be diverted around the overflowing manhole to allow the 
inspection of the suspected length(s) of pipe with a Closed Circuit Television 
unit. 

 
 

3) In the event of a pipe breakage, that portion of the sewer conveyance system 
shall be bypassed in order to facilitate necessary repairs. 

 
 

4) If there is an overflow out of a private cleanout, or a breakage in a private 
lateral, the City of Imperial Beach shall respond.  If the property owner is 
unavailable to correct the cause of the spill, the City of Imperial Beach shall 
contain the spill and hire a private plumbing contractor to perform the 
necessary cleaning or repairs.  

 

h. Spill Cleanup 



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 4 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH  
SEWER OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN (Updated October 21, 2014) 

 
9 

Sewer overflow sites are to be thoroughly cleaned as soon as possible after the 
overflow incident is mitigated.  No residue is to be left for future rains to carry 
away or for public contact to occur.  The following steps should be taken to 
ensure that the overflow sites are returned to their former conditions: 
 

1) Wash down and clean up all areas of the spill.  Recover the wash down 
water and return it back into the system.    

 
2) Solids and debris are to be flushed, swept, raked or picked up by 

combination truck, brought to the City’s Public Works yard and contained 
in order to dry.  The City’s waste management contractor will then 
transport the dried solids from the Public Works yard to a landfill.  

 
 

3) On impervious areas, the overflow site is to be disinfected with bleach 
with a 6:1 water to bleach concentration ratio. Never flush any 
disinfectant into a storm drain or body of water.  

 
 

4) In the event of a grease trap spill, apply simple green with push broom. 
The simple green will break up the grease if left to soak. Then pressure 
wash and collect. 

 
 

5) If sewage has resulted in ponding, the pond should be vacuumed dry with 
the combination truck and the residue and site cleanup managed as 
previously mentioned 

 

i. Spill Classification and Quantification (Sewer Division 
Supervisor/On-Call Duty Personnel 

Order 2006-0003 has identified three general classifications of spills based on 
volume, spill location, and flow path.   
 
Category 1: 
 

• Spills that reach surface waters, drainage channels or storm drain systems. 
• Spills that are ≥ 1,000 gallons in volume. 

 
Category 2: 

  
• Spills which are < 1,000 gallons in volume. 

 
Category 3: 

  
• Private spills. 



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 4 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH  
SEWER OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN (Updated October 21, 2014) 

 
10 

 
Spill quantification requires careful documentation and close observation of 
discharges.  Staff should make every effort to maintain a careful chronology of 
the events during a spill and make every attempt to conduct linear measurements 
of the discharge streams and flow velocities in order to effectively quantify the 
spill volumes.  Photo documentation of the spill event should become a routine 
procedure in the spill documentation process.  Official estimates of the spill 
volume will be the responsibility of the Sewer Division Supervisor/On-Call Duty 
Personnel.  

 

j. Spill Documentation 
Aside from the “Sewer Overflow Report”, which is the official report sent to the 
regulatory agencies and the local recipients, City of Imperial Beach employees 
shall also compile and document the SSO in the Quarterly Report spreadsheet.   
 
Records shall be maintained by the City of Imperial Beach for a minimum of five 
years. The Regional Water Board Executive Officer may request for the five-year 
period to be extended.  

  

k. Posting 
Order 2006-0003 requires the posting of the spill location and quarantine area 
with contaminated water signs.  The SDCDEH is the responsible authority for 
directing the closure of areas and the posting of signs, but the City of Imperial 
Beach will provide assistance if the request is made.  The City of Imperial Beach 
does have the final authority though, and will conduct the posting under the 
following guidelines: 

 
1. If posting at the beach is required, the signs shall be placed at 50-foot intervals 

for a minimum of 600 feet on each side of the point of ocean entry. 
 

2. If posting at lagoons, wetlands, or creek beds is required, the signs shall be 
placed at 50-foot intervals for high use areas and 600-foot intervals for low 
use areas.  Both sides of creek beds must be posted. 

 
 

Whenever posting of any areas is conducted by the SDCDEH, it should be the 
responsibility of the Sewer Division Supervisor/On-Call Duty Personnel to 
remain in contact with the SDCDEH until such time as the signs are removed, so 
that answers about the impacts to the receiving waters can be provided to the 
Regional Board, the public and the Board of Supervisors, if appropriate. 

l. Spill Sampling and Monitoring 
The SDCDEH shall perform sampling of water impacted by the spill.  Conducting 

sampling at the appropriate locations will allow staff to establish and 





SSMP Audit Report Attachment 4 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH  
SEWER OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN (Updated October 21, 2014) 

 
12 

Sewer Pump Stations 
Pump Station ID Location 

1A Seacoast Drive and Elm Avenue 
1B Seacoast Drive and I.B. Avenue 
2 1300 block of Seacoast Drive 
3 Fifth Street and Elm Avenue 
4 Staples Alley 
5 100 block of Dahlia Avenue 
6 Calla Avenue and Rainbow Drive 
7 Oneonta Avenue and California Street 
8 Main Station, 800 block of I.B. Blvd 
9 Ninth Street and Ebony Avenue 
10 Cypress Avenue and Ninth Street 

11 (Storm Water) 100 ½ Palm Ave 
 

 
Emergency Response Team Responsibilities 

 
Pump Station Staff Assignment Equipment 

1B 1 Non-Sewer Generator 
3 1 Non-Sewer Bypass Pump 
5 1 Non-Sewer Bypass Pump 
8 1 Non-Sewer Generator 

2, 4, 6, and 7 2 Sewer Bypass Pump 
All 1 Management Various 
10 1 Sewer Auxiliary Natural Gas 

 
 
Notes: 

• This plan assumes that no outside resources are used. 
• Pump station 1A will bypass to pump station 5 and therefore does not 

need to be monitored. 
• Pump station 8 and 9 bypass with each other and therefore only pump 

station 8 will need to have a generator. 
• Pump station 10 has a natural gas generator and operates independently 

and only needs to be verified in operation. 
• Pump station 11 wet well collects storm water runoff and has an ample 

amount of capacity and does not need to be manned under non-storm 
conditions. It will be pumped during low flow times on an as needed basis. 

• If pump station 11 loses power during a storm then a generator will be 
needed or a bypass pump will be used at pump station 1B. 

    



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 4 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH  
SEWER OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN (Updated October 21, 2014) 

 
13 

4. NOTIFICATION AND REPORTING OF A SPILL 
The City of Imperial Beach has a responsibility to report and monitor all spills according 
to the requirements of Orders 2006-0003, R9-2007-0005, WQ 2008-0002-EXEC and its 
NPDES permits.  Individual NPDES permit holders and enrollees under the statewide 
general sewer overflow (SSO) order are able to submit information to the Water Boards 
via the CIWQS online database. In order to prevent re-registration, the “Collection 
System Questionnaire” must be up-dated at least every 12 months. The Sewer Division 
Supervisor/On-Call Duty Personnel or a delegated staff member shall submit the draft 
report of the spill to the CIWQS digital database.  The draft report also needs to be 
certified by the Public Works Director in accordance with the timelines listed below and 
in the Response Flow Chart.  All notification deadlines listed are to be met only if there is 
no substantial impact on mitigation, containment, cleanup or other emergency services.  
For specific contact information, see Section 2.0 of the City of Imperial Beach Sewer 
Maintenance Plan, by RBF Consulting. Refer to Attachment D for a notification report 
form that can be faxed to the Regional Board in case the CIWQS is not working. A spill 
notification matrix is located in Attachment B. 

a. Category 1 Spills That Reach Surface Waters, Drainage   
Channels or Storm Drain Systems  

 
1) The SDRWQCB, OES and SDCDEH shall all be notified via telephone, voice 

mail, written report or facsimile within 2 hours of contamination, if practicable.  
 
2) Enter the notification data into CIWQS within 24 hours (no need to certify or 

enter all info).  
 

3) Enter the draft report into CIWQS within 3 days and certify within 15 days. 

b. Category 1 Spills That Are ≥ 1,000 Gallons in Volume 
 
1) Notify the SDRWQCB by phone via telephone, voice mail, written report or 

facsimile within 24 hours of knowledge of the event. 
  
2) Enter the draft report into CIWQS within 3 days and certify within 15 days. 

c. Category 2 Spills Which Are < 1,000 Gallons in Volume 
 
• Enter a certified report into CIWQS within 30 days after the month that the spill 

occurred 

d. Category 3 Spills 

e. Non-Event Reporting Information 
 



SSMP Audit Report Attachment 4 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH  
SEWER OVERFLOW EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN (Updated October 21, 2014) 

 
14 

• If there are no SSOs during the calendar month, a statement through the online 
CIWQS database is required to be submitted within 30 days of the end of that 
calendar month. 

 

5. REVISIONS AND EMPLOYEE TRAINING 

a. SORP Revisions & Record Updating 
 
The City of Imperial Beach Sewer Overflow Response Plan shall be reviewed and 
revised, as necessary, specifically after events that do fall into the standard operating 
procedures that will allow the expansion of these instructions to include new 
circumstances or more efficient procedures.  The Sewer Division Supervisor/On-Call 
Duty Personnel will conduct an annual review of the SORP in order to maintain a 
document that remains up-to-date. All relevant in-house records of spreadsheets and 
shape files shall be updated. 
 

b. Annual Training  
 

The Sewer Division Supervisor/On-Call Duty Personnel, or his/her designee, shall 
schedule annual training designed to identify resource shortcomings, clarify roles 
and responsibilities, improve response performance and reveal any response 
weaknesses.  The training may consist of: 

 
• Response training- An annual awareness training meeting will be 

conducted with respect to the details of the SORP and the responsibilities 
of each employee.  All employees will attend this meeting.  Additional 
training sessions may also be conducted at the discretion of the Public 
Works Director or Public Works Superintendent, to further familiarize 
their employees with the response procedures. 

• Tabletop exercise- A simulated spill event may be scheduled, according 
to need, to allow the exercise participants to discuss and understand the 
necessary response actions, test equipment and gauge the response ability 
of the employees.  Scheduling a simulate Tabletop exercise will be at the 
discretion of the Public Works Director. 

• Spill Review Committee- After each spill event, the City of Imperial 
Beach Spill Review Committee will meet in order to review the event’s 
cause, the procedural response of the employees, the regulatory and 
compliance documentation and whether additional issues and/or resources 
have to be addressed.  The Spill Review Committee is comprised of the 
Sewer Division Supervisor/On-Call Duty Personnel, the Public Works 
Director, and the Public Works Superintendent. 

 
 

 





 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

 
 

Spill Notification Matrix 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

 
 

Preliminary report Final report Revised final report

Reported to: Sent Regonal Board a fax

Roots Blockage Construction

Rocks Flood damage Manhole failure

Debris Line Break Pump Station failure

Grease Infiltration Power Failure

Vandalism

Overflow type: (check appropriate box)

Untreated Sewage Secondary treated

Recalimed water Other

Number of overflows within 1000 feet of this location in last 12 months: ______________________  

Dates of overflows within 1000 feet of this location in last 12 months: _______________________ 

Overflow cause: (check appropriate box)

Other _________________________________________

City & Zip: ___________________________________________

County: ___________________ State: __________________

Left Regional Board a 

voice mail message

  Volume released to the enviornment (gallons) _______________________________________

  Overflow location ___________________________________________________________
(Name of structure, e.g. pumpstation, etc. if applicable)

Street address: _______________________________________________

  Overflow End Date/Time ________________________________________________(AM/PM)

  Estimated overflow volume (gpm) _______________________________________

  Total overflow volume recovered (gallons) _______________________________________

  Estimated overflow volume recovered (gallons) _______________________________________

Reported by: _____________________________________________________________________
(include a phonenumber where individual can be reached)

Reporting sewer agency: ______________________________________________________________

Responsible sewer agency: ____________________________________________________________

Sanitary Sewer Overflow Report
 (Revised January 2003) 

Sanitary Sewer Overflow Tracking Number:___________________

Spoke with RB staffer: ______________________________________

Date & Time reported: _____________________________________________________________

  Overflow Start Date/Time _______________________________________________(AM/PM)

 



 

 
 

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Initial/Secondary receiving water impacted (check appropriate boxes)

Detailed explaination of the cause: 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

Overflow correction: (describe preventative and/or corrective measures taken/planned) 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

Was there measureable precipitation during the 72-hour period prior to the overflow?

Did the overflow reach surface water 

other than a storm drain?

Did the overflow reach a storm drain?

Name or Description of initial receiving waters

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________      
(e.g., stream, river, lake, pond, etc., if applicable)

Description of secondary receiving waters

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________      
(e.g., next impacted receiving water after first passin through the initial waters, if applicable)

Description of overflow's final destination if receiving water were not impacted

__________________________________________________________________________________      
(e.g., Vactor truck, etc.)

 
 
  
 



 

 
 

Yes No

Additional remarks or comments

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

(This information should be verified)

PHONE/FAX/VOICE
(Indicated which)

AGENCY DATE TIME

Office of Emergency Services

(800) 852-7550

Regional Water Qualtiy Control Board - San 

Ana (8)

(909) 782-4130

(909) 781-6288

Regional Water Qualtiy Control Board - San 

Diego (9)

(858) 467-2952

(858) 571-6972 - Fax

NOTIFICATION CHECKLIST

Affected area posting (check appropriate boxes)

Were signs posted to warn of 

contamination?

How many days were signs posted? _____________________________________________________

 



 

 
 

NOTES:

The following certification must be completed with the 5-day notice:

Signature

Name

Title

Date

I swear under penalty of perjury that the information submitted in this document is true and correct. I 

certify under penalty of perjury that I have personally examined and am familiar with the information 

submitted in this document and all attachments and that, based on my inquiry of those individuals 

immediately responsible for obtaining the information, I believe that the information is true, accurate, and 

complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the 

possibility of fine and imprisonment.

Certification statement:

          1. For descriptions and clarifications of all items on this form, refer to the San Diego

              Regional Water Quality Control Board Order 96-04 as amended, including the 

              document entitled, “Required Fields for Order 96-04 Quarterly Summary Report”.

          2. If the sanitary overflow event results in a discharge of 1,000 gallons or more, or in

              a discharge to surface waters, this form must be received by the San Diego

              Regional Water Quality Control Board no later than 5 days after the overflow start

              date.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









 

 
 



 

 
 

 



 

 
 



 

 
 

 



City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
25 

 

 
Attachment 5 

Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) Control Ordinance 13.14 

 
  





























City of Imperial Beach 
Sewer System Management Plan 2016 Audit 

 
27 

 

Attachment 6 

Sewer Overflow Trend Analysis  

 

















 

 

 

THIS PAGE  

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 















A1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Draft Budget (05/17/17)
Fiscal Year 2018 & 2019

825 Imperial Beach Blvd – Imperial Beach, CA 91932 



A2 
 

City of Imperial Beach 

Located in San Diego County, Imperial Beach is the southwest most city in the continental 

United States, bordering Mexico to the south and the Pacific Ocean to the west. The mission is 

to maintain and enhance Imperial Beach as “Classic Southern California”; a beach‐oriented 

community with a safe, small town, family atmosphere, rich in natural cultural resources. 

The population of the City is 27,063 (2013) 

and is 4.5 square miles including 4 miles of 

beach‐front. There are 6 elementary/ middle 

schools and 1 high school with nearly 3,000 

students enrolled. 

Imperial Beach is home to the Tijuana River 

National Estuarine Research Reserve, a 

National Estuarine Research Reserve, and 

Border Field State Park. The estuary, located 

off Seacoast Drive and Imperial Beach 

Boulevard, is home to many endangered 

birds and wildlife. This estuary marks the 

place where the fresh water Tijuana River 

enters the salt water Pacific Ocean. It is the largest salt water marsh in Southern California. 

Imperial Beach has undergone a significant makeover in the last ten years to become more 

visitor‐friendly and commercially viable. In 2004, the City of Imperial Beach began 

implementing a community redevelopment plan to improve the commercial corridor along 

Palm Avenue and Seacoast Drive.  

Imperial Beach boasts a high military population and is home to the US Navy's Naval Outlying 

Landing Field Imperial Beach also known as NOLF Imperial Beach. It is bordered on its northern 

extreme by Silver Strand Training Complex and is home to several Unified Port of San Diego 

properties. 

Inquiries concerning the budget, please contact:   Administrative Services Department  
  825 Imperial Beach Blvd 
  Imperial Beach, CA 91932 
  (619) 628‐1361 
  dbradley@imperialbeachca.gov 

com 



A3 
 

Honorable Mayor and Members of Council: 
 
On behalf of the Imperial Beach management team, I am pleased to present the FY 2018 and 
FY 2019 Imperial Beach municipal budget for your consideration. The preparation of the 
budget was a collaborative effort and each Department Head was instrumental in arriving at a 
balanced budget that contains the anticipated revenues and expenditures to provide effective 
and efficient municipal services.  
 
The economic environment in Imperial Beach is more stable than in the past, and the primary 
sources of revenue are relatively consistent. However, the potential for revenue growth is 
limited and it is critical that the community continue to exercise prudent and conservative 
financial practices. The two year municipal budget incorporates these ideals, and yet maintains 
the high level of professional City services with one of the lowest per capita expense ratios in 
San Diego County. I am confident that the residents of Imperial Beach receive more benefit 
from each taxpayer dollar than any municipality in the County. Some of the key components 
and objectives of the budget include: 
 
•  Identification of base or ongoing revenues for all long term expenditures 
•  Implementation of City Council capital and maintenance priorities 
•  Provision of fair and appropriate employee compensation and benefits 
•  Presentation of a clear, transparent and user friendly budget 
•  Limited new tax or fee revenue generation to minimize impact on residents 
•  Focus on community outreach, service and quality of life 
 
The budget reflects a modest increase in the revenue stream, mostly driven by the recent 
development activity. However, some of the projects that are currently being processed will 
not be completed and become contributors to the base revenue of the City in the next two 
year period. 
 
One significant increase in expense is a significant increase in the payment to the CalPERS 
retirement system. In the past couple of years, CalPERS has lowered their anticipated rate of 
return due to diminishing investment proceeds. This has resulted in Imperial Beach, like most 
California municipalities, being underfunded in the State retirement system. This increase will 
expand the payment by more than $500,000, increasing to over $1 million in the next few 
years. Staff is exploring several strategies to address the issue, but it is an item that needs 
constant and careful attention. 
 
Transparency continues to be an important factor in budget preparation. Beyond the required 
hearings and public meetings, the management staff has met with employee representatives, 
community groups, and residents, including a community open house, to obtain input and 



A4 
 

suggestions. The budget, along with other pertinent financial documents, can be found on the 
City website and is easy to navigate. 
 
Finally, it would very challenging to prepare a balanced budget without our partnerships with 
the Unified Port of San Diego, the San Diego County Sheriff’s Department, the San Diego 
Association of Governments, San Diego County and the State of California. These partners 
provide funding and services that greatly improve the lives of our residents. 
 
It is a pleasure to present the City Council with a balanced budget that ensures efficient and 
effective service provision without any anticipated increase in taxes or fees, with the exception 
of the previously approved increase in sewer rates. Thank you for your guidance and support 
in establishing a financial roadway map for the near future in Imperial Beach. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Andy Hall, AICP 
Imperial Beach City Manager 
 

 

   



A5 
 

Executive Summary 

The General Fund budget is balanced and has remained mostly flat and consistent with 

historical revenue and expenditures. However, several changes have occurred requiring 

budget estimate modifications versus the prior year. The Revenue changes include; Sales Tax 

increase from new business activity, Transient Occupancy Tax increase, and Ambulance 

revenue decline to reflect actual levels of service. The Expense changes include; increase in 

retirement, increase in Sheriff’s contract, and programmed employee cost increases including 

healthcare. To balance the budget, there has been a modest reduction in non‐employee 

related expense items.     

City of Imperial Beach………………………………………………….…………………………………………….. Page A2 

City Manager Letter to Mayor and Members of Council…………………………………………….. Page A3 

Executive Summary……………………………………………………..…………………………………………….. Page A5 

Organization Chart……………………………………………………………………………………………………… Page A8 

City of Imperial Beach Employees………………………………………………………………………………. Page 1 
Staffing is flat at 143.5 employees in FY18 and FY19. The staffing figures include 61 part 
time employees for Lifeguard and Tidelands Maintenance.  

Budget Summary………………………………………………………………………………………………………… Page 2  
Citywide Operating Budget increases slightly from $32.9M in FY18 to $33.4 in FY19. The 
increase in the General Fund is due primarily to the Sheriff Contract and Employee Costs 
while the increase in the Sewer Fund is due to Metro Sewer Service Fees. The $10.8M 2‐
Year Capital Budget is programmed mostly in FY18. Projects not completed in FY18 will be 
carried over to FY19. The General Fund Operating Budget is balanced at $18.9M in FY18 and 
$19.7M in FY19. 

Revenue Budget…………………………………………………………………………………………………………. Page 3  
Citywide Revenue Budget increases to $36.2M in FY18 and settles down to $34.5 in FY19. 
The primary difference between FY18 and FY19 is due solely to Grant Revenue funding CIP 
projects.  

General Fund Revenue Detail……………………………………………………………………………………… Page 4  
General Fund Revenue Budget increases slightly from $19.2M in FY18 to $19.7 in FY19. The 
source of the increased revenue is from the SD Unified Port, Property Tax and Vehicle 
License Tax.   

   



A6 
 

Expense Budget………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. Page 6  
Citywide Expense Budget increases to $42.4M in FY18 and settles at $34.8 in FY19. The 
difference between FY18 and FY19 is due to the majority of the 2 year CIP projects are 
budgeted in FY18. This is done for administrative purposes in that nearly all will begin 
sometime in FY18 and require a budget. The amount that is not completed will be rolled 
into FY19 by council approval at the end of FY18.  

General Fund Expense Budget ……………………………………………………………………………..……. Page 7  
General Fund Expense Budget declines slightly from $21.1M in FY18 to $20.1 in FY19.  The 
decline is due to CIP budgeted in FY18. Excluding the CIP, the General Fund expense budget 
increases slightly due to the Sheriff Contract and Employee Costs. As stated above, the 
General Fund Operating Budget is balanced at $18.9M in FY18 and $19.7M in FY19. The 
difference between total expense and operating expense are Grant funded projects and CIP. 

Capital Improvement Plan Budget….………………………………………………………………………….. Page 8  
The 2 Year CIP Budget is $10.8M and consists of 26 projects. Over $2.9M of these projects 
are funded through various Grants. The remainder is funded through revenue and/or 
reserves from the Gas Tax, Transnet, Sewer and the General Fund.  

Fund Balance Budget………………………………………………………………………………………………….. Page 11  
The Fund Balance Schedule illustrates Citywide Reserves by Fund. The General Fund 

Unassigned Fund Balance remains within 30‐40% of expenditures per council policy. The 

reduction in Strategic Capital, Public Works, Gas Tax, Park Maintenance, Sewer and 

Information Technology reserves are due to CIP expenditures. The fund balance in Vehicle 

Replacement declines due to the purchase of a new Vactor Truck and 2 vehicles. The Facility 

Maintenance remain flat.  

Indirect Cost Allocation Budget…………………………………………………………………………………… Page 12  
The Indirect Cost Allocations are charges to the General Fund and Sewer Enterprise Fund for 

the services which include; Vehicle Repair/Replacement, Risk Management, Technology 

and Facilities. The funding for these services (charges to the General and Sewer Funds) was 

increased in FY18 and FY19. This increase is designed to add financial security to the funds 

and provide for the replacement of valuable assets. 

Budget Transfers………………………………………………………………………………………………………… Page 13  
The $916K FY18 budget transfer ($875K FY19) into the General Fund is for Street 

Maintenance funded by $700K of Gas Tax Funds ($650 FY19) and $216K of Transnet Funds 

($225K FY19). The Street Maintenance expense is nearly $446K more than the transferred 

amount, which represents the amount spent by the General Fund to meet the City’s 

Maintenance of Effort as required by SANDAG (the MOE for FY18 and FY19 is $220K).  The 

$2.8M transfer between the 301 and 303 funds are for Successor Agency Debt Service. 

   



A7 
 

Key Department Budget Detail…………………………………………………………………………………… Page 14  
The Department Detail schedules provide more detail and historical cost of key City 

departments. Also provided are the Goals, Objectives and Key Metrics of Accomplishment 

by Department. 

Total Budget by General Ledger Account……………………………………………………………………. Page 44  
The actual budget by general ledger account number is listed which will be transferred into 

the City’s accounting system. 

GANN limit Calculation………………………….……………………………………………………………………. Page 71  
The GANN appropriations limit calculation sets the limit to governmental expenditures 

based on legislation. The City is at 55% of the GANN limit. 

 

   



A
8
 

 

Im
p
er
ia
l B
ea
ch
 R
es
id
en
ts

C
it
y 
M
an
ag
er

P
u
b
lic
 S
af
et
y 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

P
u
b
ic
 W

o
rk
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
it
y 
C
le
rk
's
 

O
ff
ic
e

H
u
m
an

 
R
es
o
u
rc
es
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 

Se
rv
ic
es
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

D
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

G
o
ve
rn
in
g 
B
o
d
y

A
ss
is
ta
n
t 
C
it
y 

M
an
ag
er

C
it
y 
A
tt
o
rn
ey

C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
er
ia
l B
ea
ch
 O
rg
an
iz
at
io
n
 C
h
ar
t 

           

 

 

 

     

   



A
D
M
IN
IS
TR

A
TI
O
N

C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
D
EV

EL
O
P
M
EN

T
P
U
B
LI
C
 S
A
FE
TY

P
U
B
LI
C
 W

O
R
K
S

M
A
YO

R
/C
IT
Y 
C
O
U
N
C
IL

FY
1
6
FY
1
7

C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
D
EV

EL
O
P
M
EN

T
FY
1
6
FY
1
7

FI
R
E 
P
R
O
TE
C
TI
O
N

FY
1
6

FY
1
7

A
D
M
IN
IS
TR

A
TI
O
N

FY
1
6

FY
1
7

M
ay
o
r

1
.0

1
.0

D
ir
ec
to
r/
A
ss
t 
C
it
y 
M
an
ag
er

1
.0

1
.0

D
ir
ec
to
r

1
.0

1
.0

D
ir
ec
to
r

1
.0

1
.0

C
o
u
n
ci
lm

em
b
er

4
.0

4
.0

C
it
y 
P
la
n
n
er

2
.0

2
.0

Em
er
ge
n
cy
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
C
o
rd

1
.0

1
.0

A
ss
t 
D
ir
ec
to
r

1
.0

1
.0

B
u
ild
in
g/
P
la
n
n
in
g 
Te
ch

1
.0

1
.0

Fi
re
 C
ap
ta
in

3
.0

3
.0

C
iv
il 
En
gi
n
ee
r

1
.0

1
.0

C
IT
Y 
M
A
N
A
G
ER

A
d
m
in
 A
ss
is
ta
n
t

1
.0

1
.0

Fi
re
 E
n
gi
n
ee
r

3
.0

3
.0

C
IP
 M

an
ag
er

1
.0

1
.0

C
it
y 
M
an
ag
er

1
.0

1
.0

Fi
re
 In
sp
ec
to
r

1
.0

1
.0

C
u
st
o
m
er
 S
er
vi
ce
 S
p
ec
ia
lis
t

1
.0

1
.0

M
an
ag
em

en
t 
A
n
al
ys
t

1
.0

1
.0

B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 A
N
D
 H
O
U
SI
N
G
 IN

SP
Fi
re
fi
gh
te
r

5
.0

5
.0

A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
A
ss
is
ta
n
t

1
.0

1
.0

A
d
m
in
 A
ss
is
ta
n
t

0
.5

0
.5

B
u
ild
in
g 
O
ff
ic
ia
l

1
.0

1
.0

A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e
 A
ss
is
ta
n
t

1
.0

1
.0

B
u
ild
in
g 
In
sp
ec
to
r

1
.0

1
.0

ST
R
EE
T 
M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

C
IT
Y 
C
LE
R
K

O
C
EA

N
/B
EA

C
H
 S
A
FE
TY

Le
ad

 M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
er

1
.0

1
.0

C
it
y 
C
le
rk

1
.0

1
.0

C
O
D
E 
EN

FO
R
C
EM

EN
T

Li
fe
gu
ar
d
 C
ap
ta
in

1
.0

1
.0

M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
er
 II

3
.0

3
.0

D
ep

u
ty
 C
it
y 
C
le
rk

1
.0

1
.0

C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
 O
ff
ic
er

1
.5

1
.5

Li
fe
gu
ar
d
 S
er
ge
an
t

2
.0

2
.0

St
re
et
 S
u
p
er
vi
so
r

1
.0

1
.0

O
ff
ic
e 
Sp
ec
ia
lis
t

0
.5

0
.5

Li
fe
gu
ar
d
 II

6
.0

6
.0

P
ar
t 
Ti
m
e 
Li
fe
gu
ar
d
 II

2
.0

2
.0

ST
O
R
M
 W

A
TE
R

H
U
M
A
N
 R
ES
O
U
R
C
ES

P
ar
t 
Ti
m
e 
Li
fe
gu
ar
d
 I

2
4
.0

2
4
.0

En
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l S
p
ec
ia
lis
t

1
.0

1
.0

H
R
 M

an
ag
er

1
.0

1
.0

H
R
 T
ec
h
n
ic
ia
n

1
.0

1
.0

P
A
R
K
 M

A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

TI
D
EL
A
N
D
S 
M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

Le
ad

 M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
er

1
.0

1
.0

A
D
M
IN
IS
TR

A
TI
V
E 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

G
ro
u
n
d
s/
Fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
Su
p
er

1
.0

1
.0

M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
er
 I

1
.0

1
.0

D
ir
ec
to
r

1
.0

1
.0

Le
ad

 M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
er

2
.0

2
.0

Se
n
io
r 
A
cc
o
u
n
ta
n
t

2
.0

2
.0

M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
er
 II

2
.0

2
.0

FA
C
IL
IT
IE
S 
M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g 
C
le
rk

3
.0

3
.0

P
ar
t 
Ti
m
e 
M
ai
n
t 
W
o
rk
er

3
5
.0

3
5
.0

Fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
Su
p
er
vi
so
r

1
.0

1
.0

M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
er
 II

1
.0

1
.0

SE
N
IO
R
 S
ER

V
IC
ES

C
u
st
o
d
ia
n

1
.0

1
.0

P
ro
gr
am

 C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r

0
.5

0
.5

V
EH

IC
LE
 M

A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

IN
FO

R
M
A
TI
O
N
 T
EC

H
N
O
LO

G
Y

Fl
ee
t 
Su
p
er
vi
so
r

1
.0

1
.0

N
et
w
o
rk
 S
ys
te
m
s 
Te
ch
n
ic
ia
n

1
.0

1
.0

M
ec
h
an
ic
 II

1
.0

1
.0

G
IS
 A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
o
r

1
.0

1
.0

N
et
w
o
rk
 T
ec
h

0
.5

0
.5

SE
W
ER

 D
EP
A
R
TM

EN
T

Se
w
er
 S
u
p
er
vi
so
r

1
.0

1
.0

Le
ad

 M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
er

1
.0

1
.0

M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
er
 II

1
.0

1
.0

M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
er
 I

1
.0

1
.0

M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
er

1
.0

1
.0

B
u
d
ge
t 
N
o
te
s:

C
ity

 o
f I

m
pe

ria
l B

ea
ch

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s (

FY
20

18
 a

nd
 F

Y
20

19
)

14
3.

5
14

3.
5

FY
16

FY
17

C
IT

Y
W

ID
E 

ST
A

FF

1



FY
20

19
FY

20
19

FY
20

18
FY

20
18

FY
20

19
FY

20
19

FY
20

18
FY

20
18

$3
3,

43
7,

01
3

$3
2,

87
3,

00
4

$1
,3

88
,0

10

C
ity

 o
f I

m
pe

ria
l B

ea
ch

B
ud

ge
t (

FY
20

18
 a

nd
 F

Y
20

19
)

$9
,4

48
,8

08
C

IT
Y

W
ID

E
O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

 E
X

PE
N

SE
 B

U
D

G
ET

C
IT

Y
W

ID
E

C
A

PI
TA

L 
B

U
D

G
ET

G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

B
U

D
G

ET
$1

8,
94

2,
35

9
$1

9,
71

8,
93

6
$1

8,
91

8,
47

8
G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

 E
X

PE
N

SE
 B

U
D

G
ET

$1
9,

69
4,

69
9

 $
‐

 $
2
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
4
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
6
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
8
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
1
0
,0
00
,0
0
0

 $
1
2
,0
00
,0
0
0

 $
1
4
,0
00
,0
0
0

 $
1
6
,0
00
,0
0
0

 $
1
8
,0
00
,0
0
0

 $
2
0
,0
00
,0
0
0

 $
‐

 $
5
0
0,
00
0

 $
1
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
1
,5
0
0,
0
00

 $
2
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
2
,5
0
0,
0
00

 $
‐

 $
1
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
2
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
3
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
4
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
5
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
6
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
7
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
8
,0
0
0,
0
00

B
al

an
ce

d
B

ud
ge

t

 $
‐

 $
2
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
4
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
6
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
8
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
1
0
,0
00
,0
0
0

 $
1
2
,0
00
,0
0
0

2



FY19 Budget 34,467,233$     

FY18 Budget 36,222,634$     

FY17 Estimate 34,198,462$     
FY16 Actual 33,257,921$     

19,694,699$      1,621,500$         1,649,176$        5,356,000$        

19,167,359$      4,229,672$         1,559,393$        5,121,000$        

18,917,230$      4,044,106$         1,432,398$        4,841,000$        

18,497,921$      2,432,813$         1,542,562$        4,331,274$        

Fees Gas Tax Vehicle

5,017,600$         592,500$            524,829$           

4,913,900$         592,500$            524,829$           6,140,858$        

4,848,250$         581,000$            504,121$           6,140,210$        

4,727,410$         610,094$            470,987$           4,963,728$        

6,099,095$        

Fines Transnet Facilities

321,300$            781,000$            115,922$           

258,900$            752,000$            115,922$           

306,500$            1,150,000$         110,922$           5,000$                

189,756$            657,085$            117,563$           5,000$                

‐$                    

Intergovernmental CIP Risk 302,870$           

68,000$              ‐$                     601,281$           

293,000$            2,466,958$         511,498$           

408,151$            1,966,650$         430,211$           

314,892$            979,465$            563,860$           ‐$                    

‐$                    

Other Parks Maintenance Technology ‐$                    

1,837,650$         121,000$            407,144$           51,386$             

1,837,650$         121,000$            407,144$           

2,341,720$         107,570$            387,144$          

2,520,568$         39,757$              390,152$          

Taxes Other

11,079,740$      127,000$           

10,452,500$      297,214$           

9,530,500$         238,886$           

9,266,775$         146,412$           

Transfers

1,370,409$        

1,411,409$        

1,482,109$        

1,478,520$        

2010 BOND FUND

City of Imperial Beach
Revenue Budget (FY2018 and FY2019)

GENERAL FUND OTHER GOVERNMENT FUNDS INTERNAL SERVICES SEWER FUND

SUCCESSOR AGENCY

HOUSING AUTHORITY

City of Imperial Beach

3



FY16
Actual

FY17
Estimate

FY18
Budget

FY19
Budget

Fees 4,727,410$        4,848,250$        4,913,900$         5,017,600$     

341.74‐01 BUILDING PLAN CHECK 71,655$              80,000$              75,000$               75,000$           

341.74‐03 PLANNING & ZONING 41,592$              90,000$              45,000$               45,000$           

342.20‐01 OTHER PORT REIMBURSE 3,479$                ‐$                         ‐$                          ‐$                      

342.20‐02 LAW ENFORCEMENT (PORT) 1,831,276$        1,859,000$        1,913,000$         1,951,000$     

342.20‐03 FIRE SERVICES (PORT) 232,044$            235,000$            243,000$             248,000$         

342.20‐04 OCEAN BEACH (PORT) 1,434,645$        1,455,000$        1,498,000$         1,528,000$     

342.20‐05 TIDELANDS (PORT) 909,183$            955,000$            936,000$             966,000$         

342.20‐06 ANIMAL CONTROL (PORT) 32,404$              32,500$              33,800$               34,500$           

343.30‐01 SO BAY UNION (SBUSD) 17,612$              16,250$              17,600$               17,600$           

343.30‐02 SWEEWATER (SUHSD) 79,252$              65,000$              79,250$               79,250$           

344.75‐02 CITY CLERK MAPS/PUB. 758$                   1,000$                750$                    750$                

344.75‐03 BUILDING MAPS/PUBLICATION 1,638$                1,000$                1,500$                 1,500$             

344.76‐01 COMM DEV ADMIN FEES 75$                      ‐$                         ‐$                          ‐$                      

344.76‐03 FINANCE ADMIN FEES 16,409$              17,500$              16,500$               16,500$           

344.76‐04 BUILDING ADMIN FEES 9,499$                5,000$                9,500$                 9,500$             

344.76‐05 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN FEES 100$                   ‐$                         ‐$                          ‐$                      

344.77‐03 AIR JUMP FEES 2,094$                1,000$                2,000$                 2,000$             

345.77‐01 SENIOR CENTER PROGRAMS 473$                   ‐$                         ‐$                          ‐$                      

347.77‐02 JR.LIFEGUARD PROGRAM FEES 43,223$              35,000$              43,000$               43,000$           

Fines 189,756$            306,500$            258,900$             321,300$        

351.78‐01 PARKING CITATIONS 135,174$            150,000$            187,400$             249,800$         

351.78‐02 ORDINANCE CIVIL PENALTY 542$                   100,000$            15,000$               15,000$           

352.78‐01 TRAFFIC FINES 52,090$              55,000$              55,000$               55,000$           

353.78‐01 FALSE ALARMS 1,950$                1,500$                1,500$                 1,500$             

Intergovernmental 314,892$            408,151$            293,000$             68,000$           

332.40‐01 VLF REVENUE ‐$                         ‐$                         ‐$                          ‐$                      

332.40‐02 VLF "EXCESS" 10,798$              12,000$              12,000$               12,000$           

334.40‐01 STATE OF CALIFORNIA GRANT 6,667$                286,122$            225,000$             ‐$                      

334.40‐08 RECREATIONAL TRAILS PROGR 8,844$                ‐$                         ‐$                          ‐$                      

335.40‐01 STATE MANDATED COST REIMB 76,011$              55,000$              40,000$               40,000$           

337.50‐01 FEDERAL GRANTS 196,391$            40,029$              ‐$                          ‐$                      

338.60‐03 VEHICLE IMPOUND FEE 16,182$              15,000$              16,000$               16,000$           

Other 2,520,568$        2,341,720$        1,837,650$         1,837,650$     

321.72‐10 BUSINESS LICENSE 405,198$            375,000$            405,000$             405,000$         

322.73‐01 BUILDING PERMITS 163,365$            200,000$            250,000$             250,000$         

322.73‐02 PLUMBING PERMITS 27,541$              20,000$              35,000$               35,000$           

322.73‐03 ELECTRICAL PERMITS 35,621$              30,000$              40,000$               40,000$           

322.73‐04 MECHANICAL PERMITS 9,302$                10,000$              15,000$               15,000$           

323.71‐01 INSPECTION FEE ‐$                         1,000$                ‐$                          ‐$                      

323.71‐02 COM/FIRE INSPECTION FEES 18,120$              18,000$              18,000$               18,000$           

323.71‐03 RES/FIRE INSPECTION FEES 242,601$            250,000$            250,000$             250,000$         

324.72‐20 ANIMAL LICENSES 9,070$                13,000$              9,000$                 9,000$             

324.72‐30 BICYCLE LICENSES 55$                      100$                   50$                       50$                  

324.73‐01 MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS 13,918$              14,000$              14,000$               14,000$           

City of Imperial Beach
General Fund Revenue (FY2018 and FY2019)

4



FY16
Actual

FY17
Estimate

FY18
Budget

FY19
Budget

City of Imperial Beach
General Fund Revenue (FY2018 and FY2019)

325.73‐06 SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT FEES 2,100$                3,000$                2,200$                 2,200$             

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST 136,448$            65,000$              170,000$             170,000$         

361.80‐02 NON‐ALLOCATED INTEREST 613$                   ‐$                         ‐$                          ‐$                      

361.80‐03 MRKT VALUE OF INVESTMTS 51,701$              ‐$                         ‐$                          ‐$                      

362.82‐01 RENT LAND 300,216$            270,000$            300,000$             300,000$         

362.82‐02 RENT BUILDINGS 60,288$              62,000$              62,000$               62,000$           

363.84‐01 GAIN ON SALE OF ASSETS 1,292$                ‐$                         ‐$                          ‐$                      

371.83‐01 CASH OVER/SHORT 418$                   ‐$                         ‐$                          ‐$                      

371.83‐02 CONTRIBUTIONS 4,800$                20,000$              10,000$               10,000$           

371.83‐03 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 16,701$              10,000$              20,000$               20,000$           

371.83‐09 SB 1186 DISABILITY ACCESS ‐$                         3,500$                ‐$                          ‐$                      

374.85‐01 OTHER COST REIMBURSEMENT 919,906$            885,620$            140,900$             140,900$         

374.85‐02 DUI COST REIMBURSEMENT 11,147$              4,500$                4,500$                 4,500$             

374.85‐04 AMR PARAMEDIC BILLING 88,460$              85,000$              90,000$               90,000$           

375.88‐01 SALES OF I.B. T‐SHIRTS 1,686$                2,000$                2,000$                 2,000$             

Taxes 9,266,775$        9,530,500$        10,452,500$       11,079,740$   

311.60‐01 1% GENERAL PURPOSE TAX 1,716,842$        1,735,000$        1,715,000$         1,715,000$     

311.60‐02 RPTTF RDA PASS‐THRU 415,910$            433,000$            545,000$             623,000$         

311.60‐03 TIJUANA SLOUGH 3,612$                3,500$                3,500$                 3,500$             

311.60‐04 VLF ADJ‐ R & T CODE 97.70 2,435,056$        2,435,000$        2,801,000$         3,011,000$     

311.60‐05 SALES TAX ADJ‐PROP 57 204,949$            145,000$            ‐$                          ‐$                      

311.60‐06 RPTTF RESIDUAL 765,688$            1,050,000$        1,376,000$         1,639,000$     

313.40‐01 7.75% SALES TAX (1% CITY) 817,173$            953,000$            1,130,000$         1,180,000$     

313.60‐02 PROP 172: .5% SALES TAX 149,975$            140,000$            150,000$             150,000$         

315.60‐03 DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TX 107,992$            60,000$              80,000$               80,000$           

316.70‐49 TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY TAX 667,768$            676,000$            675,000$             675,000$         

318.10‐05 SOLID WASTE (EDCO) 1,317,420$        1,271,000$        1,312,000$         1,338,240$     

318.10‐10 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 163,905$            145,000$            165,000$             165,000$         

318.10‐15 CABLE (COX CABLE) 299,240$            325,000$            300,000$             300,000$         

318.10‐20 WATER (CAL AMERICAN) 105,768$            92,000$              105,000$             105,000$         

318.10‐30 AT&T 95,478$              67,000$              95,000$               95,000$           

Transfers 1,478,520$        1,482,109$        1,411,409$         1,370,409$     

381.90‐01 ABC / ADMIN CHARGES 146,532$            146,527$            146,527$             146,527$         

381.90‐02 ABC / PW ADMIN CHARGES 348,888$            348,882$            348,882$             348,882$         

391.90‐02 TRANSFER IN‐GAS TAX FUND 774,000$            768,000$            700,000$             650,000$         

391.90‐03 TRANSFER IN‐PROP "A" FUND 209,100$            218,700$            216,000$             225,000$         

Grand Total 18,497,921$      18,917,230$      19,167,359$       19,694,699$   

5



FY19 Budget 34,825,023$    

FY18 Budget 42,321,812$    

FY17 Estimate 40,506,280$    
FY16 Actual 46,330,573$    

20,068,936$      1,578,300$         1,740,708$        5,222,669$        

21,109,412$      5,160,794$         2,323,342$        6,595,204$        

21,321,650$      5,550,594$         1,928,561$        4,451,427$        

18,400,898$      3,098,821$         1,730,716$        3,686,138$        

Gas Tax Vehicle

650,000$            530,468$           

1,213,320$         953,488$           6,128,438$        

859,818$            486,678$           6,129,924$        

1,183,665$         564,785$           4,963,728$        

17,110,424$     

Transnet Facilities

749,300$            43,700$             

720,000$            103,700$           

1,223,067$         298,723$           85,972$             

736,558$            36,670$             85,434$             

63,192$             

CIP Risk 48,666$             

‐$                     732,761$           

2,466,958$         714,113$           

1,966,650$         657,554$           

999,218$            745,188$           ‐$                    

917,702$           

Parks Maintenance Technology 2,227,128$        

50,000$              433,779$           2,254,910$        

461,302$            552,041$           

67,240$              485,606$          

42,779$              384,073$          

Other

129,000$           

299,214$           

1,433,819$        

136,600$           

2010 BOND FUND

City of Imperial Beach
Expense Budget (FY2018 and FY2019)

Continued on next page...

GENERAL FUND OTHER GOVERNMENT FUNDS INTERNAL SERVICES SEWER FUND

SUCCESSOR AGENCY

HOUSING AUTHORITY

City of Imperial Beach

6



FY19 Budget 20,068,936$    

FY18 Budget 21,109,412$    

FY17 Estimate 21,321,650$    
FY16 Actual 18,400,898$    

148,116$            663,901$            7,516,000$       1,092,600$       

146,723$            917,058$            7,096,000$       1,082,123$       

127,385$            1,007,821$        6,762,335$       936,057$           

121,242$            797,741$            6,407,066$       810,624$           

436,904$            296,284$            2,673,698$       352,311$           

429,471$            294,724$            2,604,568$       325,863$           

540,397$            278,796$            2,678,754$       303,983$           

458,472$            268,988$            2,427,342$       282,704$           

389,669$            160,984$            1,203,734$       45,751$             

364,830$            151,787$            1,169,801$       44,043$             

372,838$            125,123$            1,254,848$       54,706$             

312,076$            119,891$            1,281,387$       47,352$             

375,083$            55,125$             220,187$           

360,188$            55,125$             213,105$           

344,246$            45,344$             945,161$           

250,826$            34,666$             679,770$           

801,756$            281,000$           100,000$           

751,752$            281,000$           100,000$           

721,570$            291,496$           104,819$           

656,494$            266,244$           101,791$           

148,000$            550,402$           

148,000$            518,013$           

151,000$            412,087$           

138,895$            346,557$           

32,478$              366,954$           

32,381$              357,381$           

38,936$              361,997$           

25,441$              297,803$           

961,513$            946,486$           

936,513$            913,029$           

944,273$            939,678$           

1,296,583$        871,189$           

250,000$           

1,815,934$       

1,578,000$       

99,751$             

Budget Notes:

INTERNAL SERVICES/OTHER

NON DEPARTMENTAL/CIP

STREET MAINTENANCEMAYOR/CITY COUNCIL

CITY MANAGER

CITY CLERK

HUMAN RESOURCES

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

BUILDING AND HOUSING INSP

JR LIFEGUARD PROGRAM

ADMINISTRATION

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

STORM WATER

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE

TIDELANDS MAINTENANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

City of Imperial Beach
General Fund Expense Budget (FY2018 and FY2019)

GENERAL FUND

LAW ENFORCEMENT

CODE ENFORCEMENT

FIRE PROTECTION

OCEAN/BEACH SAFETY

CITY ATTORNEY

SENIOR SERVICES

PARK MAINTENANCE

ANIMAL CONTROL RECREATION

7



FY19 Budget 15,571,566$     

FY18 Budget 15,939,776$     

FY17 Estimate 22,047,240$     
FY16 Actual 26,704,818$     

11,332,952$        546,398$          1,766,558$        1,377,267$        

11,707,189$        501,198$          1,858,090$        1,243,936$        

13,649,242$        1,430,320$       2,622,039$        2,718,140$        

15,598,354$        1,741,876$       3,118,202$        2,328,567$        

Unassigned Gas Tax Vehicle

7,826,533$          39% 275,687$          474,048$           

8,200,770$          39% 333,187$          479,687$          

8,176,889$          38% 954,007$          908,346$          

8,035,893$          44% 1,232,825$       890,903$          

Economic Uncertainty Transnet Facilities

1,800,000$          235,037$          461,146$           

1,800,000$          203,337$          388,924$           

1,800,000$          171,337$          376,702$           548,391$           

1,800,000$          244,404$          564,503$           629,363$           

709,797$           

Strategic Capital CIP Risk 772,989$           

460,079$             661,738$           

460,079$             793,218$           

1,996,013$          995,833$           

3,125,477$          1,223,176$        ‐$                    

‐$                    

Public Works Parks Maintenance Technology 917,702$           

970,640$             35,675$             169,626$           3,144,830$        

970,640$             (35,325)$           196,261$           

1,400,640$          304,977$          341,158$          

1,836,984$          264,647$          439,620$          

Public Safety Communications Other

275,700$            

275,700$            

275,700$            

800,000$            

1

Budget Notes:

2010 BOND FUND

GENERAL FUND OTHER GOVERNMENT FUNDS INTERNAL SERVICES SEWER FUND

SUCCESSOR AGENCY

HOUSING AUTHORITY

City of Imperial Beach
Fund Balance (FY2018 and FY2019)

City of Imperial Beach

8



B
u
d
ge
t 

R
e
ve
n
u
e

Ex
p
e
n
se

To
ta
l

101 GENERAL FUND

210 CDBG‐FEDERAL ASSISTANCE

401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

101 GENERAL FUND

101 GENERAL FUND

201 GAS TAX FUND

202 PROP "A" (TRANSNET) FUND

210 CDBG‐FEDERAL ASSISTANCE

401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

402 C.I.P. 2010 BOND

420 PARKS MAJOR MAINTENAN CIP

503 TECHNOLOGY/COMMUNICATIONS

504 FACILITY MAINT/REPLACEMNT

601 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

1
0
1
‐0
0
0
0
‐

3
3
4
.4
0
‐0
1

2
1
0
‐0
0
0
0
‐

3
3
4
.5
0
‐0
1

4
0
1
‐0
0
0
0
‐

3
3
4
.4
0
‐0
1

1
0
1
‐1
2
3
0
‐

5
1
3
.2
0
‐0
6

1
0
1
‐5
0
0
0
‐

5
3
2
.2
0
‐0
6

2
0
1
‐5
0
0
0
‐

5
3
2
.2
0
‐0
6

2
0
2
‐5
0
1
6
‐

5
3
1
.2
0
‐0
6

2
1
0
‐1
2
3
5
‐

5
1
3
.2
0
‐0
6

4
0
1
‐5
0
2
0
‐

5
3
2
.2
0
‐0
6

4
0
2
‐5
0
0
0
‐

5
3
2
.2
0
‐0
6

4
2
0
‐5
0
0
0
‐

5
3
2
.2
0
‐0
6

5
0
3
‐1
9
2
3
‐

5
1
9
.5
0
‐0
4

5
0
4
‐1
9
2
4
‐

5
1
9
.2
0
‐0
6

6
0
1
‐5
0
6
0
‐

5
3
6
.2
0
‐0
6

2
0
1
8

F1
6
3
0
1

C
O
U
N
C
IL
  C
H
A
M
B
ER

 U
P
G
R
A
D
E

6
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
 

6
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  
 

F1
6
5
0
1

SE
N
IO
R
 C
EN

TE
R
 D
ES
IG
N

(1
7
0
,2
1
4
)

$
   
   
  

1
7
0
,2
1
4

$
   
   
  

‐
$
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
1
5
4
0
1

P
A
R
K
 R
ES
TR

O
O
M
S

3
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

2
2
7
,5
4
9

$
   
   
  

5
2
7
,5
4
9

$
   
   
   
 

P
1
5
4
0
2

SP
O
R
TS
 P
A
R
K
 T
O
T‐
LO

T
1
3
3
,7
5
3

$
   
   
  

1
3
3
,7
5
3

$
   
   
   
 

P
1
8
8
0
1

V
ET
ER

A
N
S 
D
O
G
 P
A
R
K

1
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
  

1
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
 

S1
4
1
0
7

C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y
 E
N
H
A
N
C
EM

EN
TS
 P
R

1
,3
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
  

1
,3
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
 

S1
5
1
0
4

P
A
L 
A
V
 M

P
 (
W
ES
T 
EN

D
) 
D
R
A
W

(3
6
6
,9
5
8
)

$
   
   
 

8
5
,9
3
4

$
   
   
   
   
 

3
6
6
,9
5
8

$
   
   
 

8
5
,9
3
4

$
   
   
   
  
 

S1
5
2
0
2

SI
D
EW

A
LK
 IN

FI
LL
 C
IT
R
U
S 
A
V

4
9
3
,3
2
0

$
   
   
  

4
9
3
,3
2
0

$
   
   
   
 

S1
6
9
0
1

EI
G
H
T 
A
LL
EY

 P
A
V
IN
G
 P
R
O
JE
C

9
1
7
,7
0
2

$
   
   
  
 

9
1
7
,7
0
2

$
   
   
   
 

S1
8
1
0
1

R
TI
P
 F
Y
1
7
‐1
8
 S
TR

EE
T 
IM

P
R
O

5
0
4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
  
 

5
0
4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
 

SP
1
6
1
6

LO
C
A
L 
C
O
A
ST
A
L 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M

(2
2
5
,0
0
0
)

$
   
   
  

3
7
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
  

1
5
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
 

SP
1
8
0
3

C
IV
IC
 C
EN

TE
R
 R
EN

O
V
A
TI
O
N

1
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

1
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
 

SP
1
8
0
4

EO
C
 U
P
G
R
A
D
ES

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
 

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  
 

SP
1
8
0
7

ST
O
R
M
 W

A
TE
R
 P
R
O
P
 1
 G
R
A
N
T

(2
,1
0
0
,0
0
0
)

$
   

2
,1
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   

‐
$
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

T1
5
1
0
2

TE
C
H
N
O
LO

G
Y
 U
P
G
R
A
D
ES

1
2
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
  

1
2
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
 

W
1
3
1
0
1

P
S#
1
0
 R
EH

A
B
IL
IT
A
TI
O
N

4
0
,3
8
9

$
   
   
   
  

4
0
,3
8
9

$
   
   
   
  
 

W
1
5
1
0
3

P
U
M
P
 S
TA

TI
O
N
 4
&
6
 R
EH

A
B
IL
I

5
1
7
,8
9
4

$
   
   
  
 

5
1
7
,8
9
4

$
   
   
   
 

W
1
6
1
0
3

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y
 R
EP

A
IR
S 
P
S1
0

1
5
7
,6
1
7

$
   
   
  
 

1
5
7
,6
1
7

$
   
   
   
 

W
1
6
2
0
1

FY
 1
5
‐1
6
 A
N
N
U
A
L 
M
A
IN
 L
IN
E

7
4
2
,4
8
3

$
   
   
  
 

7
4
2
,4
8
3

$
   
   
   
 

W
1
7
1
0
2

5
0
0
 B
LO

C
K
 B
O
N
IT
O
 A
V
E 
SE
W
E

1
3
0
,7
9
1

$
   
   
  
 

1
3
0
,7
9
1

$
   
   
   
 

W
1
8
2
0
1

A
N
N
U
A
L 
M
A
IN
LI
N
E 
R
EP

A
IR

4
5
0
,2
0
4

$
   
   
  

4
5
0
,2
0
4

$
   
   
   
 

2
0
1
9

P
1
8
7
0
1

SP
O
R
TS
 P
A
R
K
 R
EP

A
IR
S

5
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   

5
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  
 

S1
9
1
0
1

B
IA
N
N
U
A
L 
SL
U
R
R
Y
 S
EA

L
2
5
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

2
5
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
 

S1
9
1
0
2

R
TI
P
 F
Y
1
8
‐1
9
 S
TR

EE
T 
IM

P
R
O

5
2
4
,3
0
0

$
   
   
  
 

5
2
4
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
 

SP
1
8
0
2

R
EV

O
LV

IN
G
 F
U
N
D

1
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
  

1
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
 

W
1
9
2
0
1

A
N
N
U
A
L 
M
A
IN
LI
N
E 
R
EP

A
IR

4
6
3
,7
1
0

$
   
   
  
 

4
6
3
,7
1
0

$
   
   
   
 

To
ta
l

(2
2
5
,0
0
0
)

$
   
   
  

(1
7
0
,2
1
4
)

$
   
   
  

(2
,4
6
6
,9
5
8
)

$
   

4
7
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
  

2
,0
6
5
,9
3
4

$
   
   
  

4
9
3
,3
2
0

$
   
   
  

1
,0
2
8
,3
0
0

$
   
  
 

1
7
0
,2
1
4

$
   
   
  

2
,4
6
6
,9
5
8

$
   

9
1
7
,7
0
2

$
   
   
  
 

5
1
1
,3
0
2

$
   
   
  

1
2
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
  

6
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
 

2
,5
0
3
,0
8
8

$
   
  

7
,9
5
4
,6
4
6

$
   
   
 

G
en

er
al
 F
u
n
d
 P
ro
je
ct
s:
 G
re
en

 a
re
 f
u
n
d
ed

 b
y 
St
ra
te
gi
c 
C
ap
it
al
 R
es
er
ve
.

G
en

er
al
 F
u
n
d
 P
ro
je
ct
s:
 R
ed

 a
re
 f
u
n
d
ed

 b
y 
P
u
b
lic
 W

o
rk
s 
R
es
er
ve
.

G
en

er
al
 F
u
n
d
 P
ro
je
ct
s:
 B
lu
e
 a
re
 f
u
n
d
ed

 b
y 
U
n
as
si
gn
ed

 R
es
er
ve
.

C
ity

 o
f I

m
pe

ria
l B

ea
ch

C
IP

 b
y 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
 B

ud
ge

t (
FY

20
18

 a
nd

 F
Y

20
19

)

9



C
ity

 o
f I

m
pe

ria
l B

ea
ch

C
IP

 b
y 

A
re

a 
(F

Y
20

18
 a

nd
 F

Y
20

19
)

1
0



C
ity

 o
f I

m
pe

ria
l B

ea
ch

C
IP

 b
y 

A
re

a,
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

(F
Y

20
18

 a
nd

 F
Y

20
19

)

1
1



B
u
d
ge
t 

A
D
M
IN

P
U
B
LI
C
 W

K
S

V
EH

IC
LE

TE
C
H
N
O
LO

G
Y

FA
C
IL
IT
IE
S

R
IS
K

W
O
R
K
 C
O
M
P

2
0
1
8

R
e
ve
n
u
e
 R
e
ce
iv
e
d

(1
4
6
,5
2
7
)

$
   
   
   
 

(3
4
8
,8
8
2
)

$
   
   
   
 

(4
1
7
,8
2
9
)

$
   
   
   
  

(4
0
4
,1
4
4
)

$
   
   
   
  

(1
1
0
,9
2
2
)

$
   
   
   
 

(1
7
0
,0
0
0
)

$
   
   
 

(3
1
6
,4
9
8
)

$
   
   

1
0
1
‐0
0
0
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D

(1
4
6
,5
2
7
)

$
   
   
   
 

(3
4
8
,8
8
2
)

$
   
   
   
 

5
0
1
‐0
0
0
0
  V

EH
IC
LE
 R
EP
LA
C
EM

EN
T/
M
A
IN
T

(4
1
7
,8
2
9
)

$
   
   
   
  

5
0
2
‐0
0
0
0
  R
IS
K
 M

A
N
A
G
EM

EN
T 
FU

N
D

(1
7
0
,0
0
0
)

$
   
   
 

(3
1
6
,4
9
8
)

$
   
   

5
0
3
‐0
0
0
0
  T
EC

H
N
O
LO

G
Y/
C
O
M
M
U
N
IC
A
TI
O
N
S

(4
0
4
,1
4
4
)

$
   
   
   
  

5
0
4
‐0
0
0
0
  F
A
C
IL
IT
Y 
M
A
IN
T/
R
EP

LA
C
EM

N
T

(1
1
0
,9
2
2
)

$
   
   
   
 

Ex
p
e
n
se
 In

cu
rr
e
d

1
4
6
,5
2
7

$
   
   
   
  

3
4
8
,8
8
2

$
   
   
   
  

4
1
7
,8
2
9

$
   
   
   
   

4
3
9
,1
4
4

$
   
   
   
   
 

1
1
0
,9
2
2

$
   
   
   
  

1
7
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   

3
1
9
,7
0
0

$
   
   
 

1
0
1
‐1
0
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  M

A
YO

R
/C
IT
Y 
C
O
U
N
C
IL

2
,4
9
9

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐1
0
2
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  C
IT
Y 
C
LE
R
K

1
1
,7
7
0

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐1
1
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  C
IT
Y 
M
A
N
A
G
ER

1
4
,8
2
1

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐1
1
3
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  H

U
M
A
N
 R
ES
O
U
R
C
ES

1
0
,3
7
3

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐1
2
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  A

D
M
IN
IS
TR

A
TI
V
E 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

2
2
,8
7
1

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐1
2
3
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
D
EV

EL
O
P
M
EN

T
2
1
,5
0
8

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐1
9
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  F
A
C
IL
IT
IE
S 
M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

5
,6
9
8

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐1
9
2
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  N

O
N
 D
EP
A
R
TM

EN
TA

L
3
0
4
,1
2
0

$
   
   
   
   

3
7
8
,5
5
4

$
   
   
   
   
 

1
0
1
,8
3
9

$
   
   
   
  

1
3
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐3
0
2
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  F
IR
E 
P
R
O
TE
C
TI
O
N

7
4
,0
6
9

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐3
0
3
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  O

C
EA

N
/B
EA

C
H
 S
A
FE
TY

2
7
,0
5
6

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐3
0
4
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 A
N
D
 H
O
U
SI
N
G
 IN

SP
1
1
,3
2
4

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐3
0
7
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  C
O
D
E 
EN

FO
R
C
EM

EN
T

5
,1
1
0

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐5
0
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  S
TR

EE
T 
M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

2
8
,9
4
3

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐5
0
2
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  A

D
M
IN
IS
TR

A
TI
O
N

1
4
,3
1
9

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐5
0
4
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  S
O
LI
D
 W

A
ST
E 
M
A
N
A
G
EM

EN
T

7
5
1

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐5
0
5
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  S
TO

R
M
 W

A
TE
R

3
,8
6
8

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐6
0
2
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  P
A
R
K
 M

A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

7
,6
5
3

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐6
0
3
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  S
EN

IO
R
 S
ER

V
IC
ES

1
,8
9
9

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐6
0
4
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  T
ID
EL
A
N
D
S 
M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

1
7
,4
1
2

$
   
   
   

5
0
1
‐1
9
2
1
  V

EH
IC
LE
 R
EP

LA
C
EM

EN
T/
M
A
IN
T 
 V
EH

IC
LE
 R
EP

LA
C
EM

EN
T

7
,5
8
0

$
   
   
   
   

5
0
2
‐1
9
2
2
  R
IS
K
 M

A
N
A
G
EM

EN
T 
FU

N
D
  R
IS
K
 M

A
N
A
G
EM

EN
T

3
,5
4
7

$
   
   
   
   

5
0
3
‐1
9
2
3
  T
EC

H
N
O
LO

G
Y/
C
O
M
M
U
N
IC
A
TI
O
N
S 
 IN

FO
R
M
A
TI
O
N
 T
EC

H
N
O
LO

G
Y

9
,2
0
2

$
   
   
   
   

6
0
1
‐5
0
6
0
  S
EW

ER
 E
N
TE
R
P
R
IS
E 
FU

N
D
  F
A
C
IL
IT
IE
S 
‐ 
SE
W
ER

/S
TO

R
M

1
4
6
,5
2
7

$
   
   
   
  

3
4
8
,8
8
2

$
   
   
   
  

1
1
3
,7
0
9

$
   
   
   
   

6
0
,5
9
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

9
,0
8
3

$
   
   
   
   
   

3
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

1
6
,5
8
4

$
   
   
   

2
1
6
‐1
2
4
0
  H

O
U
SI
N
G
 A
U
TH

O
R
IT
Y 
 L
O
W
/M

O
D
 H
O
U
SI
N
G

8
4
3

$
   
   
   
   
   

C
ity

 o
f I

m
pe

ria
l B

ea
ch

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t A
llo

ca
tio

n 
B

ud
ge

t (
FY

20
18

 a
nd

 F
Y

20
19

)

1
2



B
u
d
ge
t 

A
D
M
IN

P
U
B
LI
C
 W

K
S

V
EH

IC
LE

TE
C
H
N
O
LO

G
Y

FA
C
IL
IT
IE
S

R
IS
K

W
O
R
K
 C
O
M
P

C
ity

 o
f I

m
pe

ria
l B

ea
ch

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t A
llo

ca
tio

n 
B

ud
ge

t (
FY

20
18

 a
nd

 F
Y

20
19

)

2
0
1
9

R
e
ve
n
u
e
 R
e
ce
iv
e
d

(1
4
6
,5
2
7
)

$
   
   
   
 

(3
4
8
,8
8
2
)

$
   
   
   
 

(4
1
7
,8
2
9
)

$
   
   
   
  

(4
0
4
,1
4
4
)

$
   
   
   
  

(1
1
0
,9
2
2
)

$
   
   
   
 

(2
2
0
,0
0
0
)

$
   
   
 

(3
5
6
,2
8
1
)

$
   
   

1
0
1
‐0
0
0
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D

(1
4
6
,5
2
7
)

$
   
   
   
 

(3
4
8
,8
8
2
)

$
   
   
   
 

5
0
1
‐0
0
0
0
  V

EH
IC
LE
 R
EP
LA
C
EM

EN
T/
M
A
IN
T

(4
1
7
,8
2
9
)

$
   
   
   
  

5
0
2
‐0
0
0
0
  R
IS
K
 M

A
N
A
G
EM

EN
T 
FU

N
D

(2
2
0
,0
0
0
)

$
   
   
 

(3
5
6
,2
8
1
)

$
   
   

5
0
3
‐0
0
0
0
  T
EC

H
N
O
LO

G
Y/
C
O
M
M
U
N
IC
A
TI
O
N
S

(4
0
4
,1
4
4
)

$
   
   
   
  

5
0
4
‐0
0
0
0
  F
A
C
IL
IT
Y 
M
A
IN
T/
R
EP

LA
C
EM

N
T

(1
1
0
,9
2
2
)

$
   
   
   
 

Ex
p
e
n
se
 In

cu
rr
e
d

1
4
6
,5
2
7

$
   
   
   
  

3
4
8
,8
8
2

$
   
   
   
  

4
1
7
,8
2
9

$
   
   
   
   

4
3
9
,1
4
4

$
   
   
   
   
 

1
1
0
,9
2
2

$
   
   
   
  

2
2
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   

3
5
8
,6
5
8

$
   
   
 

1
0
1
‐1
0
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  M

A
YO

R
/C
IT
Y 
C
O
U
N
C
IL

2
,7
7
5

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐1
0
2
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  C
IT
Y 
C
LE
R
K

1
3
,0
9
5

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐1
1
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  C
IT
Y 
M
A
N
A
G
ER

1
6
,2
8
0

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐1
1
3
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  H

U
M
A
N
 R
ES
O
U
R
C
ES

1
1
,7
3
0

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐1
2
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  A

D
M
IN
IS
TR

A
TI
V
E 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

2
6
,4
9
1

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐1
2
3
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
D
EV

EL
O
P
M
EN

T
2
4
,0
7
4

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐1
9
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  F
A
C
IL
IT
IE
S 
M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

6
,4
6
2

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐1
9
2
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  N

O
N
 D
EP
A
R
TM

EN
TA

L
3
0
4
,1
2
0

$
   
   
   
   

3
7
8
,5
5
4

$
   
   
   
   
 

1
0
1
,8
3
9

$
   
   
   
  

1
6
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐3
0
2
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  F
IR
E 
P
R
O
TE
C
TI
O
N

8
2
,7
2
7

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐3
0
3
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  O

C
EA

N
/B
EA

C
H
 S
A
FE
TY

2
9
,8
1
5

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐3
0
4
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 A
N
D
 H
O
U
SI
N
G
 IN

SP
1
2
,3
5
5

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐3
0
7
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  C
O
D
E 
EN

FO
R
C
EM

EN
T

5
,9
0
6

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐5
0
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  S
TR

EE
T 
M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

3
2
,2
2
0

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐5
0
2
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  A

D
M
IN
IS
TR

A
TI
O
N

1
6
,2
4
1

$
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐5
0
4
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  S
O
LI
D
 W

A
ST
E 
M
A
N
A
G
EM

EN
T

9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐5
0
5
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  S
TO

R
M
 W

A
TE
R

4
,5
4
7

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐6
0
2
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  P
A
R
K
 M

A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

8
,6
5
6

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐6
0
3
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  S
EN

IO
R
 S
ER

V
IC
ES

1
,9
9
6

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
1
‐6
0
4
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  T
ID
EL
A
N
D
S 
M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

1
9
,8
2
6

$
   
   
   

5
0
1
‐1
9
2
1
  V

EH
IC
LE
 R
EP

LA
C
EM

EN
T/
M
A
IN
T 
 V
EH

IC
LE
 R
EP

LA
C
EM

EN
T

8
,7
9
7

$
   
   
   
   

5
0
2
‐1
9
2
2
  R
IS
K
 M

A
N
A
G
EM

EN
T 
FU

N
D
  R
IS
K
 M

A
N
A
G
EM

EN
T

4
,0
6
2

$
   
   
   
   

5
0
3
‐1
9
2
3
  T
EC

H
N
O
LO

G
Y/
C
O
M
M
U
N
IC
A
TI
O
N
S 
 IN

FO
R
M
A
TI
O
N
 T
EC

H
N
O
LO

G
Y

1
0
,4
4
7

$
   
   
   

6
0
1
‐5
0
6
0
  S
EW

ER
 E
N
TE
R
P
R
IS
E 
FU

N
D
  F
A
C
IL
IT
IE
S 
‐ 
SE
W
ER

/S
TO

R
M

1
4
6
,5
2
7

$
   
   
   
  

3
4
8
,8
8
2

$
   
   
   
  

1
1
3
,7
0
9

$
   
   
   
   

6
0
,5
9
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

9
,0
8
3

$
   
   
   
   
   

6
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

1
8
,3
1
5

$
   
   
   

2
1
6
‐1
2
4
0
  H

O
U
SI
N
G
 A
U
TH

O
R
IT
Y 
 L
O
W
/M

O
D
 H
O
U
SI
N
G

9
4
1

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
3



Budget 

  2018 2019

Revenue Received (3,761,080)$       (3,720,404)$      

101‐0000  GENERAL FUND (916,000)$          (875,000)$         

215‐0000  LLMD‐ASSMT DIST #67 FUND (17,000)$              (17,000)$            

301‐0000  SA DEBT SERVICE FUND (2,828,080)$       (2,828,404)$      

Expense Incurred 3,761,080$        3,720,404$       

101‐1920  GENERAL FUND  NON DEPARTMENTAL 17,000$               17,000$             

201‐5015  GAS TAX FUND  STREET/GAS TAX FUNDING 700,000$             650,000$           

202‐5016  PROP "A" (TRANSNET) FUND  STREET/PROP A FUNDING 216,000$             225,000$           

303‐1250  REDEV OBLIG RETIRE FUND  RDA 2,828,080$        2,828,404$       

Grand Total ‐$                          ‐$                        

City of Imperial Beach
Budget Transfers (FY2018 and FY2019)

14



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
er
ia
l B
ea
ch

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
1
4
8
,1
1
6

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
1
4
6
,7
2
3

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
1
2
7
,3
8
5

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
1
2
1
,2
4
2

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e
 B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

1
1
0
,2
7
3

$
   
   
   
   

1
1
1
,6
6
6

$
   
   
   
  

O
th
e
r 
C
o
st
s

3
6
,4
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

3
6
,4
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

H
e
ad

co
u
n
t

5
5

C
O
U
N
C
IL
/R
D
A
 B
O
A
R
D
 P
A
Y

3
5
,1
0
7

$
   
   
   
   
   

3
5
,1
0
7

$
   
   
   
   
  

TR
A
V
EL
, T
R
A
IN
IN
G
, M

EE
TI
N
G

1
6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

M
ay
o
r

1
1

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5
 C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

2
7
,6
3
5

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
7
,6
3
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP
 D
U
ES

1
5
,2
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
5
,2
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

C
o
u
n
ci
lm

em
b
er

4
4

A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

1
8
,4
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
8
,4
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
TH

ER
 S
ER

V
IC
ES
 &
 C
H
A
R
G
ES

2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
1
7
,0
3
3

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
7
,8
8
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

1
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

FI
C
A

6
,1
9
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

6
,2
6
8

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

A
D
V
ER

TI
SI
N
G

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

2
,4
9
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,7
7
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
FF
IC
E 
SU

P
P
LI
ES

9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

2
,3
4
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,5
3
8

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

5
9
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
9
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

1
0
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Th
e 
C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
er
ia
l B
ea
ch
 M

ay
o
r 
an
d
 C
it
y 
C
o
u
n
ci
l m

ai
n
ta
in
 a
n
d
 

en
h
an
ce
 Im

p
er
ia
l B
ea
ch
 a
s 
"C
la
ss
ic
 S
o
u
th
er
n
 C
al
if
o
rn
ia
";
 a
 b
ea
ch
‐

o
ri
en
te
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
w
id
th
 a
 s
af
e,
 s
m
al
l t
o
w
n
, f
am

ily
 a
tm

o
sp
h
er
e,
 

ri
ch
 in
 n
at
u
ra
l a
n
d
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l r
es
o
u
rc
es
.

1
. M

ai
n
ta
in
 a
n
d
 im

p
ro
ve
 e
xi
st
in
g 
ch
ar
ac
te
r 
o
f 
th
e 
C
it
y

2
. I
m
p
ro
ve
 a
n
d
 s
tr
en

gt
h
en

 n
ei
gh
b
o
rh
o
o
d
s

3
. C

o
n
ti
n
u
e 
co
m
m
er
ci
al
  in
ve
st
m
en

t

4
. I
m
p
ro
ve
 t
h
e 
st
re
et
sc
ap
e

5
. C

o
n
ti
n
u
e 
in
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce

6
. P
ro
vi
d
e 
h
ig
h
 q
u
al
it
y 
an
d
 e
ff
ec
ti
ve
 p
u
b
lic
 s
af
et
y

Sl
ig
h
t 
re
d
u
ct
io
n
 in
 O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

1
0
1
‐1
0
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  M

A
YO

R
/C
IT
Y 
C
O
U
N
C
IL

 $
‐

 $
2
0
,0
0
0

 $
4
0
,0
0
0

 $
6
0
,0
0
0

 $
8
0
,0
0
0

 $
1
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
1
2
0
,0
0
0

 $
1
4
0
,0
0
0

 $
1
6
0
,0
0
0

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
e
r 
C
o
st
s

•
Im

p
er
ia
l B

ea
ch

B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐F
Y2
0
1
5
)

C
u
rr
en

t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7
‐5
0
0
0
  H

O
U
SI
N
G
 

A
U
TH

O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  
N
O
N
‐D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
ab

o
r 
C
o
st
s
$
   
   
7
6
,6
8
5
 5
3
2
.1
0
‐

0
1
 S
A
LA

R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$
   
   
5
4
,0
6
7
 5
3
2
.1
0
‐0
8
 A
U
TO

 

A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
3
3
 5
3
2
.1
0
‐0
9
 C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 

A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
1
0
 5
3
2
.1
1
‐0
1
 P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y
 

P
O
R
TI
O
N

$
   
   
   
7
,8
8
2
 5
3
2
.1
1
‐0
3
 S
EC

TI
O
N
 1
2
5
 

C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

$
   
   
   
9
,3
2
9
 5
3
2
.1
1
‐0
4
 L
IF
E 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

$
   
 

1
0
8
 5
3
2
.1
1
‐0
5
 U
N
EM

P
LO

Y
M
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

$
   
   
   
   

8
6
8
 5
3
2
.1
1
‐0
7
 F
IC
A

$
   
   
   
4
,3
8
8
 C
IP
 O
th
e
r 
C
o
st
s
$
   
   
   

2
1
,8
7
3
  $
   
   
   
 3
5
,7
9
1
  $
   
 3
7
8
,9
1
6
  $
   
   
   
1
,1
1
5
 

5
3
2
.2
0
‐0
1
 A
TT
O
R
N
EY

 S
ER

V
IC
ES

$
   
   
   
   
   
 2
8
9
  $
   
   

1
6
,1
2
4
  $
   
   
   
1
,1
1
5
 5
3
2
.2
0
‐0
6
 P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 

SE
R
V
IC
ES

$
   
   
   
 2
1
,5
8
4
  $
   
   
   
 3
5
,7
9
1
  $
   
 3
6
2
,7
9
2
 

A
FF
O
R
D
A
B
LE
 R
A
IN
G
U
TT
ER

S
$
   
   
   
1
,4
1
5
 C
O
O
K
 

1
5



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
3
8
9
,6
6
9

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
3
6
4
,8
3
0

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
3
7
2
,8
3
8

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
3
1
2
,0
7
6

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

3
0
0
,1
8
6

$
   
   
   
   

3
1
1
,3
9
8

$
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

6
4
,6
4
4

$
   
   
   
   
  

7
8
,2
7
1

$
   
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

1
.5

1
.5

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
1
8
8
,6
0
8

$
   
   
   
   

1
9
1
,6
0
1

$
   
   
   
  

C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S

3
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

3
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

C
it
y 
C
le
rk

1
1

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

3
6
,3
7
8

$
   
   
   
   
   

4
1
,4
5
7

$
   
   
   
   
  

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

1
0
,9
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

9
,9
2
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

O
ff
ic
e
 S
p
e
ci
al
is
t

0
.5

0
.5

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

2
1
,6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
1
,6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

7
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

7
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

FI
C
A

15
,8
03

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
6
,0
6
4

$
   
   
   
   
  

TR
A
V
EL
, T
R
A
IN
IN
G
, M

EE
TI
N
G

4
,5
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
,5
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
P
A
R
T‐
TI
M
E

1
4
,5
7
9

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
6
,0
7
7

$
   
   
   
   
  

A
D
V
ER

TI
SI
N
G

4
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

11
,7
70

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
3
,0
9
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

FE
ES
 &
 L
IC
EN

SE
S

1
,5
4
4

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,6
0
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

7
,0
8
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
,0
8
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

C
O
N
TR

A
C
TS
‐E
LE
C
TI
O
N
S

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

1
,3
02

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,3
0
2

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
FF
IC
E 
SU

P
P
LI
ES

9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

1
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

SU
B
SC
R
IB
E 
&
 P
U
B
LI
C
A
TI
O
N
S

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

89
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8
9
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
R
IN
TI
N
G
 S
ER

V
IC
ES

3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
0
0

$  
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
A
R
S 
C
IT
Y 
C
O
N
TR

IB
U
TI
O
N

5
4
7

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

6
0
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
IL
EA

G
E 
R
EI
M
B
U
R
SE
M
EN

T
2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
G
T 
M
ED

IC
A
L 
R
EI
M
B
U
R
SE
M
EN

T
4
2
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
2
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

EM
P
LO

YE
E 
R
EC

O
G
N
IT
IO
N
 A
W
R
D

2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
O
ST
A
G
E 
&
 F
R
EI
G
H
T

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

O
TH

ER
 S
ER

V
IC
ES
 &
 C
H
A
R
G
ES

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

Th
e
 C
it
y 
C
le
rk
 a
ss
u
re
s 
th
at
 t
h
e
 C
it
y 
ad
h
e
re
s 
to
 C
al
if
o
rn
ia
 

St
at
u
te
s,
 C
it
y 
O
rd
in
an
ce
s,
 R
e
so
lu
ti
o
n
s 
an
d
 C
it
y 
C
o
u
n
ci
l P
o
lic
ie
s.
 

1
. M

ai
n
ta
in
s 
th
e
 Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
ea
ch
 M

u
n
ic
ip
al
 C
o
d
e

2
. P
ro
vi
d
e
 le
ga
l n
o
ti
fi
ca
ti
o
n
 o
f 
m
e
e
ti
n
gs
 a
n
d
 h
e
ar
in
gs

3
. A

d
m
in
is
te
rs
 m
u
n
ic
ip
al
 e
le
ct
io
n
s

4
. M

ai
n
ta
in
s 
C
it
y'
s 
re
co
rd
s 
in
cl
u
d
in
g 
o
rd
in
an
ce
s,
 r
e
so
lu
ti
o
n
s,
 

m
in
u
te
s 
ag
re
e
m
e
n
ts
, c
am

p
ai
gn

 d
is
cl
o
su
re
 f
ili
n
gs
, a
n
d
 o
th
e
rs
 

5
.  A

d
m
in
is
te
rs
 r
e
cr
u
it
m
e
n
t 
an
d
 s
e
le
ct
io
n
 p
ro
ce
ss
 f
o
r 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 

o
f 
ci
ty
 b
o
ar
d
s 
an
d
 c
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
s

1
0
1
‐1
0
2
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  C
IT
Y 
C
LE
R
K

 $
‐

 $
50
,0
0
0

 $
10
0
,0
00

 $
15
0
,0
00

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
25
0
,0
00

 $
30
0
,0
00

 $
35
0
,0
00

 $
40
0
,0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
It
e
m
s 
P
ro
ce
ss
ed

in
 2
0
1
6
:

•
P
u
b
lic

R
ec
o
rd
s 
A
ct
  R
eq

u
es
ts
 : 
3
5
1

•
C
o
n
tr
ac
ts
: 1
2
4

•
St
at
em

en
t 
o
f 
Ec
o
n
o
m
ic
 In
te
re
st
: 7
7

•
M
ee
ti
n
gs
 S
ta
ff
e
d
: 5
2

•
O
rd
in
an
ce
s 
: 5

•
R
es
o
lu
ti
o
n
s 
: 9
6

•
R
ec
o
rd
ed

 D
o
cu
m
e
n
ts
: 2
1
0

•
C
am

p
ai
gn

 D
is
cl
o
su
re
 F
ili
n
gs
: 8

•
M
an
ag
e
 A
n
n
u
al
 S
ym

p
h
o
n
y 
b
y 
th
e
 S
ea

•
C
o
n
d
u
ct
ed

 2
0
1
6
 G
e
n
e
ra
l M

u
n
ic
ip
al
 E
le
ct
io
n
s

1
6



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
4
3
6
,9
0
4

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
4
2
9
,4
7
1

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
4
8
3
,3
9
7

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
4
5
8
,4
7
2

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

3
4
1
,5
4
6

$
   
   
   
   

3
4
8
,9
7
9

$
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

8
7
,9
2
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

8
7
,9
2
5

$
   
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

2
.5

2
.5

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
2
0
5
,1
7
3

$
   
   
   
   

2
0
7
,2
8
7

$
   
   
   
  

C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S

7
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

7
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

C
it
y 
M
an

ag
er

1
1

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

3
3
,1
6
1

$
   
   
   
   
   

3
3
,1
6
1

$
   
   
   
   
  

TR
A
V
EL
, T
R
A
IN
IN
G
, M

EE
TI
N
G

7
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

7
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
A
n
al
ys
t

1
1

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

3
0
,2
1
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

3
3
,8
6
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP
 D
U
ES

5
,6
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
,6
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
d
m
in
 A
ss
is
ta
n
t

0
.5

0
.5

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
P
A
R
T‐
TI
M
E

2
5
,7
7
6

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
5
,7
7
6

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

1
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

FI
C
A

19
,5
70

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
9
,7
7
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
FF
IC
E 
SU

P
P
LI
ES

1
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

14
,8
21

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
6
,2
8
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
TH

ER
 S
ER

V
IC
ES
 &
 C
H
A
R
G
ES

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

7
,1
7
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
,1
7
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

EM
P
LO

YE
E 
R
EC

O
G
N
IT
IO
N
 A
W
R
D

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

2
,5
8
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,5
8
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

SU
B
SC
R
IB
E 
&
 P
U
B
LI
C
A
TI
O
N
S

3
7
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
7
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

1
,5
15

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,5
1
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

1
,1
50

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,1
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
G
T 
M
ED

IC
A
L 
R
EI
M
B
U
R
SE
M
EN

T
4
2
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
2
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Se
rv
in
g 
as
 C
h
ie
f 
A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 C
it
y 
im

p
le
m
e
n
ts
 

al
l p
o
lic
ie
s 
an
d
 a
ct
io
n
s 
ap
p
ro
ve
d
 b
y 
th
e
 C
it
y 
C
o
u
n
ci
l. 
M
an
ag
es
 

al
l C
it
y 
d
e
p
ar
tm

e
n
ts
, l
ia
is
o
n
 t
o
 c
it
iz
e
n
s,
 b
u
si
n
e
ss
, g
o
ve
rn
m
e
n
t 

an
d
 p
ri
va
te
 a
ge
n
ci
e
s.

1
. M

an
ag
e 
C
it
y 
d
e
p
ar
tm

e
n
ts

2
. C
it
y 
Li
ai
so
n

3
. S
u
p
p
o
rt
 C
it
y 
C
o
u
n
ci
l

4
. S
tr
at
e
gi
c 
p
la
n
n
in
g 
fo
r 
th
e
 C
it
y

O
th
e
r 
co
st
's
 r
e
d
u
ce
d
 a
n
d
 a
llo
ca
te
d
 t
o
  g
e
n
e
ra
l f
u
n
d
 d
e
p
ar
tm

e
n
ts
 

as
 n
e
e
d
e
d
.

1
0
1
‐1
1
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  C
IT
Y 
M
A
N
A
G
ER

 $
‐

 $
50
,0
0
0

 $
10
0
,0
00

 $
15
0
,0
00

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
25
0
,0
00

 $
30
0
,0
00

 $
35
0
,0
00

 $
40
0
,0
00

 $
45
0
,0
00

 $
50
0
,0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
C
re
at
io
n
o
f 
an

 Im
p
e
ri
al
 B
ea
ch
 F
ac
e
b
o
o
k 
w
it
h
 

se
ve
ra
l h
u
n
d
re
d
 f
ri
e
n
d
s 
an

d
 f
o
llo
w
e
rs
.

•
Fo
cu
s 
o
n
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
o
u
tr
e
ac
h
 t
h
ro
u
gh

 s
e
ve
ra
l 

co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
m
e
e
ti
n
gs
.

•
Te
ch
n
o
lo
gy
 u
p
gr
ad
e
s 
to
 im

p
ro
ve
 t
ra
n
sp
ar
e
n
cy
 

su
ch
 a
s 
liv
e
 s
tr
e
am

in
g 
o
f 
C
it
y 
C
o
u
n
ci
l m

e
e
ti
n
gs
.

•
B
u
si
n
e
ss
 r
e
cr
u
it
in
g 
an

d
 p
ar
ti
ci
p
at
io
n
 a
t 
th
e
 

In
te
rn
at
io
n
al
 C
o
n
fe
re
n
ce
 o
f 
Sh
o
p
p
in
g 
C
e
n
te
rs
.

•
C
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
C
it
y 
H
al
l U

p
d
at
e
s 
an

d
 

R
e
n
o
va
ti
o
n
s.

•
R
e
in
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y 
e
ve
n
ts
 s
u
ch
 a
s 
4
th
 

o
f 
Ju
ly
 f
ir
e
w
o
rk
s.
FY
2
0
0
4
‐F
Y2
0
1
5
)
C
u
rr
e
n
t 
as
 o
f 

0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7‐
5
0
0
0 
 H
O
U
SI
N
G
 A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  

N
O
N
‐D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2
2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 

1
7



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
3
7
5
,0
8
3

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
3
6
0
,1
8
8

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
3
4
4
,2
4
6

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
2
5
0
,8
2
6

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

2
9
6
,5
8
8

$
   
   
   
   

3
1
1
,4
8
3

$
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

6
3
,6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

6
3
,6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

2
2

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
1
9
6
,3
9
3

$
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
,4
5
5

$
   
   
   
  

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

2
9
,4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
9
,4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

H
R
 M

an
ag
er

1
1

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

3
3
,3
8
6

$
   
   
   
   
   

3
9
,1
5
4

$
   
   
   
   
  

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

9
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

9
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

H
R
 T
e
ch
n
ic
ia
n

1
1

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

3
2
,3
4
5

$
   
   
   
   
   

3
2
,3
4
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

TR
A
V
EL
, T
R
A
IN
IN
G
, M

EE
TI
N
G

8
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

8
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

FI
C
A

13
,8
80

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
4
,5
8
8

$
   
   
   
   
  

TR
A
IN
IN
G
 &
 E
D
U
C
A
TI
O
N
‐M

O
U

5
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

10
,3
73

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
1
,7
3
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

EM
P
LO

YE
E 
R
EC

O
G
N
IT
IO
N
 A
W
R
D

3
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

6
,2
5
2

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

6
,2
5
2

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP
 D
U
ES

3
,1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
,1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

1
,5
9
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,5
9
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

A
D
V
ER

TI
SI
N
G

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

95
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
5
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

93
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
3
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

SU
B
SC
R
IB
E 
&
 P
U
B
LI
C
A
TI
O
N
S

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
G
T 
M
ED

IC
A
L 
R
EI
M
B
U
R
SE
M
EN

T
4
8
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
8
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
FF
IC
E 
SU

P
P
LI
ES

6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
R
IN
TI
N
G
 S
ER

V
IC
ES

2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
IL
EA

G
E 
R
EI
M
B
U
R
SE
M
EN

T
2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
O
ST
A
G
E 
&
 F
R
EI
G
H
T

2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

Th
e
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
in
cl
u
d
e
 r
e
cr
u
it
m
e
n
t,
 r
e
te
n
ti
o
n
, t
e
rm

in
at
io
n
, 

te
st
in
g,
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g 
to
 t
h
e
 F
e
d
e
ra
l a
n
d
 S
ta
te
 G
o
ve
rn
m
e
n
t,
 

ad
m
in
is
te
ri
n
g 
e
m
p
lo
ye
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
p
ac
ka
ge
, e
m
p
lo
ye
e
 

co
m
p
e
n
sa
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
n
in
g 
an
d
 a
ss
is
te
d
 d
e
p
ar
tm

e
n
t 
m
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t.

1
. R

e
cr
u
it
 a
n
d
 e
xa
m
in
at
io
n
s.

2
. D

e
ve
lo
p
 a
n
d
 a
d
m
in
is
te
r 
e
m
p
lo
ye
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

3
. L
ab
o
r 
re
la
ti
o
n
s

4
. T
ra
in
in
g

5
. A

d
m
in
is
te
r 
C
it
y'
s 
cl
as
si
fi
ca
ti
o
in
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
e
n
sa
ti
o
n
 s
ys
te
m
.

Em
p
lo
ye
e 
tr
an
si
ti
o
n
e
d
 f
ro
m
 P
T 
to
 F
T.
 S
lig
h
t  
in
cr
e
as
e 
in
 

p
ro
fe
ss
io
n
al
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
th
at
 a
re
 in
h
e
ri
te
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 N
o
n
 

D
e
p
ar
tm

e
n
ta
l b
u
d
ge
t.

1
0
1
‐1
1
3
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  H

U
M
A
N
 R
ES
O
U
R
C
ES

 $
‐

 $
50
,0
0
0

 $
10
0
,0
00

 $
15
0
,0
00

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
25
0
,0
00

 $
30
0
,0
00

 $
35
0
,0
00

 $
40
0
,0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
N
e
go
ti
at
e 
w
it
h
 U
n
io
n
s 
fo
r 
e
m
p
lo
ye
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

•
C
o
n
d
u
ct
 s
e
ve
ra
l s
al
ar
y 
su
rv
e
ys
 e
ac
h
 y
e
ar
.

•
A
d
ve
rt
is
e 
an

d
 r
e
cr
u
it
e
d
 fo

r 
1
7 
va
ca
n
ci
e
s 
in
 F
Y1
6
.

•
R
e
vi
e
w
e
d
 C
it
y'
s 
In
ju
ry
 Il
ln
e
ss
 P
re
ve
n
ti
o
n
 

P
ro
gr
am

, a
n
d
 e
st
ab
lis
h
e
d
 a
 n
e
w
 s
af
e
ty
 

co
m
m
it
te
e
.

•
O
n
go
in
g 
e
m
p
lo
ye
e
 t
ra
in
in
g 
an

d
 

d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐F
Y2
0
1
5
)

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7‐
5
0
0
0 
 H
O
U
SI
N
G
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  N

O
N
‐D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
a
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s
$ 
   
  7
6
,6
8
5 
5
3
2
.1
0‐

0
1 
SA

LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$ 
   
  5
4
,0
6
7 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
8 

A
U
T
O
 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
3
3 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
9 
C
EL
L 

P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
1
0 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
1 
P
ER

S‐

1
8



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
8
0
1
,7
5
6

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
7
5
1
,7
5
2

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
7
2
1
,5
7
0

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
6
5
6
,4
9
4

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

5
8
6
,4
0
2

$
   
   
   
   

6
3
6
,4
0
6

$
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

1
6
5
,3
5
0

$
   
   
   
  

1
6
5
,3
5
0

$
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

6
6

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
3
1
8
,2
2
1

$
   
   
   
   

3
4
2
,9
6
4

$
   
   
   
  

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

5
3
,8
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

5
3
,8
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

D
ir
e
ct
o
r

1
1

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

9
9
,4
2
7

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
1
8
,0
7
3

$
   
   
   
  

C
O
P
IE
R
 L
EA

SE
S

3
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

3
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

Se
n
io
r 
A
cc
o
u
n
ta
n
t

2
2

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

8
5
,4
2
6

$
   
   
   
   
   

8
5
,4
2
6

$
   
   
   
   
  

B
A
N
K
IN
G
/F
IN
 S
R
V
C
S 
C
H
A
R
G
ES

3
1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

3
1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

A
cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g 
C
le
rk

3
3

FI
C
A

29
,1
39

$
   
   
   
   
   

3
0
,9
5
3

$
   
   
   
   
  

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP
 D
U
ES

1
9
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
9
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

22
,8
71

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
6
,4
9
1

$
   
   
   
   
  

P
O
ST
A
G
E 
&
 F
R
EI
G
H
T

1
0
,7
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
,7
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
P
A
R
T‐
TI
M
E

2
2
,7
8
2

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
3
,9
2
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
FF
IC
E 
SU

P
P
LI
ES

6
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

6
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

3
,1
6
8

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
,1
6
8

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

TR
A
V
EL
, T
R
A
IN
IN
G
, M

EE
TI
N
G

4
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

2
,6
91

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,6
9
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
R
IN
TI
N
G
 S
ER

V
IC
ES

3
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

1
,2
11

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,2
1
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
TH

ER
 S
ER

V
IC
ES
 &
 C
H
A
R
G
ES

2
,2
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,2
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
A
R
S 
C
IT
Y 
C
O
N
TR

IB
U
TI
O
N

8
5
4

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8
9
7

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

3
6
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
6
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

EM
P
LO

YE
E 
R
EC

O
G
N
IT
IO
N
 A
W
R
D

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
G
T 
M
ED

IC
A
L 
R
EI
M
B
U
R
SE
M
EN

T
2
5
2

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
5
2

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

Th
e
 A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
D
e
p
ar
tm

e
n
t 
m
an
ag
e
s 
al
l a
sp
e
ct
s 
o
f 

fi
sc
al
 g
o
ve
rn
an
ce
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
it
y.
 T
h
is
 in
cl
u
d
e
s 
G
e
n
e
ra
l A

cc
o
u
n
ti
n
g,
 

b
u
d
ge
ti
n
g,
 t
re
as
u
ry
 a
s 
w
e
ll 
as
 c
u
st
o
m
e
r 
se
rv
ic
e
. T
h
e
 F
in
an
ci
al
 

st
af
f 
m
u
st
 id
e
n
ti
fy
 r
is
k 
an
d
 m

an
ag
e 
as
se
ts
, a
s 
w
e
ll 
as
 o
ve
rs
e
e 

th
e
 a
u
d
it
 p
ro
ce
ss
.

1
. P
ro
vi
d
e
 f
in
an
ci
al
 t
ra
n
sp
ar
e
n
cy
.

2
. A

ss
u
re
 a
 c
le
an

 a
u
d
it
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
it
y  
fi
n
an
ci
al
s.

3
. M

ai
n
ta
in
 f
u
n
d
 b
al
an
ce
 le
ve
ls
 p
e
r 
C
o
u
n
ci
l p
o
lic
y.

M
er
ge
d
 T
re
as
u
ry
 D
e
p
ar
tm

e
n
t 
w
it
h
 A
d
m
in
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s,

ca
u
si
n
g 
a 
sl
ig
h
t 
in
cr
e
as
e 
in
 s
al
ar
y 
d
is
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
.

1
0
1
‐1
2
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  A

D
M
IN
IS
TR

A
TI
V
E 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

 $
‐

 $
10
0
,0
00

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
30
0
,0
00

 $
40
0
,0
00

 $
50
0
,0
00

 $
60
0
,0
00

 $
70
0
,0
00

 $
80
0
,0
00

 $
90
0
,0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
Im

p
le
m
e
n
t 
C
it
yw

id
e
 $
3
2
.5
M
 B
u
d
ge
t

•
Fa
ci
lit
at
e
 5
C
it
yw

id
e
 A
u
d
it
s 
 p
e
r 
ye
ar

•
P
ro
ce
ss
 6
0
0
p
ay
ab

le
 it
e
m
s 
va
lu
e
d
 a
t 
o
ve
r 
$
2
M
 

p
e
r 
m
o
n
th

•
P
ro
ce
ss
 p
ay
ro
ll 
fo
r 
7
3
Fu
ll‐
ti
m
e
, 8

P
ar
t‐
ti
m
e
 a
n
d
 

4
7
Te
m
p
 S
ta
ff

•
M
o
n
it
o
r 
o
ve
r 
1
0
R
e
im

b
u
rs
e
m
e
n
ts
  G

ra
n
ts
 o
f 

m
o
re
 t
h
an

 $
3
.4
M
 p
e
r 
ye
ar

•
En
ga
ge
 o
ve
r 
3
,7
0
0
Lo
ca
l B
u
si
n
e
ss
e
s 
ge
n
e
ra
ti
n
g 

$
1
.1
M
/y
r 
in
 R
e
ve
n
u
e

•
Se
rv
ic
e 
$
3
8
M
 in

 S
u
cc
e
ss
o
r 
A
ge
n
cy
 D
e
b
t

•
Se
rv
ic
e 
5
5
0
R
e
ce
iv
ab
le
 A
cc
o
u
n
ts
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 

B
e
ac
h
B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐F
Y2
0
1
5
)
C
u
rr
e
n
t 
as
 

1
9



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
1
4
8
,0
0
0

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
1
4
8
,0
0
0

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
1
5
1
,0
0
0

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
1
3
8
,8
9
5

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

1
4
8
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

1
4
8
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

0
0

A
TT
O
R
N
EY
 S
ER

V
IC
ES
‐O
TH

ER
1
2
3
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

1
2
3
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

C
o
n
tr
ac
t

A
TT
O
R
N
EY
 S
ER

V
IC
ES

2
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

P
ro
vi
d
es
 t
h
e
 C
it
y 
C
o
u
n
ci
l a
n
d
 C
it
y 
st
af
f 
w
it
h
 h
ig
h
 q
u
al
it
y,
 

p
ro
m
p
t 
le
ga
l s
e
rv
ic
e
s.

1
. R

e
vi
e
w
 a
ll 
le
ga
l i
n
q
u
ir
ie
s

2
. R

e
vi
e
w
 a
n
d
 d
ra
ft
 le
ga
l d
o
cu
m
e
n
ts

3
. L
e
ga
l s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 h
u
m
an

 r
e
so
u
rc
e
s

4
. L
it
ig
at
io
n
 r
e
vi
e
w
 o
n
 li
ab

ili
ty
 c
la
im

s

5
. A

d
vi
se
 C
it
y 
C
o
u
n
ci
l

Sl
ig
h
t 
b
u
d
ge
t 
re
d
u
ct
io
n
 c
au
se
d
 b
y 
e
xp
e
n
si
n
g 
cl
ai
m
s 
re
la
te
d
 

is
su
e
s 
to
 t
h
e
 R
is
k 
Fu
n
d
.

1
0
1
‐1
2
2
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  C
IT
Y 
A
TT
O
R
N
EY

 $
‐

 $
10
0
,0
00

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
30
0
,0
00

 $
40
0
,0
00

 $
50
0
,0
00

 $
60
0
,0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

G
ra
n
d
 T
o
ta
l

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
R
ev
ie
w
ed

 a
n
d
 s
u
m
m
ar
iz
ed

 1
3
o
rd
in
an

ce
s 

d
u
ri
n
g 
FY
1
3
/1
4
.

•
R
ev
ie
w
ed

 a
n
d
 a
d
vi
se
d
 o
n
 a
p
p
ro
xi
m
at
el
y 

4
2
cl
ai
m
s 
d
u
ri
n
g 
FY
1
3
/1
4
.

•
R
ev
ie
w
ed

 a
n
d
 a
d
vi
se
d
 o
n
 a
p
p
ro
xi
m
at
el
y 

1
0
0
C
it
y 
co
n
tr
ac
ts
 d
u
ri
n
g 
FY
1
3
/1
4
.

•
A
ss
is
te
d
 w
it
h
 U
n
io
n
 N
eg
o
ti
at
io
n
s.

•
A
tt
en

d
ed

 a
n
d
 p
ro
vi
d
ed

 le
ga
l a
d
vi
ce
 a
t 
2
4
 

C
it
y 
C
o
u
n
ci
l m

ee
ti
n
gs

•
A
tt
en

d
ed

 a
n
d
 p
ro
vi
d
ed

 le
ga
l a
d
vi
ce
 a
t 

o
ve
r 
1
0
0
 e
xe
cu
ti
ve
 t
ea
m
 s
ta
ff
 m

ee
ti
n
gs
.

•
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h
B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐F
Y2
0
1
5
)

2
0



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
er
ia
l B
ea
ch

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
5
6
3
,9
0
1

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
5
4
2
,0
5
8

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
5
3
2
,8
2
1

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
4
6
2
,5
3
5

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
e
s

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

C
IP
 O
th
e
r 
C
o
st
s

3
7
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

O
th
e
r 
C
o
st
s

2
9
,9
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
9
,9
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

H
e
ad

co
u
n
t

5
5

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

3
7
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

7
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

7
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

D
ir
ec
to
r/
A
ss
t 
C
it
y 
M
an
ag
er

1
1

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

5
1
2
,1
0
8

$
   
   
   
   

5
3
3
,9
5
1

$
   
   
   
  

TR
A
V
EL
, T
R
A
IN
IN
G
, M

EE
TI
N
G

5
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
it
y 
P
la
n
n
er

2
2

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
3
2
7
,3
3
0

$
   
   
   
   

3
3
7
,9
1
3

$
   
   
   
  

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP
 D
U
ES

5
,1
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
,1
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

B
u
ild
in
g/
P
la
n
n
in
g 
Te
ch

1
1

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5
 C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

6
1
,4
7
9

$
   
   
   
   
   

6
1
,4
7
9

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

3
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
d
m
in
 A
ss
is
ta
n
t

1
1

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

5
5
,9
6
5

$
   
   
   
   
   

6
3
,8
9
3

$
   
   
   
   
  

P
LA
N
 C
H
EC

K
 S
ER

V
C
IE
S

2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

FI
C
A

3
0
,4
6
7

$
   
   
   
   
   

3
1
,2
3
3

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
FF
IC
E 
SU

P
P
LI
ES

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

2
1
,5
0
8

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
4
,0
7
4

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
TH

ER
 S
ER

V
IC
ES
 &
 C
H
A
R
G
ES

1
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

9
,9
6
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
,9
6
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
R
IN
TI
N
G
 S
ER

V
IC
ES

1
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

2
,1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

TR
A
IN
IN
G
 &
 E
D
U
C
A
TI
O
N
‐M

O
U

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

1
,9
1
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,9
1
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

EM
P
LO

YE
E 
R
EC

O
G
N
IT
IO
N
 A
W
R
D

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

1
,1
5
8

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,1
5
8

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
IL
EA

G
E 
R
EI
M
B
U
R
SE
M
EN

T
1
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
G
T 
M
ED

IC
A
L 
R
EI
M
B
U
R
SE
M
EN

T
2
3
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
3
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

SU
B
SC
R
IB
E 
&
 P
U
B
LI
C
A
TI
O
N
S

1
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
O
ST
A
G
E 
&
 F
R
EI
G
H
T

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
an
ag
es
 f
u
tu
re
 d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t 
o
f 
th
e 
C
it
y 
to
 p
ro
m
o
te
 o
rd
er
, 

as
su
re
 h
ig
h
 q
u
al
it
y 
lif
es
ty
le
, a
n
d
 s
af
et
y.
 A
d
m
in
is
te
rs
 C
it
y 

O
rd
in
an
ce
s 
in
 c
o
n
te
xt
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
G
en

er
al
 P
la
n
. C

o
n
d
u
ct
s 
lo
n
g 
ra
n
ge
 

p
la
n
n
in
g 
st
u
d
ie
s 
an
d
 c
ar
ri
es
 o
u
t 
p
ro
je
ct
s 
n
ec
es
sa
ry
 t
o
 e
n
su
re
 

co
o
rd
in
at
ed

 d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t 
o
f 
th
e 
C
it
y 
an
d
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 a
 h
ig
h
 

q
u
al
it
y 
o
f 
lif
e 
fo
r 
th
e  
C
it
y'
s 
re
si
d
en

ts
.

G
u
id
e 
d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t 
in
 t
h
e 
C
it
y 
in
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
ad
o
p
te
d
 

Zo
n
in
g 
C
o
d
e 
an
d
 G
en

er
al
 P
la
n
; P

ro
vi
d
e 
ex
ce
lle
n
t 
cu
st
o
m
er
 s
er
vi
ce
 

in
 a
ss
is
ti
n
g 
th
e 
p
u
b
lic
 w
it
h
 t
h
ei
r 
p
ro
je
ct
s 
an
d
 z
o
n
in
g 
in
q
u
ir
ie
s;
 

C
ar
ry
 o
u
t 
lo
n
g 
ra
n
ge
 p
la
n
n
in
g 
p
ro
je
ct
s 
th
at
 b
es
t 
m
ee
t 
th
e 
n
ee
d
s 

o
f 
th
e 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y;
 A
d
m
in
is
te
r 
p
o
lic
ie
s 
an
d
 p
ra
ct
ic
es
 r
el
at
ed

 t
o
 

d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t,
 h
o
u
si
n
g 
an
d
 S
u
cc
es
so
r 
A
ge
n
cy
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.

1
0
1
‐1
2
3
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
D
EV

EL
O
P
M
EN

T

 $
‐

 $
1
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
2
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
3
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
4
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
5
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
6
0
0
,0
0
0

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
e
r 
C
o
st
s

•
R
ec
ei
ve
d
 g
ra
n
t 
fr
o
m
 C
al
if
o
rn
ia
 C
o
as
ta
l 

C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
 t
o
 u
p
d
at
e 
o
u
r 
Lo
ca
l C
o
as
ta
l 

P
la
n
/G

en
er
al
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 S
tr
at
eg
ic
 P
la
n
 –
R
FP

 is
 o
u
t

•
B
er
n
ar
d
o
 S
h
o
re
s 
u
n
d
er
 c
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n

•
B
ik
ew

ay
 V
ill
ag
e 
co
m
p
le
te
d
 –
“C
o
ro
n
ad
o
 B
re
w
in
g 

in
 W

es
t 
B
u
ild
in
g 
go
es
 t
o
 C
C
C
 o
n
 2
‐9
‐1
7
” 
–
Te
n
an
t 

im
p
ro
ve
m
en
ts
 f
o
r 
a 
co
ff
ee

 s
h
o
p
 a
n
d
 b
ik
e 
sh
o
p
 

u
n
d
er
w
ay

•
9
th
 a
n
d
 P
al
m
 u
n
d
er
 c
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n

•
C
it
y 
M
ar
k 
P
ro
je
ct
 n
ea
rl
y 
co
m
p
le
te
d
 w
it
h
 

an
ti
ci
p
at
ed

 T
I’
s 
fo
r 
a 
re
st
au
ra
n
t

•
1
0
th
an
d
 Ir
is
/L
is
so
y 
Lo
t 
–
va
ca
n
t 
lo
t 
im

p
ro
ve
m
en
ts

•
P
al
m
 A
ve
n
u
e 
M
as
te
r 
P
la
n
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
es
 w
it
h
 W

es
t 

Se
ct
o
r 
1
0
0
%
 C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
 D
ra
w
in
gs

•
R
el
in
q
u
is
h
m
en

t 
o
f 
SR
7
5
 b
ei
n
g 
ev
al
u
at
ed

•
Se
ac
o
as
t 
ae
st
h
et
ic
s 
–
lig
h
ti
n
g 
b
ei
n
g 
ev
al
u
at
ed

•
R
ec
ei
ve
d
 a
 $
1
0
1
K
 g
ra
n
t 
fr
o
m
 S
ta
te
 f
o
r 
Se
n
io
r 

C
en

te
r

•
Se
n
io
r 
C
en

te
r 
D
es
ig
n
 t
h
ru
 s
u
cc
es
sf
u
l g
ra
n
t 
o
f 

C
D
B
G
 f
u
n
d
s 
u
n
d
er
w
ay

•
C
EQ

A
 a
n
al
ys
is
 f
o
r 
D
o
g 
P
ar
k

•
o
f 
Im

p
er
ia
l B
ea
ch

B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐

2
1



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
3
6
6
,9
5
4

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
3
5
7
,3
8
1

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
3
6
1
,9
9
7

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
2
9
7
,8
0
3

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

1
6
4
,8
8
1

$
   
   
   
   

1
7
4
,4
5
4

$
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

1
9
2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

1
9
2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

3
3

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
1
0
1
,7
5
3

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
5
,9
3
6

$
   
   
   
  

G
A
S 
&
 E
LE
C
TR

IC
 (
SD

G
&
E)

7
0
,3
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

7
0
,3
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

Fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
Su
p
e
rv
is
o
r

1
1

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

2
4
,8
4
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
4
,8
4
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E 
&
 R
EP
A
IR

2
8
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
8
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
e
r 
II

1
1

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

2
2
,3
7
7

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
6
,6
3
9

$
   
   
   
   
  

U
TI
LI
TI
ES
‐W

A
TE
R

2
5
,6
8
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
5
,6
8
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

C
u
st
o
d
ia
n

1
1

FI
C
A

8,
44
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

8
,8
1
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

23
,6
20

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
3
,6
2
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

5
,6
98

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

6
,4
6
2

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

2
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

99
8

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
9
8

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

U
TI
LI
TI
ES
‐S
EW

ER
1
4
,9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
4
,9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

O
V
ER

TI
M
E

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
ES
T 
C
O
N
TR

O
L 
SE
R
V
IC
E

4
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

26
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
6
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

SE
C
U
R
IT
Y 
&
 A
LA
R
M

2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

FE
ES
 &
 L
IC
EN

SE
S

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

SM
A
LL
 T
O
O
LS
/N

O
N
‐C
A
P
IT
A
L

6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

FI
R
E 
EX
TI
N
G
U
IS
H
ER

 S
ER

V
IC
E

5
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

R
EN

T‐
EQ

U
IP
M
EN

T
5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

En
su
re
s 
th
at
 a
ll 
C
it
y 
b
u
ild
in
gs
 a
re
 s
af
e
, f
u
n
ct
io
n
al
 a
n
d
 c
le
an

 b
y 

p
e
rf
o
rm

in
g 
re
gu
la
r 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
, c
le
an
in
g 
an
d
 in
sp
e
ct
io
n
s 

u
ti
liz
in
g 
a 
co
m
b
in
at
io
n
 o
f 
in
‐h
o
u
se
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
tr
ac
t 
se
rv
ic
e
s.

1
. O

ve
rs
e
e 
e
ig
h
t 
(8
) 
C
it
y 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s.

2
. M

an
ag
e 
al
l m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
ai
r

3
. H

o
u
se
ke
e
p
in
g 
an
d
 c
le
an
in
g 

4
. I
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
ca
p
it
al
 im

p
ro
ve
m
e
n
ts
 

Sl
ig
h
t 
in
cr
e
as
e 
in
 e
m
p
lo
ye
e
  c
o
st
s 
d
u
e
 t
o
 s
al
ar
y 
ad
ju
st
m
e
n
ts
 in

 

la
te
 F
Y1
5
.

1
0
1
‐1
9
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  F
A
C
IL
IT
IE
S 
M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

 $
‐

 $
50
,0
0
0

 $
10
0
,0
00

 $
15
0
,0
00

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
25
0
,0
00

 $
30
0
,0
00

 $
35
0
,0
00

 $
40
0
,0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h
B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐F
Y2
0
1
5
)

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7‐
5
0
0
0 
 H
O
U
SI
N
G
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  N

O
N
‐D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
a
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s
$ 
   
  7
6
,6
8
5 
5
3
2
.1
0‐

0
1 
SA

LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$ 
   
  5
4
,0
6
7 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
8 

A
U
T
O
 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
3
3 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
9 
C
EL
L 

P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
1
0 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
1 
P
ER

S‐

C
IT
Y
 P
O
R
TI
O
N

$
   
   
   
7
,8
8
2 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
3 
SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 

C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

$ 
   
   
  9
,3
2
9 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
4  
LI
FE
 I
N
SU

R
A
N
C
E

$ 
   
   
   
  1
0
8 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
5 
U
N
EM

P
LO

Y
M
EN

T
 I
N
SU

R
A
N
C
E

$ 
   
   
   
  8
6
8 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
7 
FI
C
A

$ 
   
   
  4
,3
8
8 
C
IP
 O
th
er
 

C
o
st
s
$ 
   
   
   
2
1
,8
7
3 
 $
   
   
   
 3
5
,7
9
1 
 $
   
 3
7
8
,9
1
6 
 $
   
   
   

1
,1
1
5 
5
3
2
.2
0‐
0
1 
A
TT
O
R
N
EY

 S
ER

V
IC
ES

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
2
8
9 
 

$ 
   
  1
6
,1
2
4 
 $
   
   
   
1
,1
1
5 
5
3
2
.2
0‐
0
6 
P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 

SE
R
V
IC
ES

$ 
   
   
   
2
1
,5
8
4 
 $
   
   
   
 3
5
,7
9
1 
 $
   
 3
6
2
,7
9
2 

A
FF
O
R
D
A
B
LE
 R
A
IN
G
U
TT
ER

S
$ 
   
   
  1
,4
15

 C
O
O
K
 

2
2



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
7
,5
1
6
,0
0
0

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
7
,0
9
6
,0
0
0

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
6
,7
6
2
,3
3
5

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
6
,4
0
7
,0
6
6

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

7
,0
9
6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
  

7
,5
1
6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

0
0

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

7
,0
0
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
  

7
,4
2
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   

C
o
n
tr
ac
t

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

6
1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

6
1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

R
C
S 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

M
an
ag
e 
C
it
y 
co
n
tr
ac
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 S
an

 D
ie
go

 S
h
e
ri
ff
's
 d
e
p
ar
tm

e
n
t 

fo
r 
la
w
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
se
rv
ic
e
s.

Li
ai
se
 w
it
h
 S
ta
ti
o
n
 C
o
m
m
an
d
 o
n
 lo
ca
l p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s 
an
d
 is
su
e
s.

1
. R

e
sp
o
n
d
 t
o
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
ci
e
s

2
. C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
o
u
tr
e
ac
h

3
. I
n
ve
st
ig
at
e 
cr
im

in
al
 a
ct
iv
it
y

4
. T
ra
ff
ic
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t

5
. M

o
n
it
o
r 
sp
e
ci
al
 e
ve
n
ts

Sh
e
ri
ff
's
 c
o
n
tr
ac
t 
in
cr
e
as
e 
3
.0
%
 in

 F
Y1
6
 a
n
d
 3
.2
5
%
 in

 F
Y1
7
.

1
0
1
‐3
0
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  L
A
W
 E
N
FO

R
C
EM

EN
T 
C
O
N
TR

A
C
T

 $
‐

 $
1,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
2,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
3,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
4,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
5,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
6,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
7,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
8,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
C
o
n
tr
ac
ts
 w
it
h
 S
an

 D
ie
go

 S
h
er
if
f'
s 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

•
2
 F
u
ll 
Ti
m
e 
D
ep

u
ti
es
, 1

 S
er
ge
an
t,
 1
 

Li
eu

te
n
an
t.

•
O
th
er
 S
p
ec
ia
l D

ep
u
ti
es
, C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y

Se
rv
ic
es
 O
ff
ic
er
s.

•
IB
 S
h
er
if
f'
s 
St
at
io
n
 A
n
n
u
al
ly
 h
an

d
le
s 
o
ve
r:

•
1
2
,0
0
0
 C
al
ls

•
1
,1
5
0
 A
rr
es
ts

•
1
,2
5
0
 T
ra
ff
ic
 C
it
at
io
n
s

•
2
,2
5
0
 C
ri
m
e 
In
ve
st
ig
at
io
n
 C
as
es
 

2
3



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
2
,6
7
3
,6
9
8

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
2
,6
0
4
,5
6
8

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
2
,6
7
8
,7
5
4

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
2
,4
2
7
,3
4
2

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

2
,3
2
2
,2
3
8

$
   
   
   

2
,4
5
9
,2
4
6

$
   
   
   

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

2
8
2
,3
3
0

$
   
   
   
  

2
1
4
,4
5
2

$
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

1
5

1
5

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
1
,3
8
7
,1
7
0

$
   
   
   

1
,4
2
0
,7
8
7

$
   
   
   

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

8
2
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

8
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

D
ir
e
ct
o
r

1
1

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

4
1
9
,1
3
5

$
   
   
   
   

4
9
3
,7
8
9

$
   
   
   
  

EQ
U
IP
M
EN

T
5
8
,8
0
2

$
   
   
   
   
  

Em
e
rg
e
n
cy
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s 
C
o
rd

1
1

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

1
8
6
,0
4
0

$
   
   
   
   

1
8
9
,3
4
0

$
   
   
   
  

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

50
,0
00

$
   
   
   
   
  

5
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

Fi
re
 C
ap

ta
in

3
3

O
V
ER

TI
M
E

1
1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

1
2
3
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

4
1
,7
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

4
1
,7
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

Fi
re
 E
n
gi
n
e
e
r

3
3

FI
C
A

10
6,
49
0

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
9
,7
1
3

$
   
   
   
  

SM
A
LL
 T
O
O
LS
/N

O
N
‐C
A
P
IT
A
L

1
1
,7
7
6

$
   
   
   
   
  

5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

Fi
re
 In
sp
e
ct
o
r

1
1

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

74
,0
69

$
   
   
   
   
   

8
2
,7
2
7

$
   
   
   
   
  

R
C
S 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M

7
,2
5
2

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

7
,2
5
2

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

Fi
re
fi
gh
te
r

5
5

FL
SA

 W
A
G
ES

2
5
,4
6
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
5
,7
1
6

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
FF
IC
E 
SU

P
P
LI
ES

6
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

6
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e
 A
ss
is
ta
n
t

1
1

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

6
,5
10

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

6
,5
1
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

TR
A
IN
IN
G
 &
 E
D
U
C
A
TI
O
N
‐M

O
U

5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

3
,6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
,6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E 
&
 R
EP
A
IR

5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

2
,5
64

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,5
6
4

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

U
TI
LI
TI
ES
‐C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
ES

4
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

1
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

TR
A
V
EL
, T
R
A
IN
IN
G
, M

EE
TI
N
G

3
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
O
P
IE
R
 L
EA

SE
S

3
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

SU
B
SC
R
IB
E 
&
 P
U
B
LI
C
A
TI
O
N
S

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP
 D
U
ES

7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
ai
n
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s 
in
cl
u
d
e
 F
ir
e
 s
u
p
p
re
ss
io
n
, e
m
e
rg
e
n
cy
 m
e
d
ic
al
 

re
sp
o
n
se
 a
n
d
 d
is
as
te
r 
p
re
p
ar
e
d
n
e
ss
. C
o
o
rd
in
at
e
 c
o
n
tr
ac
t 
w
it
h
 

am
b
u
la
n
ce
 t
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 w
it
h
 A
m
e
ri
ca
n
 M

ed
ic
al
 R
e
sp
o
n
se
. P
ro
vi
d
e
 

co
m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
n
d
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 in
sp
e
ct
io
n
s 
an
d
 c
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
 d
e
si
gn

 

re
vi
e
w
. S
p
e
ci
al
 e
ve
n
t 
co
o
rd
in
at
io
n
.

1
. R

e
sp
o
n
d
 t
o
 f
ir
e
, m

e
d
ic
al
 a
n
d
 r
e
sc
u
e 
e
m
e
rg
e
n
ci
e
s

2
. P
ar
ti
ci
p
at
e
 in

 C
o
u
n
ty
/S
ta
te
 A
u
to
m
at
ic
 M

u
tu
al
 A
id

3
. P
u
b
lic
 e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
re
at
s 
an
d
 d
an
ge
rs

4
. A

m
b
u
la
n
ce
 t
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s

5
. F
ir
e
 in
sp
e
ct
io
n
s,
 p
la
n
 c
h
e
ck
s 
an
d
 w
e
e
d
 a
b
at
e
m
e
n
t.

A
d
d
it
io
n
 o
f 
o
n
e
 f
ir
e
fi
gh
te
r 
to
 t
h
e
 2
0
1
9 
b
u
d
ge
t.

1
0
1
‐3
0
2
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  F
IR
E 
P
R
O
TE
C
TI
O
N

 $
‐

 $
50
0
,0
00

 $
1,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
1,
5
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
2,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
2,
5
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
3,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
ea
ch
 F
ir
e
‐R
e
sc
u
e 
D
e
p
ar
tm

e
n
t 
C
o
n
si
st
s 

o
f 
1
 F
ir
e
 S
ta
ti
o
n
, 1
 F
ir
e
 E
n
gi
n
e
 in

 S
e
rv
ic
e
, 1
 

b
ac
ku
p
 E
n
gi
n
e
,s
ta
ff
e
d
 2
4
/7
/3
6
5
 w
it
h
 1
 c
re
w
 

u
si
n
g 
3
 S
h
if
ts
.

•
O
ve
r 
2
,7
5
0 
C
al
ls
 p
e
r 
ye
ar

•
O
ve
r 
1
,8
0
0 
M
ed

ic
al
 E
m
e
rg
e
n
cy
 

R
e
sp
o
n
se
s

•
O
ve
r 
9
0
0 
O
th
e
r 
Em

e
rg
e
n
cy
 C
al
ls

•
Fi
re
 In
sp
ec
ti
o
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s

•
1
,9
9
1 
R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 R
e
n
ta
ls

•
6
,1
5
5 
U
n
it
s

•
3
2
5 
C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l I
n
sp
ec
ti
o
n
s(
FY
2
0
0
4
‐

FY
2
0
1
5
)
C
u
rr
e
n
t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7‐

2
4



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
1
,2
0
3
,7
3
4

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
1
,1
6
9
,8
0
1

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
1
,2
5
4
,8
4
8

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
1
,2
8
1
,3
8
7

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

1
,0
7
0
,3
0
1

$
   
   
   

1
,1
0
2
,2
3
4

$
   
   
   

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

9
9
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

3
5

3
5

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
4
8
5
,1
8
7

$
   
   
   
   

4
9
0
,8
3
3

$
   
   
   
  

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

25
,0
00

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

Li
fe
gu
ar
d
 C
ap

ta
in

1
1

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
P
A
R
T‐
TI
M
E

2
6
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

2
7
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

TR
A
V
EL
, T
R
A
IN
IN
G
, M

EE
TI
N
G

1
8
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
8
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

Li
fe
gu
ar
d
 S
e
rg
e
an

t
2

2

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

1
0
8
,9
1
4

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
8
,9
1
4

$
   
   
   
  

R
C
S 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M

1
4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

Li
fe
gu
ar
d
 II

6
6

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

8
1
,2
3
2

$
   
   
   
   
   

8
6
,6
9
9

$
   
   
   
   
  

R
EN

T‐
U
N
IF
O
R
M
S

1
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

P
ar
t 
Ti
m
e
 L
if
eg
u
ar
d
 II

2
2

FI
C
A

45
,2
12

$
   
   
   
   
   

4
6
,2
7
3

$
   
   
   
   
  

M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E 
&
 R
EP
A
IR

1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

P
ar
t 
Ti
m
e
 L
if
eg
u
ar
d
 I

2
4

2
4

O
V
ER

TI
M
E

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

27
,0
56

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
9
,8
1
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

C
O
P
IE
R
 L
EA

SE
S

4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

14
,7
32

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
4
,7
3
2

$
   
   
   
   
  

EM
P
LO

YE
E 
R
EC

O
G
N
IT
IO
N
 A
W
R
D

2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
A
R
S 
C
IT
Y 
C
O
N
TR

IB
U
TI
O
N

9
,8
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
,8
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

U
TI
LI
TI
ES
‐C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
ES

2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

7
,5
56

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
,5
5
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

3
6
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
6
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
G
T 
M
ED

IC
A
L 
R
EI
M
B
U
R
SE
M
EN

T
2
5
2

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
5
2

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

ST
A
N
D
‐B
Y 
P
A
Y

2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

C
o
n
d
u
ct
 o
ce
an

 a
n
d
 b
e
ac
h
 a
re
a 
o
b
se
rv
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 li
fe
sa
vi
n
g 

e
ff
o
rt
s.
 E
n
fo
rc
e
 la
w
s 
an
d
 c
o
d
e
s 
in
 b
e
ac
h
 a
re
a 
an
d
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 

e
m
e
rg
e
n
cy
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s.
 O
ve
rs
e
e 
ts
u
n
am

i p
re
p
ar
e
d
n
e
ss
.

1
. P
ro
vi
d
e
 b
e
ac
h
 p
at
ro
l a
n
d
 w
at
e
r 
re
sc
u
e
s

2
. E
n
fo
rc
e
 m
u
n
ic
ip
al
 c
o
d
e
s

3
. W

at
e
r 
sa
fe
ty
 e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n

4
. M

an
ag
e 
ju
n
io
r 
lif
e
gu
ar
d
 p
ro
gr
am

5
. T
su
n
am

i p
re
p
ar
e
d
n
e
ss
.

N
o
 s
ig
n
if
ic
an
t 
ch
an
ge
s

1
0
1
‐3
0
3
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  O

C
EA

N
/B
EA

C
H
 S
A
FE
TY

 $
‐

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
40
0
,0
00

 $
60
0
,0
00

 $
80
0
,0
00

 $
1,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
1,
2
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
1,
4
0
0
,0
0
0

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
1
0
Fu
ll‐
ti
m
e 
p
o
si
ti
o
n
s

•
2
6
 P
ar
t‐
ti
m
e/
Se
as
o
n
al
 G
u
ar
d
s

•
2
.6
 M

ill
io
n
 B
ea
ch
 V
is
it
o
rs
 A
n
n
u
al
ly

•
1
5
,5
0
0
 P
re
ve
n
ta
ti
ve
 A
ct
io
n
s

•
1
,0
0
0
 O
ce
an

 R
es
cu
es

•
6
,0
0
0
 E
n
fo
rc
em

en
t 
W
ar
n
in
gs

A
ct
u
al
 

(F
Y2
0
0
4
‐F
Y2
0
1
5
)
C
u
rr
en

t 
as
 o
f 

0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7
‐5
0
0
0
  H

O
U
SI
N
G
 

A
U
TH

O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  
N
O
N
‐D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2
2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
ab

o
r 
C
o
st
s
$
   
   

7
6
,6
8
5
 5
3
2
.1
0
‐0
1
 S
A
LA

R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$
   
 

2
5



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
5
5
,1
2
5

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
5
5
,1
2
5

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
4
5
,3
4
4

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
3
4
,6
6
6

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

2
5
,1
2
5

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
5
,1
2
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

0
0

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
P
A
R
T‐
TI
M
E

2
3
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
3
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

R
EN

T‐
U
N
IF
O
R
M
S

1
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

1
,0
00

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
A
R
S 
C
IT
Y 
C
O
N
TR

IB
U
TI
O
N

8
2
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8
2
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S

4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

FI
C
A

30
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP
 D
U
ES

4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

TR
A
V
EL
, T
R
A
IN
IN
G
, M

EE
TI
N
G

2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
1
‐3
0
3
5
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  J
R
 L
IF
EG

U
A
R
D
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M

 $
‐

 $
10
,0
0
0

 $
20
,0
0
0

 $
30
,0
0
0

 $
40
,0
0
0

 $
50
,0
0
0

 $
60
,0
0
0

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
P
ro
gr
am

 e
st
ab
lis
h
ed

 in
 1
9
9
5

•
1
2
0
 A
n
n
u
al
 P
ar
ti
ci
p
an
ts

•
O
n
ly
 Im

p
er
ia
l B
ea
ch
 A
q
u
at
ic
 Y
o
u
th
 

P
ro
gr
am

 in
 t
h
e 
C
it
y

•
Tr
ai
n
s 
p
o
te
n
ti
al
 f
u
tu
re
 L
if
eg
u
ar
d
s

•
2
5
%
 o
f 
cu
rr
en

t 
Li
fe
gu
ar
d
s 
w
er
e 
Jr
. 

Li
fe
gu
ar
d
s 
A
ct
u
al
(F
Y2
0
0
4
‐F
Y2
0
1
5
)

C
u
rr
en

t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7
‐5
0
0
0
  

H
O
U
SI
N
G
 A
U
TH

O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  
N
O
N
‐

D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2
2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5

C
IP
 L
ab

o
r 
C
o
st
s
$
   
   
7
6
,6
8
5
 5
3
2
.1
0
‐0
1
 

SA
LA

R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$
   
   
5
4
,0
6
7
 5
3
2
.1
0
‐

2
6



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
2
9
6
,2
8
4

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
2
9
4
,7
2
4

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
2
7
8
,7
9
6

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
2
6
8
,9
8
8

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

2
8
3
,1
2
4

$
   
   
   
   

2
8
4
,6
8
4

$
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

1
1
,6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
1
,6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

#R
EF
!

#R
EF
!

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
2
0
3
,4
2
8

$
   
   
   
   

2
0
3
,7
4
8

$
   
   
   
  

P
LA
N
 C
H
EC

K
 S
ER

V
C
IE
S

5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

B
u
ild
in
g 
O
ff
ic
ia
l

1
1

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

3
3
,9
6
5

$
   
   
   
   
   

3
3
,9
6
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

TR
A
V
EL
, T
R
A
IN
IN
G
, M

EE
TI
N
G

2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

B
u
ild
in
g 
In
sp
e
ct
o
r

1
1

FI
C
A

14
,8
91

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
5
,1
5
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

SU
B
SC
R
IB
E 
&
 P
U
B
LI
C
A
TI
O
N
S

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

#
R
EF
!

#R
EF
!

#
R
EF
!

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

1
2
,5
3
4

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
2
,4
7
9

$
   
   
   
   
  

SM
A
LL
 T
O
O
LS
/N

O
N
‐C
A
P
IT
A
L

6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

11
,3
24

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
2
,3
5
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

P
R
IN
TI
N
G
 S
ER

V
IC
ES

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

4
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

93
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
3
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
FF
IC
E 
SU

P
P
LI
ES

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

8
7
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8
7
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP
 D
U
ES

4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

61
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

6
1
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
O
ST
A
G
E 
&
 F
R
EI
G
H
T

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
G
T 
M
ED

IC
A
L 
R
EI
M
B
U
R
SE
M
EN

T
6
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

R
e
vi
e
w
s 
an
d
 o
ve
rs
e
e
s 
al
l c
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
it
y 

fo
r 
co
m
p
lia
n
ce
 w
it
h
 f
e
d
e
ra
l, 
st
at
e
 a
n
d
 lo
ca
l c
o
d
e
s 
an
d
 

o
rd
in
an
ce
s 
to
 e
n
su
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
 a
n
d
 t
o
 p
ro
te
ct
 t
h
e
 h
e
al
th
, 

sa
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 w
e
lf
ar
e 
o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
. C
o
o
rd
in
at
e
s 
w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 

go
ve
rn
m
e
n
ta
l a
ge
n
ci
e
s 
to
 s
ta
y 
cu
rr
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 a
p
p
lic
ab
le
 c
o
d
e
s,
 

re
gu
la
ti
o
n
s 
an
d
 li
fe
 s
af
e
ty
 b
u
ild
in
g 
st
an
d
ar
d
s.

1
.  R

e
vi
e
w
 c
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
 p
la
n
s 
an
d
 is
su
e
 p
e
rm

it
s

2
. P
re
p
ar
e 
re
p
o
rt
s 
an
d
 r
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
at
io
n
s 
fo
r 
p
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

an
d
 r
e
vi
e
w
 b
y 
th
e
 C
it
y 
C
o
u
n
ci
l

3
. F
ac
ili
ta
te
 D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
R
e
vi
e
w
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

4
. I
n
sp
ec
t 
co
n
st
ru
ct
io
n

5
. P
ro
te
ct
 t
h
e
 h
e
al
th
, s
af
e
ty
 a
n
d
 w
e
lf
ar
e 
o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y.

N
o
 s
ig
n
if
ic
an
t 
ch
an
ge
s

1
0
1
‐3
0
4
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 A
N
D
 H
O
U
SI
N
G
 IN

SP

 $
‐

 $
50
,0
0
0

 $
10
0
,0
00

 $
15
0
,0
00

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
25
0
,0
00

 $
30
0
,0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
Is
su
e
o
ve
r 
6
5
0 
b
u
il
d
in
g 
p
er
m
it
s 
in
 2
0
1
4

•
C
o
n
d
u
ct
 a
p
p
ro
xi
m
at
e
ly
 3
,5
0
0 
in
sp
ec
ti
o
n
s 

an
n
u
al
ly
.

•
P
ro
vi
d
ed

 f
in
al
 in
sp
e
ct
io
n
s/
si
gn

‐o
ff
 o
n
 2
1 
n
ew

 
d
w
el
li
n
g 
u
n
it
s 
in
 2
0
1
4

•
P
er
fo
rm

ed
 p
la
n
 c
h
e
ck
, b
u
ild
in
g 
re
vi
e
w
, b
u
ild
in
g 

in
sp
e
ct
io
n
s 
an

d
 f
in
al
 in
sp
e
ct
io
n
s 
fo
r 

d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t 
va
lu
e
d
 a
t 
n
ea
r 
$
1
6
M
 in

 2
0
1
4
.

•
G
ai
n
e
d
 f
u
ll 
co
m
p
li
an

ce
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 N
at
io
n
al
 F
lo
o
d
 

In
su
ra
n
ce
 P
ro
gr
am

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
llo
w
in
g 
th
e
 

St
at
e
 D
e
p
ar
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 
W
at
e
r 
R
e
so
u
rc
e
s 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
A
ss
is
ta
n
ce
 V
is
it
 a
n
d
 s
u
b
se
q
u
e
n
t 

am
e
n
d
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 C
it
y'
s 
Fl
o
o
d
 D
am

ag
e
 

P
ro
te
ct
io
n
 O
rd
in
an
ce
.m

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h
B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 

2
7



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
2
8
1
,0
0
0

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
2
8
1
,0
0
0

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
2
9
1
,4
9
6

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
2
6
6
,2
4
4

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

2
8
1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

2
8
1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

0
0

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

2
8
1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

2
8
1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

C
o
n
tr
ac
t

1
0
1
‐3
0
5
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  A

N
IM

A
L 
C
O
N
TR

O
L

 $
‐

 $
50
,0
0
0

 $
10
0
,0
00

 $
15
0
,0
00

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
25
0
,0
00

 $
30
0
,0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
A
n
im

al
 C
o
n
tr
o
l O

ff
ic
er
 o
n
 d
u
ty
 4
 d
ay
s 
p
er
 

w
ee
k,
 5
2
 w
ee
ks
 p
er
 y
ea
r

•
O
p
er
at
in
g 
Tu

es
d
ay
 t
h
ro
u
gh

 F
ri
d
ay

•
O
ve
r 
5
1
0
 A
n
im

al
s 
Sh
el
te
re
d

•
O
ve
r 
2
,0
0
0
 C
al
ls
 A
n
n
u
al
ly
(F
Y2
0
0
4
‐

FY
2
0
1
5
)
C
u
rr
en

t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7
‐

5
0
0
0
  H

O
U
SI
N
G
 A
U
TH

O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  

N
O
N
‐D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2
2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
ab

o
r 
C
o
st
s
$
   
   
7
6
,6
8
5
 5
3
2
.1
0
‐

0
1
 S
A
LA

R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$
   
   
5
4
,0
6
7
 

5
3
2
.1
0
‐0
8
 A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   

3
3
 5
3
2
.1
0
‐0
9
 C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   

2
8



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
1
6
0
,9
8
4

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
1
5
1
,7
8
7

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
1
2
5
,1
2
3

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
1
1
9
,8
9
1

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

1
3
8
,8
3
7

$
   
   
   
   

1
4
8
,0
3
4

$
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

1
2
,9
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
2
,9
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

1
.5

1
.5

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
6
4
,0
4
8

$
   
   
   
   
   

6
8
,9
4
6

$
   
   
   
   
  

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

8
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

8
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
 O
ff
ic
e
r

1
.5

1
.5

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
P
A
R
T‐
TI
M
E

2
7
,7
0
1

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
8
,3
7
6

$
   
   
   
   
  

TR
A
V
EL
, T
R
A
IN
IN
G
, M

EE
TI
N
G

2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

1
7
,9
0
2

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
1
,2
6
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
FF
IC
E 
SU

P
P
LI
ES

7
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

7
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

1
4
,4
4
2

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
4
,4
4
2

$
   
   
   
   
  

SM
A
LL
 T
O
O
LS
/N

O
N
‐C
A
P
IT
A
L

6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6
0
0

$  
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

FI
C
A

7,
68
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
,1
4
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

5
,1
10

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
,9
0
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

SU
B
SC
R
IB
E 
&
 P
U
B
LI
C
A
TI
O
N
S

2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

89
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8
9
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP
 D
U
ES

2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

5
9
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
9
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
O
ST
A
G
E 
&
 F
R
EI
G
H
T

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
R
IN
TI
N
G
 S
ER

V
IC
ES

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

15
2

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
5
2

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
G
T 
M
ED

IC
A
L 
R
EI
M
B
U
R
SE
M
EN

T
2
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

En
su
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
 w
it
h
 z
o
n
in
g,
 la
n
d
 u
se
, a
n
d
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y 

m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 c
o
d
e
s 
an
d
 r
e
gu
la
ti
o
n
s 
to
 p
ro
m
o
te
 a
 s
af
e
, h
e
al
th
y 

an
d
 a
tt
ra
ct
iv
e 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y.
 C
ar
ry
 o
u
t 
th
e
 o
b
je
ct
iv
e
s 
o
f 
th
e
 C
it
y'
s 

N
e
ig
h
b
o
rh
o
o
d
 R
e
vi
ta
liz
at
io
n
 S
tr
at
e
gy
.

1
. C
o
d
e
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.

2
. P
ro
vi
d
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
o
u
tr
e
ac
h
 f
o
r 
co
d
e
 e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n

3
. A

b
at
e 
co
d
e
 v
io
la
ti
o
n
s

N
o
 s
ig
n
if
ic
an
t 
ch
an
ge
s

1
0
1
‐3
0
7
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  C
O
D
E 
EN

FO
R
C
EM

EN
T

 $
‐

 $
20
,0
0
0

 $
40
,0
0
0

 $
60
,0
0
0

 $
80
,0
0
0

 $
10
0
,0
00

 $
12
0
,0
00

 $
14
0
,0
00

 $
16
0
,0
00

 $
18
0
,0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
O
p
en

ed
6
8
8
 n
e
w
 c
o
d
e
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
 c
as
e
s 

in
 2
0
1
4
.

•
C
o
n
d
u
ct
ed

 2
,2
8
0
 c
o
d
e
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
 

in
sp
e
ct
io
n
s 
in
 2
0
1
4
.

•
D
ev
el
o
p
ed

 p
ar
tn
e
rs
h
ip

w
it
h
 S
o
u
th
 B
ay
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
Se
rv
ic
es
 t
o
 p
ro
vi
d
e 
te
n
an
ts
 

ri
gh
ts
 s
er
vi
ce
s.
B
ea
ch

B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 

(F
Y2
0
0
4
‐F
Y2
0
1
5
)
C
u
rr
en

t 
as
 o
f 

0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7
‐5
0
0
0
  H

O
U
SI
N
G
 

A
U
TH

O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  
N
O
N
‐D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2
2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
a
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s
$ 
   
  7
6
,6
8
5 

5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
1 
SA

LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$ 
   
  5
4
,0
6
7 
5
3
2
.1
0‐

0
8 
A
U
T
O
 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
3
3 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
9 
C
EL
L 

2
9



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
1
,0
9
2
,6
0
0

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
1
,0
8
2
,1
2
3

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
9
3
6
,0
5
7

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
8
0
6
,1
1
2

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

7
4
9
,5
2
3

$
   
   
   
   

7
7
6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

3
3
2
,6
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

3
1
6
,6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

5
5

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
4
8
1
,6
5
2

$
   
   
   
   

4
9
2
,9
9
9

$
   
   
   
  

G
A
S 
&
 E
LE
C
TR

IC
 (
SD

G
&
E)

1
3
0
,4
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

1
3
0
,4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

Le
ad

 M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
e
r

1
1

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

9
8
,4
6
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

9
8
,4
6
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

9
4
,9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

8
3
,9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
e
r 
II

3
3

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

8
9
,9
6
7

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
0
0
,7
7
5

$
   
   
   
  

TR
A
FF
IC
 C
O
N
TR

O
L

4
3
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

4
3
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

St
re
e
t 
Su
p
e
rv
is
o
r

1
1

FI
C
A

39
,4
36

$
   
   
   
   
   

4
0
,4
8
1

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

42
,1
00

$
   
   
   
   
  

3
6
,1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

28
,9
43

$
   
   
   
   
   

3
2
,2
2
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

1
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

3
,3
64

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
,3
6
4

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E 
&
 R
EP
A
IR

5
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

6
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

O
V
ER

TI
M
E

3
,1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
,1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

R
EN

T‐
EQ

U
IP
M
EN

T
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

1
,8
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,8
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

SM
A
LL
 T
O
O
LS
/N

O
N
‐C
A
P
IT
A
L

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

1
,0
51

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,0
5
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

FE
ES
 &
 L
IC
EN

SE
S

7
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

7
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
P
A
R
T‐
TI
M
E

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
TH

ER
 S
ER

V
IC
ES
 &
 C
H
A
R
G
ES

7
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

7
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

7
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
ai
n
ta
in
 t
h
e
 s
tr
e
e
ts
, s
id
e
w
al
ks
, c
ro
ss
w
al
ks
, s
tr
e
e
t 
lig
h
ti
n
g,
 

st
re
e
t 
si
gn
ag
e
, s
tr
e
e
t 
st
ri
p
in
g 
an
d
 s
tr
e
e
t 
la
n
d
sc
ap
e
 in

 a
 “
lik
e
 

n
e
w
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
.”

M
ai
n
ta
in
 a
n
 a
ve
ra
ge
 p
av
e
m
e
n
t 
co
n
d
it
io
n
 in
d
e
x 
o
f 
6
5
%
 o
r 

gr
e
at
e
r;
 r
e
st
ri
p
e 
th
e
 p
ai
n
te
d
 s
u
rf
ac
e
s 
an
n
u
al
ly
; c
o
m
m
it
 2
‐

m
o
n
th
s 
d
e
d
ic
at
e
d
 m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 t
o
 e
ac
h
 o
f 
th
e
 s
ix
 C
it
y 

n
e
ig
h
b
o
rh
o
o
d
s;
 in
sp
e
ct
 e
ac
h
 C
it
y 
n
e
ig
h
b
o
rh
o
o
d
 a
n
n
u
al
ly
  f
o
r 

m
at
e
ri
al
 d
e
fi
ci
e
n
ci
e
s;
 r
e
m
o
ve
 a
ll 
gr
af
fi
ti
 id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

C
it
y 
w
it
h
in
 2
4‐
h
o
u
rs
 o
f 
n
o
ti
ce
.

Sa
la
ry
 a
d
ju
st
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
M
W
I. 
 A
llo
ca
te
d
 2
5
%
 o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 W

o
rk
s 

e
m
p
lo
ye
e
 c
o
st
s 
in
 li
e
u
 o
f 
in
d
ir
e
ct
 c
o
st
 a
llo
ca
ti
o
n
.

1
0
1
‐5
0
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  S
TR

EE
T 
M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

 $
‐

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
40
0
,0
00

 $
60
0
,0
00

 $
80
0
,0
00

 $
1,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
1,
2
0
0
,0
0
0

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
C
it
y 
re
p
la
ce
d
 4
1
5
 L
F 
o
f 
cu
rb
 a
n
d
 g
u
tt
er

•
A
p
p
lie
d
 2
2
,0
0
0
 L
F 
o
f 
cr
ac
k 
se
al
an
t

•
Th

e 
eq

u
iv
al
en

t 
o
f 
7
.2
 c
e
n
te
rl
in
e
 m

ile
s 
o
f 

p
o
th
o
le
s 
re
p
ai
rs

•
1
0
7
 L
F 
o
f 
h
o
t 
m
ix
 a
sp
h
al
t 
st
re
et
 r
ep

ai
rs
 

(u
si
n
g 
3
6
' w

id
e 
st
re
et
 x
 3
" 
d
ee
p
)

•
R
es
tr
ip
ed

 1
0
0
%
o
f 
p
ai
n
te
d
 c
u
rb
s

•
R
ep

la
ce
d
 o
ve
r 
1
0
0
o
u
td
at
ed

, d
et
er
io
ra
te
d
 

o
r 
d
am

ag
ed

 s
tr
ee
t 
si
gn
s

•
Im

p
er
ia
l B
ea
ch

B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
  (F

Y2
0
0
4
‐

FY
2
0
1
5
)
C
u
rr
e
n
t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7‐
5
0
0
0 
 

3
0



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
3
5
2
,3
1
1

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
3
2
5
,8
6
3

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
3
0
3
,9
8
3

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
2
8
2
,7
0
4

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

2
9
1
,2
6
3

$
   
   
   
   

3
1
8
,6
1
1

$
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

3
4
,6
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

3
3
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

6
6

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
1
4
4
,9
4
4

$
   
   
   
   

1
5
5
,4
9
6

$
   
   
   
  

R
EN

T‐
U
N
IF
O
R
M
S

1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

9
,1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

D
ir
e
ct
o
r

1
1

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

7
1
,3
1
6

$
   
   
   
   
   

8
5
,5
5
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

U
TI
LI
TI
ES
‐C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
ES

8
,8
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

8
,8
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
ss
t 
D
ir
e
ct
o
r

1
1

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

3
6
,0
6
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

3
6
,0
6
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

TR
A
V
EL
, T
R
A
IN
IN
G
, M

EE
TI
N
G

8
,0
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

8
,0
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
iv
il 
En

gi
n
e
e
r

1
1

FI
C
A

19
,4
24

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
0
,0
5
9

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
FF
IC
E 
SU

P
P
LI
ES

3
,8
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
,8
5
0

$  
   
   
   
   
   
 

C
IP
 M

an
ag
er

1
1

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

14
,3
19

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
6
,2
4
1

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
u
st
o
m
er
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 S
p
e
ci
al
is
t

1
1

A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

2
,5
2
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,5
2
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

EM
P
LO

YE
E 
R
EC

O
G
N
IT
IO
N
 A
W
R
D

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e
 A
ss
is
ta
n
t

1
1

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

1
,2
80

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,2
8
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
R
IN
TI
N
G
 S
ER

V
IC
ES

4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

8
7
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8
7
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP
 D
U
ES

4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

53
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
3
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
O
ST
A
G
E 
&
 F
R
EI
G
H
T

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
ro
vi
d
es
 le
ad
e
rs
h
ip
, o
ve
rs
ig
h
t 
an
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
p
u
b
lic
 w
o
rk
s 

ad
m
in
is
tr
at
io
n
, e
n
gi
n
e
e
ri
n
g,
 s
tr
e
e
t 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
, t
id
e
la
n
d
s,
 

p
ar
ks
, f
ac
ili
ti
e
s,
 f
le
e
t,
 s
o
lid

 w
as
te
, s
e
w
e
r 
an
d
 s
to
rm

 w
at
e
r.

1
. P
ro
vi
d
e
 le
ad
e
rs
h
ip
 t
o
 a
ll 
p
u
b
lic
 w
o
rk
s 
d
e
p
ar
tm

e
n
ts

2
. C
o
o
rd
in
at
e
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
cy
 r
e
sp
o
n
se

3
. I
n
te
rg
o
ve
rn
m
e
n
ta
l r
e
la
ti
o
n
s

4
. G

ra
n
t 
ad
m
in
is
tr
at
io
n

5
. C
ap
it
al
 Im

p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t 
P
ro
gr
am

 a
d
m
in
is
tr
at
io
n

El
im

in
at
e
d
 in
te
rn
al
 G
e
n
e
ra
l F
u
n
d
 in
d
ir
e
ct
 c
o
st
 a
llo
ca
ti
o
n
s.
 

R
e
p
la
ce
d
 w
it
h
 d
ir
e
ct
 a
llo
ca
ti
o
n
 o
f 
Em

p
lo
ye
e 
C
o
st
s 
to
 2
5
%
 

St
re
e
ts
 a
n
d
 2
5
%
 T
id
e
la
n
d
s 
ca
u
si
n
g 
ap
p
ar
e
n
t 
re
d
u
ct
io
n
.

1
0
1
‐5
0
2
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  A

D
M
IN
IS
TR

A
TI
O
N

 $
‐

 $
10
0
,0
00

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
30
0
,0
00

 $
40
0
,0
00

 $
50
0
,0
00

 $
60
0
,0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h
B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐F
Y2
0
1
5
)

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7‐
5
0
0
0 
 H
O
U
SI
N
G
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  N

O
N
‐D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
a
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s
$ 
   
  7
6
,6
8
5 
5
3
2
.1
0‐

0
1 
SA

LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$ 
   
  5
4
,0
6
7 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
8 

A
U
T
O
 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
3
3 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
9 
C
EL
L 

P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
1
0 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
1 
P
ER

S‐

C
IT
Y
 P
O
R
TI
O
N

$
   
   
   
7
,8
8
2 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
3 
SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 

C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

$ 
   
   
  9
,3
2
9 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
4  
LI
FE
 I
N
SU

R
A
N
C
E

$ 
   
   
   
  1
0
8 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
5 
U
N
EM

P
LO

Y
M
EN

T
 I
N
SU

R
A
N
C
E

$ 
   
   
   
  8
6
8 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
7 
FI
C
A

$ 
   
   
  4
,3
8
8 
C
IP
 O
th
er
 

C
o
st
s
$ 
   
   
   
2
1
,8
7
3 
 $
   
   
   
 3
5
,7
9
1 
 $
   
 3
7
8
,9
1
6 
 $
   
   
   

1
,1
1
5 
5
3
2
.2
0‐
0
1 
A
TT
O
R
N
EY

 S
ER

V
IC
ES

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
2
8
9 
 

$ 
   
  1
6
,1
2
4 
 $
   
   
   
1
,1
1
5 
5
3
2
.2
0‐
0
6 
P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 

SE
R
V
IC
ES

$ 
   
   
   
2
1
,5
8
4 
 $
   
   
   
 3
5
,7
9
1 
 $
   
 3
6
2
,7
9
2 

A
FF
O
R
D
A
B
LE
 R
A
IN
G
U
TT
ER

S
$ 
   
   
  1
,4
15

 C
O
O
K
 

3
1



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
4
5
,7
5
1

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
4
4
,0
4
3

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
5
4
,7
0
6

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
4
7
,3
5
2

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

1
9
,3
4
3

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
1
,0
5
1

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

2
4
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
4
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

0
0

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
1
3
,6
8
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
5
,0
2
6

$
   
   
   
   
  

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

1
6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

2
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
TH

ER
 S
ER

V
IC
ES
 &
 C
H
A
R
G
ES

7
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

7
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

FI
C
A

1,
08
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,2
0
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

8
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

8
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

9
8
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,0
8
2

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

FE
ES
 &
 L
IC
EN

SE
S

4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

75
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

10
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

2
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

P
ro
vi
d
e
 s
o
lid

 w
as
te
, r
e
cy
cl
in
g,
 a
n
d
 h
o
u
se
h
o
ld
 h
az
ar
d
o
u
s 
w
as
te
 

d
is
p
o
sa
l s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
to
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y.
 E
n
su
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
 w
it
h
 

St
at
e
 m
an
d
at
e
d
 s
o
lid

 w
as
te
 d
iv
e
rs
io
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
, r
e
p
o
rt
in
g 

to
 C
al
re
cy
cl
e
, a
n
d
 p
e
rm

it
ti
n
g 
fo
r 
h
az
ar
d
o
u
s 
m
at
e
ri
al
s.
  M

an
ag
e 

th
e
 C
it
y’
s 
So
lid

 W
as
te
 f
ra
n
ch
is
e
 a
gr
e
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 E
D
C
O
.

1
. N

e
go
ti
at
e 
an
d
 m

an
ag
e 
fr
an
ch
is
e
 a
gr
e
e
m
e
n
t

2
. D

e
ve
lo
p
 s
o
lid

 w
as
te
 c
u
st
o
m
e
r 
ra
te
s 
an
n
u
al
ly

3
. A

d
d
re
ss
 u
n
re
so
lv
e
d
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 f
ro
m
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts

4
. I
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
re
cy
cl
in
g/
re
u
se
 p
ro
gr
am

s

1
0
1
‐5
0
4
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  S
O
LI
D
 W

A
ST
E 
M
A
N
A
G
EM

EN
T

 $
‐

 $
10
,0
0
0

 $
20
,0
0
0

 $
30
,0
0
0

 $
40
,0
0
0

 $
50
,0
0
0

 $
60
,0
0
0

 $
70
,0
0
0

 $
80
,0
0
0

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
C
o
m
p
le
te
d
an
n
u
al
 r
ep

o
rt
in
g 
to
 

C
al
re
cy
cl
e.

•
C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
n
n
u
al
 s
it
e 
au
d
it
 f
ro
m
 

C
al
re
cy
cl
e.

•
C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 E
D
C
O
 r
at
e 
in
cr
ea
se
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
5
.

•
P
ro
vi
d
ed

 r
ec
yc
lin
g 
se
rv
ic
e 
fo
r 
sp
ec
ia
l 

ev
en

ts
, a
n
n
u
al
 H
o
m
e 
Fr
o
n
t 
C
le
an
u
p
, a
n
d
 

C
it
yw

id
e 
G
ar
ag
e 
Sa
le
.I
m
p
er
ia
lB

ea
ch

B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐F
Y2
0
1
5
)

C
u
rr
en

t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7
‐5
0
0
0
  

H
O
U
SI
N
G
 A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  N

O
N
‐D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2
2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
a
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s
$ 
   
  7
6
,6
8
5 

5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
1 
SA

LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$ 
   
  5
4
,0
6
7 
5
3
2
.1
0‐

3
2



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
2
2
0
,1
8
7

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
2
1
3
,1
0
5

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
2
2
7
,5
0
0

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
2
0
9
,2
1
1

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
e
s

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e
 B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

10
0,
20
5

$ 
   
   
   
  

10
7,
28
7

$ 
   
   
   
 

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

11
2,
90
0

$ 
   
   
   
 

11
2,
90
0

$ 
   
   
   
  

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

1
1

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
7
0
,0
2
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

7
5
,5
0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   

O
TH

ER
 S
ER

V
IC
ES
 &
 C
H
A
R
G
ES

7
0
,0
0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   

7
0
,0
0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

En
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
ta
l S
p
e
ci
al
is
t

1
1

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

1
2
,0
6
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

1
2
,0
6
0

$ 
   
   
   
   

FE
ES
 &
 L
IC
EN

SE
S

2
0
,4
0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   

2
0
,4
0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

6
,3
3
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

6
,8
0
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

1
0
,0
0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   

1
0
,0
0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
 

FI
C
A

5
,5
1
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

5
,9
7
4

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

6
,5
0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

6
,5
0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

3
,8
6
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

4
,5
4
7

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

5
,0
0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

5
,0
0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

1
,0
8
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

1
,0
8
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E 
&
 R
EP
A
IR

1
,0
0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

1
,0
0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

O
V
ER

TI
M
E

5
0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

5
0
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

4
5
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

4
5
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

1
8
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
8
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

1
8
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
8
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

D
ev
el
o
p
 a
n
d
 im

p
le
m
en

t 
th
e 
C
it
y’
s 
st
o
rm

 w
at
er
 m

an
ag
em

en
t 

p
ro
gr
am

 a
s 
re
q
u
ir
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
R
eg
io
n
al
 S
tr
o
m
 W

at
er
 N
P
D
ES
 P
er
m
it
. 

In
cl
u
d
in
g 
re
gi
o
n
al
 c
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 p
ar
ti
ci
p
at
io
n
 in

 t
h
e 

d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t 
an
d
 im

p
le
m
en

ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
W
at
er
 Q
u
al
it
y 

Im
p
ro
ve
m
en

t 
P
la
n
s 
(W

Q
IP
s)
 f
o
r 
th
e 
Ti
ju
an
a 
R
iv
er
 a
n
d
 S
an

 D
ie
go

 

B
ay
 w
at
er
sh
ed

 m
an
ag
em

en
t 
ar
ea
s,
 w
h
ic
h
 in
fo
rm

s 
th
e 
se
le
ct
io
n
 

o
f  
w
at
er
 q
u
al
it
y 
im

p
ro
ve
m
en

t 
st
ra
te
gi
es
 r
eq

u
ir
ed

 in
 t
h
e 
C
it
y’
s 

Ju
ri
sd
ic
ti
o
n
al
 R
u
n
o
ff
 M

an
ag
em

en
t 
P
ro
gr
am

.

1
. M

ai
n
ta
in
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
 w
it
h
 t
h
e 
N
at
io
n
al
 P
o
llu
ti
o
n
 D
is
ch
ar
ge
 

El
im

in
at
io
n
 S
ys
te
m
s 
(N
P
D
ES
) 
P
er
m
it
 t
h
at
 r
eg
u
la
te
s 
st
o
rm

 w
at
er
 

d
is
ch
ar
ge
s 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e 
C
it
y

2
. C

o
o
rd
in
at
e 
co
n
si
st
en

t 
im

p
le
m
en

ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
st
o
rm

 w
at
er
 

m
an
ag
em

en
t 
p
ro
gr
am

s 
at
 r
eg
io
n
al
 a
n
d
 w
at
er
sh
ed

 le
ve
ls

3
. I
m
p
le
m
en

t 
th
e 
C
it
y’
s 
Ju
ri
sd
ic
ti
o
n
al
 R
u
n
o
ff
 M

an
ag
em

en
t 

P
ro
gr
am

Sl
ig
h
t 
in
cr
ea
se
 in

 c
o
st
s 
re
la
te
d
 t
o
 in
cr
ea
se
d
 r
eg
u
la
ti
o
n
s 
fr
o
m
 

N
P
D
ES
 P
er
m
it
 O
rd
er
 R
9
‐2
0
1
3
‐0
0
0
1
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e 
Sa
n
 D
ie
go

 R
eg
io
n
al
 

W
at
er
 Q
u
al
it
y 
C
o
n
tr
o
l B
o
ar
d

1
0
1
‐5
0
5
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  S
TO

R
M
 W

A
TE
R

 $
‐

 $
5
0
,0
0
0

 $
1
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
1
5
0
,0
0
0

 $
2
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
2
5
0
,0
0
0

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
e
r 
C
o
st
s

•
Im

p
er
ia
lB
ea
ch
 s
er
ve
d
 a
s 
le
ad

 a
ge
n
cy
 t
o
 d
ev
el
o
p
 

th
e 
Ti
ju
an
a 
R
iv
er
 W

Q
U
IP
. (
$
2
7
5
,0
0
0
)

•
D
ev
el
o
p
ed

 t
h
e 
Sa
n
 D
ie
go

 B
ay
 W

Q
IP
 w
it
h
 

C
o
p
er
m
it
te
es
 (
$
4
0
0
,0
0
0
)

•
Im

p
le
m
en

te
d
 t
h
e 
C
it
y'
s 
Ju
ri
sd
ic
ti
o
n
al
 R
u
n
o
ff
 

M
an
ag
em

en
t 
P
ro
gr
am

 c
o
n
si
st
en

t 
w
it
h
 p
re
vi
o
u
s 

N
P
D
ES
 P
er
m
it
 O
rd
er
 R
9
‐2
0
0
7
‐0
0
0
1
 a
n
d
 

co
m
p
le
te
d
 J
R
M
P
 A
n
n
u
al
 r
ep

o
rt
in
g 
re
q
u
ir
em

en
ts
 

to
 t
h
e 
R
W
Q
C
B
.

•
U
p
d
at
ed

 t
h
e 
C
it
y'
s 
Ju
ri
sd
ic
ti
o
n
al
 R
u
n
o
ff
 

M
an
ag
em

en
t 
P
ro
gr
am

 a
n
d
 IB

 M
u
n
ic
ip
al
 C
o
d
e 

co
n
si
st
en

t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e 
n
ew

 N
P
D
ES
 P
er
m
it
 O
rd
er
 R
9
‐

2
0
1
3
‐0
0
0
1
 t
o
 b
e 
su
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e 
R
W
Q
C
B
 in

 J
u
n
e 

2
0
1
5
.B
e
ac
h
B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐

3
3



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
1
0
0
,0
0
0

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
1
0
0
,0
0
0

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
1
0
4
,8
1
9

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
1
0
1
,7
9
1

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

1
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

1
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

0
0

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

5
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

5
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

C
o
n
tr
ac
t

U
TI
LI
TI
ES
‐W

A
TE
R

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S

1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

G
A
S 
&
 E
LE
C
TR

IC
 (
SD

G
&
E)

1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

P
ro
vi
d
e
 r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
an
d
 o
th
e
r 
p
ro
gr
am

s 
to
 c
it
iz
e
n
s 
o
f 

al
l a
ge
s.
 O
p
e
ra
te
 a
th
le
ti
c 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
an
d
 s
p
o
rt
s 
an
d
 f
it
n
e
ss
 

p
ro
gr
am

s.

1
. M

ai
n
ta
in
 a
gr
e
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 B
o
ys
 &
 G
ir
ls
 c
lu
b
 f
o
r 
sp
o
rt
s 
p
ar
k 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s.1
0
1
‐6
0
1
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  R
EC

R
EA

TI
O
N

 $
‐

 $
50
,0
0
0

 $
10
0
,0
00

 $
15
0
,0
00

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
25
0
,0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h
B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐F
Y2
0
1
5
)

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7‐
5
0
0
0 
 H
O
U
SI
N
G
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  N

O
N
‐D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
a
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s
$ 
   
  7
6
,6
8
5 
5
3
2
.1
0‐

0
1 
SA

LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$ 
   
  5
4
,0
6
7 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
8 

A
U
T
O
 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
3
3 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
9 
C
EL
L 

P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
1
0 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
1 
P
ER

S‐

C
IT
Y
 P
O
R
TI
O
N

$
   
   
   
7
,8
8
2 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
3 
SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 

C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

$ 
   
   
  9
,3
2
9 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
4  
LI
FE
 I
N
SU

R
A
N
C
E

$ 
   
   
   
  1
0
8 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
5 
U
N
EM

P
LO

Y
M
EN

T
 I
N
SU

R
A
N
C
E

$ 
   
   
   
  8
6
8 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
7 
FI
C
A

$ 
   
   
  4
,3
8
8 
C
IP
 O
th
er
 

C
o
st
s
$ 
   
   
   
2
1
,8
7
3 
 $
   
   
   
 3
5
,7
9
1 
 $
   
 3
7
8
,9
1
6 
 $
   
   
   

1
,1
1
5 
5
3
2
.2
0‐
0
1 
A
TT
O
R
N
EY

 S
ER

V
IC
ES

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
2
8
9 
 

$ 
   
  1
6
,1
2
4 
 $
   
   
   
1
,1
1
5 
5
3
2
.2
0‐
0
6 
P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 

SE
R
V
IC
ES

$ 
   
   
   
2
1
,5
8
4 
 $
   
   
   
 3
5
,7
9
1 
 $
   
 3
6
2
,7
9
2 

A
FF
O
R
D
A
B
LE
 R
A
IN
G
U
TT
ER

S
$ 
   
   
  1
,4
15

 C
O
O
K
 

3
4



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
5
5
0
,4
0
2

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
5
1
8
,0
1
3

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
4
1
2
,0
8
7

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
3
4
6
,5
5
7

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

2
8
5
,5
3
8

$
   
   
   
   

3
0
0
,1
2
7

$
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

2
3
2
,4
7
5

$
   
   
   
  

2
5
0
,2
7
5

$
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

2
2

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
1
3
6
,6
6
3

$
   
   
   
   

1
4
1
,9
0
4

$
   
   
   
  

U
TI
LI
TI
ES
‐W

A
TE
R

8
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

9
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

Le
ad

 M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
e
r

1
1

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
P
A
R
T‐
TI
M
E

6
9
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

7
3
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

6
0
,0
2
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

6
5
,8
2
5

$
   
   
   
   
   

M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
e
r 
I

1
1

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

3
5
,4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

3
5
,4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

G
A
S 
&
 E
LE
C
TR

IC
 (
SD

G
&
E)

4
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

4
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

2
3
,7
6
4

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
7
,1
0
8

$
   
   
   
   
  

M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E 
&
 R
EP
A
IR

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

FI
C
A

11
,2
70

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
1
,6
7
1

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

21
,9
00

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
1
,9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

7
,6
53

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

8
,6
5
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

SM
A
LL
 T
O
O
LS
/N

O
N
‐C
A
P
IT
A
L

5
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

1
,1
72

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,1
7
2

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

31
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
1
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
V
ER

TI
M
E

3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
ro
vi
d
e
 a
 s
af
e
, a
tt
ra
ct
iv
e 
an
d
 w
e
ll 
m
ai
n
ta
in
e
d
 p
ar
ks
, t
ra
ils
 a
n
d
 

o
p
e
n
 s
p
ac
e
s 
to
 in
cl
u
d
e
 la
n
d
sc
ap
e
 m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 o
f 
al
l p
ar
ks
. 

M
ai
n
ta
in
 b
u
ild
in
g 
gr
o
u
n
d
s 
an
d
 r
ig
h
t 
o
f 
w
ay
s.
 

1
. O

ve
rs
e
e 
co
n
tr
ac
t 
fo
r 
p
ar
ks
 a
n
d
 r
o
ad
si
d
e
 la
n
d
sc
ap
in
g 
se
rv
ic
e
s 

fo
r 
1
7 
ac
re
s 
o
f 
p
ar
ks
 a
n
d
 3
1 
m
e
d
ia
n
s

2
. M

ai
n
ta
in
 la
n
d
sc
ap
in
g 
fo
r 
p
ar
ks

3
. C
o
n
d
u
ct
 p
la
yg
ro
u
n
d
 s
af
e
ty
 in
sp
e
ct
io
n
s

4
. M

an
ag
e 
ca
p
it
al
 im

p
ro
ve
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
p
ar
ks

In
cr
ea
se
 in

 u
ti
lit
ie
s 
an
d
 t
e
ch
n
ic
al
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s.

1
0
1
‐6
0
2
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  P
A
R
K
 M

A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

 $
‐

 $
10
0
,0
00

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
30
0
,0
00

 $
40
0
,0
00

 $
50
0
,0
00

 $
60
0
,0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h
B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐F
Y2
0
1
5
)

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7‐
5
0
0
0 
 H
O
U
SI
N
G
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  N

O
N
‐D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
a
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s
$ 
   
  7
6
,6
8
5 
5
3
2
.1
0‐

0
1 
SA

LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$ 
   
  5
4
,0
6
7 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
8 

A
U
T
O
 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
3
3 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
9 
C
EL
L 

P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
1
0 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
1 
P
ER

S‐

C
IT
Y
 P
O
R
TI
O
N

$
   
   
   
7
,8
8
2 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
3 
SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 

C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

$ 
   
   
  9
,3
2
9 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
4  
LI
FE
 I
N
SU

R
A
N
C
E

$ 
   
   
   
  1
0
8 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
5 
U
N
EM

P
LO

Y
M
EN

T
 I
N
SU

R
A
N
C
E

$ 
   
   
   
  8
6
8 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
7 
FI
C
A

$ 
   
   
  4
,3
8
8 
C
IP
 O
th
er
 

C
o
st
s
$ 
   
   
   
2
1
,8
7
3 
 $
   
   
   
 3
5
,7
9
1 
 $
   
 3
7
8
,9
1
6 
 $
   
   
   

1
,1
1
5 
5
3
2
.2
0‐
0
1 
A
TT
O
R
N
EY

 S
ER

V
IC
ES

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
2
8
9 
 

$ 
   
  1
6
,1
2
4 
 $
   
   
   
1
,1
1
5 
5
3
2
.2
0‐
0
6 
P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 

SE
R
V
IC
ES

$ 
   
   
   
2
1
,5
8
4 
 $
   
   
   
 3
5
,7
9
1 
 $
   
 3
6
2
,7
9
2 

A
FF
O
R
D
A
B
LE
 R
A
IN
G
U
TT
ER

S
$ 
   
   
  1
,4
15

 C
O
O
K
 

3
5



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
3
2
,4
7
8

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
3
2
,3
8
1

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
3
8
,9
3
6

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
2
5
,4
4
1

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

2
2
,6
8
1

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
2
,7
7
8

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

9
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

9
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

#R
EF
!

#R
EF
!

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
P
A
R
T‐
TI
M
E

1
9
,3
4
2

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
9
,3
4
2

$
   
   
   
   
  

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

7
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

7
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
ro
gr
am

 C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r

0
.5

0
.5

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

1
,8
99

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,9
9
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

#
R
EF
!

#R
EF
!

#
R
EF
!

P
A
R
S 
C
IT
Y 
C
O
N
TR

IB
U
TI
O
N

7
2
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
2
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
FF
IC
E 
SU

P
P
LI
ES

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

43
4

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
3
4

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP
 D
U
ES

2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

FI
C
A

28
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
8
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
ro
vi
d
e
 r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
an
d
 o
th
e
r 
p
ro
gr
am

s 
to
 s
e
n
io
r 

ci
ti
ze
n
s 
to
 e
n
h
an
ce
 t
h
e
 q
u
al
it
y 
o
f 
lif
e
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 h
e
al
th
 a
n
d
 

w
e
lln
e
ss
, s
o
ci
al
 in
te
ra
ct
io
n
, a
n
d
 f
o
st
e
r 
a 
se
n
se
 o
f 
b
e
lo
n
gi
n
g.

1
. O

rg
an
iz
e
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 s
e
n
io
r 
tr
ip
s

2
. O

p
e
ra
te
 s
e
n
io
r 
p
ro
gr
am

s

3
. O

rg
an
iz
e
 r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 c
la
ss
e
s

4
. I
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
sp
e
ci
al
 e
ve
n
ts

In
cr
ea
se
 in

 e
m
p
lo
ye
e
 c
o
st
s 
as
su
m
e
 f
u
ll 
u
ti
liz
at
io
n
  o
f 
P
T 
st
af
f.
 

Th
is
 a
 c
o
n
se
rv
at
iv
e 
an
d
 w
ill
 n
o
t 
b
e
 r
e
al
iz
e
d
 if
 n
o
t 
n
e
e
d
e
d
.

1
0
1
‐6
0
3
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  S
EN

IO
R
 S
ER

V
IC
ES

 $
‐

 $
5,
0
0
0

 $
10
,0
0
0

 $
15
,0
0
0

 $
20
,0
0
0

 $
25
,0
0
0

 $
30
,0
0
0

 $
35
,0
0
0

 $
40
,0
0
0

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h
B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐F
Y2
0
1
5
)

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7‐
5
0
0
0 
 H
O
U
SI
N
G
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  N

O
N
‐D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
a
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s
$ 
   
  7
6
,6
8
5 
5
3
2
.1
0‐

0
1 
SA

LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$ 
   
  5
4
,0
6
7 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
8 

A
U
T
O
 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
3
3 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
9 
C
EL
L 

P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
1
0 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
1 
P
ER

S‐

C
IT
Y
 P
O
R
TI
O
N

$
   
   
   
7
,8
8
2 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
3 
SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 

C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

$ 
   
   
  9
,3
2
9 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
4  
LI
FE
 I
N
SU

R
A
N
C
E

$ 
   
   
   
  1
0
8 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
5 
U
N
EM

P
LO

Y
M
EN

T
 I
N
SU

R
A
N
C
E

$ 
   
   
   
  8
6
8 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
7 
FI
C
A

$ 
   
   
  4
,3
8
8 
C
IP
 O
th
er
 

C
o
st
s
$ 
   
   
   
2
1
,8
7
3 
 $
   
   
   
 3
5
,7
9
1 
 $
   
 3
7
8
,9
1
6 
 $
   
   
   

1
,1
1
5 
5
3
2
.2
0‐
0
1 
A
TT
O
R
N
EY

 S
ER

V
IC
ES

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
2
8
9 
 

$ 
   
  1
6
,1
2
4 
 $
   
   
   
1
,1
1
5 
5
3
2
.2
0‐
0
6 
P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 

SE
R
V
IC
ES

$ 
   
   
   
2
1
,5
8
4 
 $
   
   
   
 3
5
,7
9
1 
 $
   
 3
6
2
,7
9
2 

A
FF
O
R
D
A
B
LE
 R
A
IN
G
U
TT
ER

S
$ 
   
   
  1
,4
15

 C
O
O
K
 

3
6



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
9
4
6
,4
8
6

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
9
1
3
,0
2
9

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
9
3
9
,6
7
8

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
8
7
1
,1
8
9

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

7
3
8
,0
2
9

$
   
   
   
   

7
7
1
,4
8
6

$
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

1
7
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

1
7
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

4
0

4
0

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
P
A
R
T‐
TI
M
E

2
7
1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

2
8
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

10
0,
30
0

$
   
   
   
  

1
0
0
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

G
ro
u
n
d
s/
Fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
Su
p
e
r

1
1

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
2
7
0
,9
7
7

$
   
   
   
   

2
8
5
,0
6
3

$
   
   
   
  

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

5
1
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

5
1
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

Le
ad

 M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
e
r

2
2

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

7
3
,2
9
6

$
   
   
   
   
   

7
3
,2
9
6

$
   
   
   
   
  

TR
A
V
EL
, T
R
A
IN
IN
G
, M

EE
TI
N
G

5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
e
r 
II

2
2

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

5
1
,3
8
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

5
7
,9
3
3

$
   
   
   
   
  

U
TI
LI
TI
ES
‐C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
ES

5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
ar
t 
Ti
m
e
 M

ai
n
t 
W
o
rk
e
r

3
5

3
5

FI
C
A

24
,0
20

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
5
,4
2
4

$
   
   
   
   
  

R
EN

T‐
EQ

U
IP
M
EN

T
4
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

17
,4
12

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
9
,8
2
6

$
   
   
   
   
  

SM
A
LL
 T
O
O
LS
/N

O
N
‐C
A
P
IT
A
L

3
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

17
,3
44

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
7
,3
4
4

$
   
   
   
   
  

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

3
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
A
R
S 
C
IT
Y 
C
O
N
TR

IB
U
TI
O
N

9
,8
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
,8
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

EM
P
LO

YE
E 
R
EC

O
G
N
IT
IO
N
 A
W
R
D

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

O
V
ER

TI
M
E

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

R
EN

T‐
U
N
IF
O
R
M
S

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

1
,0
60

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,0
6
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

2
4
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
4
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
ai
n
ta
in
 a
ll 
th
e
 f
ac
ili
ti
e
s 
o
w
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 le
as
e
d
 b
y 
th
e
 S
an

 D
ie
go

 

U
n
if
ie
d
 P
o
rt
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
ea
ch
 in

 a
 “
lik
e
 

n
e
w
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
.”
  T
h
es
e
 f
ac
ili
ti
e
s 
in
cl
u
d
e
 M

el
 P
o
rt
w
o
o
d
 P
la
za
, 

P
ie
r,
 D
u
n
e
s 
P
ar
k,
 a
ll 
Se
ac
o
as
t 
D
ri
ve
 s
tr
e
e
t‐
e
n
d
s,
 P
o
rt
 o
w
n
e
d
 

p
ar
ki
n
g 
lo
ts
, b
e
ac
h
 a
re
a 
to
 t
h
e
 lo
w
 w
at
e
r 
lin
e
.  
Su
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 

C
it
y’
s 
lif
e
gu
ar
d
 in
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
 a
s 
as
si
gn
e
d

P
ic
k 
u
p
 a
ll 
tr
as
h
 a
n
d
 w
as
te
 7
‐d
ay
s 
a 
w
e
e
k;
 m
ai
n
ta
in
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 

re
st
ro
o
m
s 
e
ve
ry
 d
ay
 o
f 
th
e
 w
e
e
k;
 m
ai
n
ta
in
 t
h
e
 la
n
d
sc
ap
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
y 
p
ro
p
e
rl
y 
gr
o
o
m
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
ri
m
m
e
d
, f
re
e
 o
f 
w
e
e
d
s;
 

m
ai
n
ta
in
 t
h
e
 li
gh
ti
n
g 
sy
st
e
m
s;
 w
at
e
r 
w
as
h
 t
h
e
 p
ie
r 
su
rf
ac
e
s 
b
i‐

w
e
e
kl
y 
at
 t
h
e
 r
e
st
au
ra
n
t 
an
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
m
ai
n
d
e
r 
q
u
ar
te
rl
y;
 m
ai
n
ta
in
 

th
e
 li
fe
gu
ar
d
 t
o
w
e
rs
; s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 s
p
e
ci
al
 e
ve
n
ts

Em
p
lo
ye
e 
C
o
st
 in
cr
e
as
e 
d
u
e
 t
o
 2
5
%
 a
llo
ca
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 P
u
b
lic
 

W
o
rk
s 
A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
io
n
 in

 li
e
u
 o
f 
in
d
ir
e
ct
 c
o
st
 a
llo
ca
ti
o
n
s.

1
0
1
‐6
0
4
0
  G

EN
ER

A
L 
FU

N
D
  T
ID
EL
A
N
D
S 
M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

 $
‐

 $
10
0
,0
00

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
30
0
,0
00

 $
40
0
,0
00

 $
50
0
,0
00

 $
60
0
,0
00

 $
70
0
,0
00

 $
80
0
,0
00

 $
90
0
,0
00

 $
1,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h
B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐F
Y2
0
1
5
)

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7‐
5
0
0
0 
 H
O
U
SI
N
G
 

A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  N

O
N
‐D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
a
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s
$ 
   
  7
6
,6
8
5 
5
3
2
.1
0‐

0
1 
SA

LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$ 
   
  5
4
,0
6
7 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
8 

A
U
T
O
 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
3
3 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
9 
C
EL
L 

P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
1
0 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
1 
P
ER

S‐

C
IT
Y
 P
O
R
TI
O
N

$
   
   
   
7
,8
8
2 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
3 
SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 

C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

$ 
   
   
  9
,3
2
9 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
4  
LI
FE
 I
N
SU

R
A
N
C
E

$ 
   
   
   
  1
0
8 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
5 
U
N
EM

P
LO

Y
M
EN

T
 I
N
SU

R
A
N
C
E

$ 
   
   
   
  8
6
8 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
7 
FI
C
A

$ 
   
   
  4
,3
8
8 
C
IP
 O
th
er
 

C
o
st
s
$ 
   
   
   
2
1
,8
7
3 
 $
   
   
   
 3
5
,7
9
1 
 $
   
 3
7
8
,9
1
6 
 $
   
   
   

1
,1
1
5 
5
3
2
.2
0‐
0
1 
A
TT
O
R
N
EY

 S
ER

V
IC
ES

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
2
8
9 
 

$ 
   
  1
6
,1
2
4 
 $
   
   
   
1
,1
1
5 
5
3
2
.2
0‐
0
6 
P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 

SE
R
V
IC
ES

$ 
   
   
   
2
1
,5
8
4 
 $
   
   
   
 3
5
,7
9
1 
 $
   
 3
6
2
,7
9
2 

A
FF
O
R
D
A
B
LE
 R
A
IN
G
U
TT
ER

S
$ 
   
   
  1
,4
15

 C
O
O
K
 

3
7



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
er
ia
l B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
6
5
0
,0
0
0

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
1
,2
1
3
,3
2
0

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
1
,6
1
7
,4
8
0

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
1
,1
8
3
,6
6
5

R
EV

EN
U
E

EX
P
EN

SE
B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

In
te
rg
o
ve
rn
m
e
n
ta
l

5
8
2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

5
8
2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

O
th
e
r 
C
o
st
s

7
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

6
5
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

H
e
ad

co
u
n
t

0
0

G
A
S 
TA

X
 S
EC

TI
O
N
 2
1
0
7

2
0
6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

2
0
6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

TR
A
N
SF
ER

 O
U
T

7
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

6
5
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

G
A
S 
TA

X
 S
EC

TI
O
N
 2
1
0
5

1
5
9
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

1
5
9
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

C
IP
 O
th
e
r 
C
o
st
s

5
1
3
,3
2
0

$
   
   
   
   

G
A
S 
TA

X
 S
EC

TI
O
N
 2
1
0
3

1
1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

1
1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

5
1
3
,3
2
0

$
   
   
   
   

G
A
S 
TA

X
 S
EC

TI
O
N
 2
1
0
6

1
0
1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

G
ra
n
d
 T
o
ta
l

1
,2
1
3
,3
2
0

$
   
   
   

6
5
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

G
A
S 
TA

X
 S
EC

TI
O
N
 2
1
0
7
.5

6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

O
th
e
r

1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

A
LL
O
C
A
TE
D
 IN

TE
R
ES
T

1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

G
ra
n
d
 T
o
ta
l

5
9
2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

5
9
2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

2
0
1
 G
A
S 
TA

X
 F
U
N
D

 $
‐

 $
2
0
0,
00
0

 $
4
0
0,
00
0

 $
6
0
0,
00
0

 $
8
0
0,
00
0

 $
1
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
1
,2
0
0,
0
00

 $
1
,4
0
0,
0
00

 $
1
,6
0
0,
0
00

 $
1
,8
0
0,
0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

C
IP
 a
n
d
 M

ai
n
te
n
an

ce

C
IP
 a
n
d
 M

ai
n
te
n
an
ce

•
M
ai
n
ta
in
 t
h
e 
4
.4
 m

ile
s 
o
f 
Fo
rc
e
 M

ai
n
 p
ip
e 

an
d
 3
9
.5
 m

ile
s 
o
f 
gr
av
it
y 
m
ai
n
 p
ip
e 
fu
lly
 

o
p
er
at
io
n
al
 t
o
 p
re
ve
n
t 
sy
st
em

 b
ac
ku
p
 o
r 

se
w
er
 s
p
ill
s.
  

•
M
ai
n
ta
in
 1
1
 s
e
w
e
r 
lif
t 
st
at
io
n
s 
fu
lly
 

o
p
er
at
io
n
al
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
w
it
h
 c
u
rr
en

t 
in
d
u
st
ry
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
s.

•
P
re
ve
n
t 
se
w
er
 s
p
ill
s;
 k
ee
p
 s
ew

er
 m

ai
n
s 
in
 

go
o
d
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
; 
ke
ep

 a
 t
ra
in
ed

 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 s
ta
ff
; 
w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 p
ri
va
te
 

p
ar
ti
es
 w
it
h
 in
st
al
la
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
ew

 s
ew

er
 

la
te
ra
ls
; 
ad
vi
se
 t
h
e 
C
it
y 
m
an
ag
er
s 
o
f 
th
e 

n
ee
d
s 
fo
r 
m
aj
o
r 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 a
n
d
 c
ap
it
al
 

3
8



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
er
ia
l B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
7
4
9
,3
0
0

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
7
2
0
,0
0
0

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
1
,2
2
3
,0
6
7

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
7
3
6
,5
5
8

R
EV

EN
U
E

EX
P
EN

SE
B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

In
te
rg
o
ve
rn
m
e
n
ta
l

7
2
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

7
4
9
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

O
th
e
r 
C
o
st
s

2
1
6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

2
2
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

H
e
ad

co
u
n
t

0
0

P
R
O
P
 "
A
" 
(T
R
A
N
SN

ET
) 
FU

N
D

7
2
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

7
4
9
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

TR
A
N
SF
ER

 O
U
T

2
1
6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

2
2
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

O
th
e
r

3
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

3
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

C
IP
 O
th
e
r 
C
o
st
s

5
0
4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

5
2
4
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

TR
A
N
SN

ET
 F
EE
S

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

5
0
4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

5
2
4
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

A
LL
O
C
A
TE
D
 IN

TE
R
ES
T

2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

G
ra
n
d
 T
o
ta
l

7
2
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

7
4
9
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

G
ra
n
d
 T
o
ta
l

7
5
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

7
8
1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

2
0
2
 P
R
O
P
 "
A
" 
(T
R
A
N
SN

ET
) 
FU

N
D

 $
‐

 $
2
0
0,
00
0

 $
4
0
0,
00
0

 $
6
0
0,
00
0

 $
8
0
0,
00
0

 $
1
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
1
,2
0
0,
0
00

 $
1
,4
0
0,
0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

C
IP
 a
n
d
 M

ai
n
te
n
an

ce

C
IP
 a
n
d
 M

ai
n
te
n
an
ce

•
M
ai
n
ta
in
 t
h
e 
4
.4
 m

ile
s 
o
f 
Fo
rc
e
 M

ai
n
 p
ip
e 

an
d
 3
9
.5
 m

ile
s 
o
f 
gr
av
it
y 
m
ai
n
 p
ip
e 
fu
lly
 

o
p
er
at
io
n
al
 t
o
 p
re
ve
n
t 
sy
st
em

 b
ac
ku
p
 o
r 

se
w
er
 s
p
ill
s.
  

•
M
ai
n
ta
in
 1
1
 s
e
w
e
r 
lif
t 
st
at
io
n
s 
fu
lly
 

o
p
er
at
io
n
al
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
w
it
h
 c
u
rr
en

t 
in
d
u
st
ry
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
s.

•
P
re
ve
n
t 
se
w
er
 s
p
ill
s;
 k
ee
p
 s
ew

er
 m

ai
n
s 
in
 

go
o
d
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
; 
ke
ep

 a
 t
ra
in
ed

 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 s
ta
ff
; 
w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 p
ri
va
te
 

p
ar
ti
es
 w
it
h
 in
st
al
la
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
ew

 s
ew

er
 

la
te
ra
ls
; 
ad
vi
se
 t
h
e 
C
it
y 
m
an
ag
er
s 
o
f 
th
e 

n
ee
d
s 
fo
r 
m
aj
o
r 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 a
n
d
 c
ap
it
al
 

3
9



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
5
3
0
,4
6
8

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
9
5
3
,4
8
8

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
5
3
5
,8
5
9

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
5
6
4
,7
8
5

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

2
0
7
,7
3
8

$
   
   
   
   

2
2
1
,8
1
8

$
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

7
4
5
,7
5
0

$
   
   
   
  

3
0
8
,6
5
0

$
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

2
2

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
1
3
6
,3
2
2

$
   
   
   
   

1
4
5
,1
7
6

$
   
   
   
  

EQ
U
IP
M
EN

T
4
7
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

4
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

Fl
e
e
t 
Su
p
e
rv
is
o
r

1
1

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

3
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

V
EH

IC
LE
 O
P
ER

A
TE
‐F
U
EL
/O

IL
2
0
6
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

2
0
6
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

M
e
ch
an

ic
 II

1
1

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

2
1
,5
9
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
4
,8
1
1

$
   
   
   
   
  

V
EH

IC
LE
 O
P
ER

A
TE
‐P
A
R
TS
 M

&
O

2
8
,9
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
6
,4
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

FI
C
A

10
,7
02

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
1
,4
9
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E 
&
 R
EP
A
IR

2
2
,1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
9
,1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

7
,5
80

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

8
,7
9
7

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

SM
A
LL
 T
O
O
LS
/N

O
N
‐C
A
P
IT
A
L

4
,9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

95
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
5
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

4
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

O
V
ER

TI
M
E

3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

FE
ES
 &
 L
IC
EN

SE
S

3
,5
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
,5
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

28
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
8
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
TH

ER
 S
ER

V
IC
ES
 &
 C
H
A
R
G
ES

2
,6
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,6
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

FI
R
E 
EX
TI
N
G
U
IS
H
ER

 S
ER

V
IC
E

4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

To
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 C
it
y 
ve
h
ic
le
 a
n
d
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
to
 

e
n
su
re
 t
h
e
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
is
 k
e
p
t 
in
 a
 s
af
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
lia
b
le
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
. 

R
e
p
la
ce
 v
e
h
ic
le
s 
p
e
r 
re
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 
sc
h
e
d
u
le
 a
n
d
 a
s 
n
e
e
d
e
d
.

St
u
ar
t 
p
re
ve
n
ta
ti
ve
 m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 o
f 
al
l v
e
h
ic
le
s 
an
d
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t;
 

m
ai
n
ta
in
 f
le
e
t 
re
co
rd
s,
 in
sp
e
ct
io
n
s,
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
s;
 m

an
ag
e 

h
az
ar
d
o
u
s 
w
as
te
 p
ro
gr
am

; t
ra
in
 e
m
p
lo
ye
e
s 
o
n
 s
af
e
 u
se
  o
f 

ve
h
ic
le
s 
an
d
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t.

4
 V
e
h
ic
le
s 
re
p
la
ce
d
 in

 F
Y1
5
. S
ch
e
d
u
le
d
 t
o
 r
e
p
la
ce
 F
o
rd
 F
la
tb
e
d
 

in
 F
Y1
7
.

5
0
1
‐1
9
2
1
  V

EH
IC
LE
 R
EP
LA
C
EM

EN
T/
M
A
IN
T 
 V
EH

IC
LE
 R
EP
LA
C
EM

EN
T

 $
‐

 $
10
0
,0
00

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
30
0
,0
00

 $
40
0
,0
00

 $
50
0
,0
00

 $
60
0
,0
00

 $
70
0
,0
00

 $
80
0
,0
00

 $
90
0
,0
00

 $
1,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
M
ai
n
ta
in
 f
le
et
 o
f 
5
5
 v
eh

ic
le
s
an
d
 

eq
u
p
m
en

t.
 

•
M
ai
n
ta
in
 2
 la
rg
e 
fi
re
 e
n
gi
n
es
.

•
M
ai
n
ta
in
 1
 la
rg
e 
va
ct
o
r 
tr
u
ck
.

•
R
ep

ai
r 
an
d
 r
ep

la
ce
 m

is
ce
lla
n
eo

u
s 

m
ac
h
in
er
y 
an
d
 e
q
u
ip
m
en

t.
o
f 

•
Im

p
er
ia
l B
ea
ch

B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐

FY
2
0
1
5
)
C
u
rr
en

t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7
‐

5
0
0
0
   H

O
U
SI
N
G
 A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  N

O
N
‐

D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2
2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
a
b
o
r 

C
o
st
s
$ 
   
  7
6
,6
8
5 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
1 
SA

LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$ 
   
 

5
4
,0
6
7 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
8 
A
U
T
O
 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
3
3 

4
0



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
7
3
2
,7
6
1

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
7
1
4
,1
1
3

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
6
5
7
,5
5
4

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
7
4
5
,1
8
8

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

8
6
,7
1
3

$
   
   
   
   
   

9
0
,8
6
1

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

6
2
7
,4
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

6
4
1
,9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

0
0

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
6
3
,5
5
5

$
   
   
   
   
   

6
6
,8
1
4

$
   
   
   
   
  

IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E 
P
R
EM

IU
M
/W

K
 C
O
M
P

3
4
3
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

3
5
6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

7
,0
9
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
,0
9
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E 
P
R
EM

IU
M
/D
EP
O
SI
T

1
8
4
,4
0
0

$
   
   
   
  

1
8
5
,9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

5
,1
6
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
,3
6
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

A
TT
O
R
N
EY
 S
ER

V
IC
ES

7
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

7
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

FI
C
A

4,
61
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
,7
8
7

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

P
A
YM

EN
T 
O
F 
C
LA
IM

S
2
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

3
,5
47

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
,0
6
2

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

1
,7
6
4

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,7
6
4

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

28
8

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
8
8

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

26
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
6
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
G
T 
M
ED

IC
A
L 
R
EI
M
B
U
R
SE
M
EN

T
1
2
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
2
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

D
e
ve
lo
p
 C
it
y 
sa
fe
ty
 p
o
lic
ie
s 
an
d
 p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s 
to
 m
in
im

iz
e
 r
is
k 
an
d
 

e
xp
o
su
re
 t
o
 lo
ss
. 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
e
 w
it
h
 H
u
m
an

 R
e
so
u
rc
e
s 
an
d
 T
h
ir
d
 P
ar
ty
 

A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
o
rs
 t
o
 m
in
im

iz
e
 w
o
rk
e
rs
 c
o
m
p
e
n
sa
ti
o
n
 c
la
im

s;
 

re
d
u
ce
 t
h
e
 C
it
y'
s 
e
xp
o
su
re
 t
o
 li
ab

ili
ty
 c
la
im

s 
u
si
n
g 
la
te
st
 r
is
k 

m
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
to
o
ls
 a
va
ila
b
le
 f
ro
m
 E
xc
e
ss
 In
su
ra
n
ce
 p
ro
vi
d
e
rs
.

5
0
2
‐1
9
2
2
  R
IS
K
 M

A
N
A
G
EM

EN
T 
FU

N
D
  R
IS
K
 M

A
N
A
G
EM

EN
T

 $
‐

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
40
0
,0
00

 $
60
0
,0
00

 $
80
0
,0
00

 $
1,
0
0
0
,0
0
0

 $
1,
2
0
0
,0
0
0

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
to
 m

ai
n
ta
in
 a
 W

o
rk
er
s 

C
o
m
p
en

sa
ti
o
n
 M

o
d
if
ic
at
io
n
 F
ac
to
r 
 o
f 

9
0
%
. (
b
el
o
w
 1
0
0
%
 is
 p
o
si
ti
ve
)

•
C
it
y 
lia
b
ili
ty
 c
la
im

s 
in
cu
rr
ed

 a
re
 le
ss
 t
h
an

 
1
0
p
er
 y
ea
r 
to
ta
lin
g 
ap
p
ro
xi
m
at
el
y 

$
1
0
,0
0
0
.o
f 

•
Im

p
er
ia
l B
ea
ch

B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐

FY
2
0
1
5
)
C
u
rr
en

t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7
‐

5
0
0
0
   H

O
U
SI
N
G
 A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  N

O
N
‐

D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2
2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
a
b
o
r 

C
o
st
s
$ 
   
  7
6
,6
8
5 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
1 
SA

LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$ 
   
 

5
4
,0
6
7 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
8 
A
U
T
O
 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
3
3 

5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
9 
C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
1
0 

4
1



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
4
3
3
,7
7
9

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
4
2
7
,0
4
1

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
4
8
5
,6
0
6

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
3
8
4
,0
7
3

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

C
IP
 O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

1
2
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

1
9
4
,6
5
3

$
   
   
   
  

1
8
9
,5
2
8

$
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

2
.5

2
.5

EQ
U
IP
M
EN

T
1
2
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

5
9
,8
5
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

5
7
,8
5
5

$
   
   
   
   
   

N
et
w
o
rk
 S
ys
te
m
s 
Te
ch
n
ic
ia
n

1
1

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

2
3
2
,3
8
8

$
   
   
   
   

2
4
4
,2
5
1

$
   
   
   
  

H
.T
.E
. M

A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E

3
8
,3
9
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

3
8
,3
9
5

$
   
   
   
   
   

G
IS
 A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
o
r

1
1

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
1
4
4
,7
4
1

$
   
   
   
   

1
4
9
,8
9
7

$
   
   
   
  

EQ
U
IP
M
EN

T
2
8
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
8
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

N
et
w
o
rk
 T
e
ch

0
.5

0
.5

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

2
2
,0
2
8

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
5
,3
2
4

$
   
   
   
   
  

SM
A
LL
 T
O
O
LS
/N

O
N
‐C
A
P
IT
A
L

1
6
,1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
6
,1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
P
A
R
T‐
TI
M
E

2
0
,2
2
8

$
   
   
   
   
   

2
2
,0
0
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

FE
ES
 &
 L
IC
EN

SE
S

1
4
,7
5
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
1
,6
3
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

1
4
,3
9
5

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
4
,3
9
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

1
0
,8
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
,8
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

FI
C
A

11
,9
04

$
   
   
   
   
   

1
2
,2
2
7

$
   
   
   
   
  

Q
U
ES
YS
T

8
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

8
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

9
,2
02

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
,4
4
7

$
   
   
   
   
  

U
TI
LI
TI
ES
‐T
EL
EP
H
O
N
E

5
,3
1
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
,3
1
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

6
,8
1
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

6
,8
1
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

U
TI
LI
TI
ES
‐C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
ES

5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

1
,2
15

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,2
1
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

4
,1
6
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

4
,1
6
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

P
A
R
S 
C
IT
Y 
C
O
N
TR

IB
U
TI
O
N

7
5
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8
2
5

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

TR
A
V
EL
, T
R
A
IN
IN
G
, M

EE
TI
N
G

2
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

LI
FE
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

53
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
3
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E 
&
 R
EP
A
IR

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
 

1
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

4
8
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
8
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP
 D
U
ES

3
4
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
4
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
G
T 
M
ED

IC
A
L 
R
EI
M
B
U
R
SE
M
EN

T
8
4

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

8
4

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
FF
IC
E 
SU

P
P
LI
ES

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

En
su
re
s 
e
m
p
lo
ye
e
s 
ar
e 
ab

le
 t
o
 a
cc
e
ss
 t
h
e
 in
te
rn
e
t 
an
d
 n
e
tw

o
rk
 

re
so
u
rc
e
s 
an
d
 t
o
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 im

m
e
d
ia
te
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 a
ll 
ci
ty
 s
ta
ff
. 

R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
s 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 t
e
ch
n
o
lo
gy
 s
tr
at
e
gi
e
s,
 p
o
lic
ie
s,
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s 
b
y 
e
va
lu
at
in
g 
o
rg
an
iz
at
io
n
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s;
 id
e
n
ti
fy
in
g 

p
ro
b
le
m
s;
 e
va
lu
at
in
g 
tr
e
n
d
s;
 a
n
ti
ci
p
at
in
g 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

M
ai
n
ta
in
s 
q
u
al
it
y 
se
rv
ic
e 
b
y 
e
st
ab
lis
h
in
g 
an
d
 e
n
fo
rc
in
g 

P
ro
vi
d
e
 c
o
m
p
u
ti
n
g,
 t
e
le
co
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
s,
 a
n
d
 n
e
tw

o
rk
in
g 

in
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 e
m
p
lo
ye
e
s,
 r
e
se
ar
ch
 a
n
d
 im

p
le
m
e
n
t 

co
st
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e 
so
lu
ti
o
n
s 
th
at
 e
n
h
an
ce
s 
th
e
 c
it
y'
s 
ab
ili
ty
 t
o
 

p
ro
vi
d
e
 q
u
al
it
y

se
rv
ic
e 
fo
r 
ci
ty
 r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 g
iv
es
 a
d
m
in
is
tr
at
o
rs
 a
n
d
 f
ac
u
lt
y 

th
e
 m
e
an
s 
to
 o
p
e
ra
te
 s
u
cc
e
ss
fu
lly
.

5
0
3
‐1
9
2
3
  T
EC

H
N
O
LO

G
Y/
C
O
M
M
U
N
IC
A
TI
O
N
S 
 IN

FO
R
M
A
TI
O
N
 T
EC

H
N
O
LO

G
Y

 $
‐

 $
10
0
,0
00

 $
20
0
,0
00

 $
30
0
,0
00

 $
40
0
,0
00

 $
50
0
,0
00

 $
60
0
,0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
M
an
ag
e 
an
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
2
0
 W

in
d
o
w
s 
Se
rv
e
rs
 

an
d
 1
2
0
 d
e
sk
to
p
 c
o
m
p
u
te
rs
.

•
P
ro
vi
d
es
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
1
4
5
 c
it
y
e
m
p
lo
ye
e
s.

•
M
ai
n
ta
in
 h
ar
d
w
ar
e 
in
ve
n
to
ry
 o
f 
ci
ty
 

co
m
p
u
te
rs
 a
n
d
 n
et
w
o
rk
in
g 
eq

u
ip
m
en

t.

•
P
er
fo
rm

s 
ro
u
ti
n
g 
B
ac
k 
u
p
 o
f 
cr
it
ic
al
 c
it
y 

d
at
a.

•
M
an
ag
es
 1
5
2
 e
m
ai
l a
cc
o
u
n
ts
.

•
Im

p
er
ia
l B
ea
ch

B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐

FY
2
0
1
5
)
C
u
rr
en

t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7
‐

5
0
0
0
   H

O
U
SI
N
G
 A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  N

O
N
‐

D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2
2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
a
b
o
r 

4
2



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
e
ri
al
 B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
4
3
,7
0
0

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
4
3
,7
0
0

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
6
0
,6
0
0

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
1
8
,6
5
6

P
u
rp
o
se

O
b
je
ct
iv
es

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t 
C
h
an
ge
s 
in
 t
h
e 
B
u
d
ge
t

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t 

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

C
IP
 O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

6
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

4
3
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

4
3
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

H
ea
d
co
u
n
t

0
0

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

6
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

4
3
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

4
3
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   

M
ai
n
ta
in
 C
it
y 
b
u
ild
in
gs
 t
o
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
e
 a
re
 s
af
e
, f
u
n
ct
io
n
al
 a
n
d
 

cl
e
an

 b
y 
p
e
rf
o
rm

in
g 
re
gu
la
r 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
, c
le
an
in
g 
an
d
 

in
sp
e
ct
io
n
s 
u
ti
liz
in
g 
a 
co
m
b
in
at
io
n
 o
f 
in
‐h
o
u
se
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 

co
n
tr
ac
t 
se
rv
ic
e
s.

M
ai
n
ta
in
, r
e
p
ai
r 
an
d
 r
e
h
ab
ili
ta
te
 a
ll 
C
it
y 
o
w
n
e
d
 b
u
ild
in
gs
; 

O
ve
rs
e
e 
ja
n
it
o
ri
al
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s;
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 w
o
rk
sh
o
p
 a
n
d
 m
e
e
ti
n
g 

se
tu
p
 a
n
d
 t
e
ar
 d
o
w
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s.

5
0
4
‐1
9
2
4
  F
A
C
IL
IT
Y 
M
A
IN
T/
R
EP
LA
C
EM

N
T 
 F
A
C
IL
IT
Y 
R
EP
LA
C
E/
M
A
IN
T

 $
‐

 $
10
,0
0
0

 $
20
,0
0
0

 $
30
,0
0
0

 $
40
,0
0
0

 $
50
,0
0
0

 $
60
,0
0
0

 $
70
,0
0
0

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

•
M
ai
n
ta
in
 8
 c
it
y 
fa
ci
it
ie
s.

•
O
ve
rs
ee

 d
ai
ly
 h
o
u
se
ke
ep

in
g.

•
A
ss
is
t 
in
 C
IP
 im

p
le
m
en

ta
ti
o
n
.

•
Im

p
er
ia
l B
ea
ch

B
u
d
ge
t 
to
 A
ct
u
al
 (
FY
2
0
0
4
‐

FY
2
0
1
5
)
C
u
rr
en

t 
as
 o
f 
0
3
/0
9
/2
0
1
5
2
1
7
‐

5
0
0
0
   H

O
U
SI
N
G
 A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
Y
‐B
O
N
D
  N

O
N
‐

D
EP

A
R
TM

EN
T

2
0
1
2
2
0
1
3
2
0
1
4
2
0
1
5
C
IP
 L
a
b
o
r 

C
o
st
s
$ 
   
  7
6
,6
8
5 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
1 
SA

LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
$ 
   
 

5
4
,0
6
7 
5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
8 
A
U
T
O
 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
3
3 

5
3
2
.1
0‐
0
9 
C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
E 
A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E
$
   
   
   
   
   
1
0 

5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
1 
P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y
 P
O
R
TI
O
N

$
   
   
   
7
,8
8
2 
5
3
2
.1
1‐

0
3 
SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5 
C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

$ 
   
   
  9
,3
2
9 
5
3
2
.1
1‐
0
4 

4
3



C
it
y 
o
f 
Im

p
er
ia
l B
e
ac
h

FY
2
0
1
8
 F
Y2
0
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

FY
1
9
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
5
,2
2
2
,6
6
9

FY
1
8
 B
u
d
ge
t

$
6
,5
9
5
,2
0
4

FY
1
7
 E
st
im

at
e

$
6
,6
4
6
,5
4
1

FY
1
6
 A
ct
u
al

$
3
,6
8
6
,1
3
8

R
EV

EN
U
E

EX
P
EN

SE
B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

Fe
e
s

5
,0
4
9
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   

5
,2
8
4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   

O
th
e
r 
C
o
st
s

4
,0
4
0
,3
6
7

$
   
   
   

4
,2
2
1
,8
9
2

$
   
   
   

H
e
ad

co
u
n
t

5
5

C
O
U
N
TY

 S
EW

ER
 C
O
LL
EC

TI
O
N
S

4
,8
6
1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   

5
,0
9
6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

2
,8
7
7
,2
5
0

$
   
   
   

3
,0
9
2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   

Se
w
er
 S
u
p
er
vi
so
r

1
1

SE
W
ER

 F
EE
S‐
SP
EC

IA
L 
B
IL
LE
D

1
3
8
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

1
3
8
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

P
U
B
LI
C
 W

O
R
K
S 
A
D
M
IN

3
4
8
,8
8
2

$
   
   
   
   

3
4
8
,8
8
2

$
   
   
   
   

Le
ad

 M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
er

1
1

SE
W
ER

 C
A
P
A
C
IT
Y 
FE
ES

5
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

5
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

A
B
C
‐A
D
M
IN
 S
V
C
 C
H
A
R
G
E

1
4
6
,5
2
7

$
   
   
   
   

1
4
6
,5
2
7

$
   
   
   
   

M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  W

o
rk
er
 II

1
1

O
th
e
r

7
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

7
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

EQ
U
IP
M
EN

T
1
3
6
,6
7
5

$
   
   
   
   

6
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
er
 I

1
1

M
IS
C
EL
LA
N
EO

U
S 
R
EV

EN
U
E

6
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

6
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

A
B
C
‐F
M
P
 E
Q
U
IP
M
EN

T 
C
H
A
R
G
E

1
1
3
,7
0
9

$
   
   
   
   

1
1
3
,7
0
9

$
   
   
   
   

M
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 W

o
rk
er

1
1

A
LL
O
C
A
TE
D
 IN

TE
R
ES
T

1
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
2
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

1
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

1
0
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   

G
ra
n
d
 T
o
ta
l

5
,1
2
1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   

5
,3
5
6
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   

G
A
S 
&
 E
LE
C
TR

IC
 (
SD

G
&
E)

7
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

8
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

A
B
C
‐T
EC

H
N
O
LO

G
Y 
SV

C
 C
H
A
R
G
E

6
0
,5
9
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

6
0
,5
9
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

M
A
IN
TE
N
A
N
C
E 
&
 R
EP
A
IR

4
5
,4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

4
5
,8
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

TE
M
P
O
R
A
R
Y 
ST
A
FF
IN
G

4
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

4
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

A
B
C
‐R
IS
K
 M

G
M
T 
SV

C
 C
H
A
R
G
E

3
5
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

6
0
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
P
ER

A
TI
N
G
 S
U
P
P
LI
ES

1
5
,9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
8
,4
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

A
B
C
‐F
A
C
IL
IT
IE
S 
C
H
A
R
G
ES

9
,0
8
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
,0
8
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

O
TH

ER
 S
ER

V
IC
ES
 &
 C
H
A
R
G
ES

8
,4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

8
,4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
TI
LI
TI
ES
‐W

A
TE
R

7
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

7
,2
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

TR
A
V
EL
, T
R
A
IN
IN
G
, M

EE
TI
N
G

5
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
,7
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

FE
ES
 &
 L
IC
EN

SE
S

5
,2
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

5
,2
5
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

SE
C
U
R
IT
Y 
&
 A
LA
R
M

4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
TI
LI
TI
ES
‐T
EL
EP
H
O
N
E

2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,5
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

SM
A
LL
 T
O
O
LS
/N

O
N
‐C
A
P
IT
A
L

1
,4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,4
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

R
EN

T‐
EQ

U
IP
M
EN

T
1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,0
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP
 D
U
ES

9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

U
TI
LI
TI
ES
‐C
EL
L 
P
H
O
N
ES

1
$
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
$
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

C
IP
 O
th
e
r 
C
o
st
s

2
,0
3
9
,3
7
8

$
   
   
   

4
6
3
,7
1
0

$
   
   
   
   

P
R
O
FE
SS
IO
N
A
L 
SE
R
V
IC
ES

2
,0
3
9
,3
7
8

$
   
   
   

4
6
3
,7
1
0

$
   
   
   
   

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

5
1
5
,4
5
9

$
   
   
   
   

5
3
7
,0
6
7

$
   
   
   
   

SA
LA
R
IE
S 
FU

LL
‐T
IM

E
2
9
9
,5
1
0

$
   
   
   
   

3
0
3
,6
0
6

$
   
   
   
   

P
ER

S‐
C
IT
Y 
P
O
R
TI
O
N

6
3
,8
2
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

7
3
,2
5
3

$
   
   
   
   
  

SE
C
TI
O
N
 1
2
5
 C
A
FE
TE
R
IA

5
7
,5
6
4

$
   
   
   
   
  

5
7
,5
6
4

$
   
   
   
   
  

ST
A
N
D
‐B
Y 
P
A
Y

2
7
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
7
,3
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

FI
C
A

2
3
,0
4
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
3
,3
9
8

$
   
   
   
   
  

O
V
ER

TI
M
E

2
2
,9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

2
8
,9
0
0

$
   
   
   
   
  

W
O
R
K
ER

'S
 C
O
M
P
 IN

SU
R
A
N
C
E

1
6
,5
8
4

$
   
   
   
   
  

1
8
,3
1
5

$
   
   
   
   
  

U
N
EM

P
LO

YM
EN

T 
IN
SU

R
A
N
C
E

2
,3
4
4

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

2
,3
4
4

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

A
U
TO

 A
LL
O
W
A
N
C
E

1
,4
4
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
,4
4
0

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

6
0
1
 S
EW

ER
 E
N
TE
R
P
R
IS
E 
FU

N
D

 $
‐

 $
1
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
2
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
3
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
4
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
5
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
6
,0
0
0,
0
00

 $
7
,0
0
0,
0
00

2
0
1
0

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
1

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
2

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
3

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
4

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
5

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
6

A
ct
u
al

2
0
1
7

Es
ti
m
at
e

2
0
1
8

B
u
d
ge
t

2
0
1
9

B
u
d
ge
t

C
IP
 C
o
st
s

O
th
er
 C
o
st
s

La
b
o
r 
C
o
st
s

•
M
ai
n
ta
in
 t
h
e 
4
.4
 m

ile
s 
o
f 
Fo
rc
e
 M

ai
n
 p
ip
e 

an
d
 3
9
.5
 m

ile
s 
o
f 
gr
av
it
y 
m
ai
n
 p
ip
e 
fu
lly
 

o
p
er
at
io
n
al
 t
o
 p
re
ve
n
t 
sy
st
em

 b
ac
ku
p
 o
r 

se
w
er
 s
p
ill
s.
  

•
M
ai
n
ta
in
 1
1
 s
e
w
e
r 
lif
t 
st
at
io
n
s 
fu
lly
 

o
p
er
at
io
n
al
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
w
it
h
 c
u
rr
en

t 
in
d
u
st
ry
 s
ta
n
d
ar
d
s.

•
P
re
ve
n
t 
se
w
er
 s
p
ill
s;
 k
ee
p
 s
ew

er
 m

ai
n
s 
in
 

go
o
d
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
; 
ke
ep

 a
 t
ra
in
ed

 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 s
ta
ff
; 
w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 p
ri
va
te
 

p
ar
ti
es
 w
it
h
 in
st
al
la
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
ew

 s
ew

er
 

la
te
ra
ls
; 
ad
vi
se
 t
h
e 
C
it
y 
m
an
ag
er
s 
o
f 
th
e 

n
ee
d
s 
fo
r 
m
aj
o
r 
m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 a
n
d
 c
ap
it
al
 

4
4



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

101 GENERAL FUND

Revenue (19,167,359)$     (19,694,699)$    

101‐0000  GENERAL FUND (19,167,359)$     (19,694,699)$    

311.60‐01 1% GENERAL PURPOSE TAX (1,715,000)$        (1,715,000)$      

311.60‐02 RPTTF RDA PASS‐THRU (545,000)$           (623,000)$         

311.60‐03 TIJUANA SLOUGH (3,500)$                (3,500)$              

311.60‐04 VLF ADJ‐ R & T CODE 97.70 (2,801,000)$        (3,011,000)$      

311.60‐06 RPTTF RESIDUAL (1,376,000)$        (1,639,000)$      

313.40‐01 7.75% SALES TAX (1% CITY) (1,130,000)$        (1,180,000)$      

313.60‐02 PROP 172: .5% SALES TAX (150,000)$           (150,000)$         

315.60‐03 DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TX (80,000)$              (80,000)$            

316.70‐49 TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY TAX (675,000)$           (675,000)$         

318.10‐05 SOLID WASTE (EDCO) (1,312,000)$        (1,338,240)$      

318.10‐10 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) (165,000)$           (165,000)$         

318.10‐15 CABLE (COX CABLE) (300,000)$           (300,000)$         

318.10‐20 WATER (CAL AMERICAN) (105,000)$           (105,000)$         

318.10‐30 AT&T (95,000)$              (95,000)$            

321.72‐10 BUSINESS LICENSE (405,000)$           (405,000)$         

322.73‐01 BUILDING PERMITS (250,000)$           (250,000)$         

322.73‐02 PLUMBING PERMITS (35,000)$              (35,000)$            

322.73‐03 ELECTRICAL PERMITS (40,000)$              (40,000)$            

322.73‐04 MECHANICAL PERMITS (15,000)$              (15,000)$            

323.71‐02 COM/FIRE INSPECTION FEES (18,000)$              (18,000)$            

323.71‐03 RES/FIRE INSPECTION FEES (250,000)$           (250,000)$         

324.72‐20 ANIMAL LICENSES (9,000)$                (9,000)$              

324.72‐30 BICYCLE LICENSES (50)$                     (50)$                   

324.73‐01 MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS (14,000)$              (14,000)$            

325.73‐06 SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT FEES (2,200)$                (2,200)$              

332.40‐02 VLF "EXCESS" (12,000)$              (12,000)$            

334.40‐01 STATE OF CALIFORNIA GRANT (225,000)$          

335.40‐01 STATE MANDATED COST REIMB (40,000)$              (40,000)$            

338.60‐03 VEHICLE IMPOUND FEE (16,000)$              (16,000)$            

341.74‐01 BUILDING PLAN CHECK (75,000)$              (75,000)$            

341.74‐03 PLANNING & ZONING (45,000)$              (45,000)$            

342.20‐02 LAW ENFORCEMENT (PORT) (1,913,000)$        (1,951,000)$      

342.20‐03 FIRE SERVICES (PORT) (243,000)$           (248,000)$         

342.20‐04 OCEAN BEACH (PORT) (1,498,000)$        (1,528,000)$      

342.20‐05 TIDELANDS (PORT) (936,000)$           (966,000)$         

342.20‐06 ANIMAL CONTROL (PORT) (33,800)$              (34,500)$            

343.30‐01 SO BAY UNION (SBUSD) (17,600)$              (17,600)$            

343.30‐02 SWEEWATER (SUHSD) (79,250)$              (79,250)$            

344.75‐02 CITY CLERK MAPS/PUB. (750)$                   (750)$                 

344.75‐03 BUILDING MAPS/PUBLICATION (1,500)$                (1,500)$              

344.76‐03 FINANCE ADMIN FEES (16,500)$              (16,500)$            

City of Imperial Beach
Budget (FY2018 and FY2019)

Revenue = Credit, Expense = Debit

45



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

344.76‐04 BUILDING ADMIN FEES (9,500)$                (9,500)$              

344.77‐03 AIR JUMP FEES (2,000)$                (2,000)$              

347.77‐02 JR.LIFEGUARD PROGRAM FEES (43,000)$              (43,000)$            

351.78‐01 PARKING CITATIONS (187,400)$           (249,800)$         

351.78‐02 ORDINANCE CIVIL PENALTY (15,000)$              (15,000)$            

352.78‐01 TRAFFIC FINES (55,000)$              (55,000)$            

353.78‐01 FALSE ALARMS (1,500)$                (1,500)$              

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (170,000)$           (170,000)$         

362.82‐01 RENT LAND (300,000)$           (300,000)$         

362.82‐02 RENT BUILDINGS (62,000)$              (62,000)$            

371.83‐02 CONTRIBUTIONS (10,000)$              (10,000)$            

371.83‐03 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (20,000)$              (20,000)$            

374.85‐01 OTHER COST REIMBURSEMENT (140,900)$           (140,900)$         

374.85‐02 DUI COST REIMBURSEMENT (4,500)$                (4,500)$              

374.85‐04 AMR PARAMEDIC BILLING (90,000)$              (90,000)$            

375.88‐01 SALES OF I.B. T‐SHIRTS (2,000)$                (2,000)$              

381.90‐01 ABC / ADMIN CHARGES (146,527)$           (146,527)$         

381.90‐02 ABC / PW ADMIN CHARGES (348,882)$           (348,882)$         

391.90‐02 TRANSFER IN‐GAS TAX FUND (700,000)$           (650,000)$         

391.90‐03 TRANSFER IN‐PROP "A" FUND (216,000)$           (225,000)$         

Expense 21,109,412$      20,068,936$     

101‐1010  GENERAL FUND  MAYOR/CITY COUNCIL 146,723$             148,116$           

411.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 17,033$               17,885$             

411.10‐04 COUNCIL/RDA BOARD PAY 35,107$               35,107$             

411.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 18,450$               18,450$             

411.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 300$                    300$                  

411.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 2,346$                 2,538$               

411.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 27,635$               27,635$             

411.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 599$                    599$                  

411.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 109$                    109$                  

411.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 2,499$                 2,775$               

411.11‐07 FICA 6,195$                 6,268$               

411.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 16,000$               16,000$             

411.28‐07 ADVERTISING 1,000$                 1,000$               

411.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 15,250$               15,250$             

411.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 2,000$                 2,000$               

411.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 900$                    900$                  

411.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,300$                 1,300$               

101‐1020  GENERAL FUND  CITY CLERK 364,830$             389,669$           

411.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 188,608$             191,601$           

411.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 14,579$               16,077$             

411.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 7,080$                 7,080$               

411.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 1,200$                 1,200$               

411.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 36,378$               41,457$             

411.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 21,600$               21,600$             

411.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 899$                    899$                  

411.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,302$                 1,302$               

411.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 11,770$               13,095$             

411.11‐07 FICA 15,803$               16,064$             

411.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 420$                    420$                  

46



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

411.11‐09 PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 547$                    603$                  

411.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,300$                 7,300$               

411.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 10,950$               9,920$               

411.21‐06 CONTRACTS‐ELECTIONS 1,500$                 15,000$             

411.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 4,550$                 4,550$               

411.28‐06 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 200$                    200$                  

411.28‐07 ADVERTISING 4,500$                 4,500$               

411.28‐08 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 32,000$               32,000$             

411.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                    100$                  

411.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 300$                    300$                  

411.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,100$               

411.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 1,544$                 1,601$               

411.28‐14 SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 500$                    500$                  

411.29‐02 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWRD 200$                    200$                  

411.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 100$                    100$                  

411.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 900$                    900$                  

101‐1110  GENERAL FUND  CITY MANAGER 429,471$             436,904$           

412.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 205,173$             207,287$           

412.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 25,776$               25,776$             

412.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 7,170$                 7,170$               

412.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 2,580$                 2,580$               

412.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 30,210$               33,865$             

412.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 33,161$               33,161$             

412.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 1,515$                 1,515$               

412.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,150$                 1,150$               

412.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 14,821$               16,280$             

412.11‐07 FICA 19,570$               19,775$             

412.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 420$                    420$                  

412.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 7,500$                 7,500$               

412.28‐08 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 70,000$               70,000$             

412.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 5,650$                 5,650$               

412.28‐14 SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 375$                    375$                  

412.29‐02 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWRD 1,000$                 1,000$               

412.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 1,000$                 1,000$               

412.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,200$                 1,200$               

412.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,200$                 1,200$               

101‐1130  GENERAL FUND  HUMAN RESOURCES 360,188$             375,083$           

412.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 196,393$             203,455$           

412.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 6,252$                 6,252$               

412.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 1,590$                 1,590$               

412.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 33,386$               39,154$             

412.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 32,345$               32,345$             

412.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 953$                    953$                  

412.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 933$                    933$                  

412.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 10,373$               11,730$             

412.11‐07 FICA 13,880$               14,588$             

412.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 483$                    483$                  

412.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 29,400$               29,400$             

412.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 9,000$                 9,000$               

412.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 8,000$                 8,000$               

47



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

412.28‐06 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 200$                    200$                  

412.28‐07 ADVERTISING 1,500$                 1,500$               

412.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 200$                    200$                  

412.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 200$                    200$                  

412.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 3,100$                 3,100$               

412.28‐14 SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 1,000$                 1,000$               

412.29‐01 TRAINING & EDUCATION‐MOU 5,200$                 5,200$               

412.29‐02 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWRD 3,700$                 3,700$               

412.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 600$                    600$                  

412.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500$                 1,500$               

101‐1210  GENERAL FUND  ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 751,752$             801,756$           

413.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 318,221$             342,964$           

413.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 22,782$               23,920$             

413.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 3,168$                 3,168$               

413.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 360$                    360$                  

413.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 99,427$               118,073$           

413.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 85,426$               85,426$             

413.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 1,211$                 1,211$               

413.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2,691$                 2,691$               

413.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 22,871$               26,491$             

413.11‐07 FICA 29,139$               30,953$             

413.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 252$                    252$                  

413.11‐09 PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 854$                    897$                  

413.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 53,850$               53,850$             

413.20‐17 COPIER LEASES 32,000$               32,000$             

413.20‐27 BANKING/FIN SRVCS CHARGES 31,000$               31,000$             

413.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 500$                    500$                  

413.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 4,500$                 4,500$               

413.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 10,750$               10,750$             

413.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 3,000$                 3,000$               

413.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 19,000$               19,000$             

413.29‐02 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWRD 500$                    500$                  

413.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 2,250$                 2,250$               

413.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,500$                 6,500$               

413.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500$                 1,500$               

101‐1220  GENERAL FUND  CITY ATTORNEY 148,000$             148,000$           

413.20‐01 ATTORNEY SERVICES 25,000$               25,000$             

413.20‐02 ATTORNEY SERVICES‐OTHER 123,000$             123,000$           

101‐1230  GENERAL FUND  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 917,058$             663,901$           

413.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 327,330$             337,913$           

413.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 9,960$                 9,960$               

413.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 2,100$                 2,100$               

413.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 55,965$               63,893$             

413.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 61,479$               61,479$             

413.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 1,158$                 1,158$               

413.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,910$                 1,910$               

413.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 21,508$               24,074$             

413.11‐07 FICA 30,467$               31,233$             

413.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 231$                    231$                  

413.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,500$                 7,500$               

48



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

413.20‐16 PLAN CHECK SERVCIES 2,500$                 2,500$               

413.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 5,500$                 5,500$               

413.28‐06 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 150$                    150$                  

413.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                    100$                  

413.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 1,200$                 1,200$               

413.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 5,150$                 5,150$               

413.28‐14 SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 150$                    150$                  

413.29‐01 TRAINING & EDUCATION‐MOU 1,000$                 1,000$               

413.29‐02 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWRD 500$                    500$                  

413.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 1,200$                 1,200$               

413.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500$                 1,500$               

413.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,500$                 3,500$               

513.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 375,000$             100,000$           

101‐1910  GENERAL FUND  FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 357,381$             366,954$           

419.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 101,753$             105,936$           

419.10‐03 OVERTIME 500$                    500$                  

419.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 22,377$               26,639$             

419.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 24,840$               24,840$             

419.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 269$                    269$                  

419.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 998$                    998$                  

419.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 5,698$                 6,462$               

419.11‐07 FICA 8,446$                 8,810$               

419.20‐18 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 550$                    550$                  

419.20‐22 PEST CONTROL SERVICE 4,300$                 4,300$               

419.20‐23 SECURITY & ALARM 2,500$                 2,500$               

419.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 20,000$               20,000$             

419.25‐02 RENT‐EQUIPMENT 500$                    500$                  

419.27‐01 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 70,350$               70,350$             

419.27‐02 UTILITIES‐WATER 25,680$               25,680$             

419.27‐03 UTILITIES‐SEWER 14,900$               14,900$             

419.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 28,000$               28,000$             

419.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 1,500$                 1,500$               

419.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 23,620$               23,620$             

419.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 600$                    600$                  

101‐1920  GENERAL FUND  NON DEPARTMENTAL 936,513$             961,513$           

419.26‐05 ABC‐TECHNOLOGY SVC CHARGE 378,554$             378,554$           

419.26‐06 ABC‐RISK MGMT SVC CHARGE 135,000$             160,000$           

419.26‐07 ABC‐FMP EQUIPMENT CHARGE 304,120$             304,120$           

419.26‐08 ABC‐FACILITIES CHARGES 101,839$             101,839$           

419.90‐03 TRANSFER OUT 17,000$               17,000$             

101‐3010  GENERAL FUND  LAW ENFORCEMENT CONTRACT 7,096,000$         7,516,000$       

421.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,005,000$         7,425,000$       

421.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 61,000$               61,000$             

421.21‐25 RCS PROGRAM 30,000$               30,000$             

101‐3020  GENERAL FUND  FIRE PROTECTION 2,604,568$         2,673,698$       

422.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 1,387,170$         1,420,787$       

422.10‐03 OVERTIME 110,000$             123,300$           

422.10‐06 FLSA WAGES 25,460$               25,716$             

422.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 3,600$                 3,600$               

422.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 1,200$                 1,200$               

49



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

422.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 419,135$             493,789$           

422.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 186,040$             189,340$           

422.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 2,564$                 2,564$               

422.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 6,510$                 6,510$               

422.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 74,069$               82,727$             

422.11‐07 FICA 106,490$             109,713$           

422.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 41,750$               41,750$             

422.20‐17 COPIER LEASES 3,500$                 3,500$               

422.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 82,300$               80,000$             

422.21‐25 RCS PROGRAM 7,252$                 7,252$               

422.25‐03 RENT‐UNIFORMS 250$                    250$                  

422.27‐05 UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 4,500$                 4,500$               

422.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 5,000$                 5,000$               

422.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 3,500$                 3,500$               

422.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 700$                    700$                  

422.28‐14 SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 1,500$                 1,500$               

422.29‐01 TRAINING & EDUCATION‐MOU 5,000$                 5,000$               

422.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,500$                 6,500$               

422.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 50,000$               50,000$             

422.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 11,776$               5,000$               

422.50‐04 EQUIPMENT 58,802$              

101‐3030  GENERAL FUND  OCEAN/BEACH SAFETY 1,169,801$         1,203,734$       

423.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 485,187$             490,833$           

423.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 260,000$             275,000$           

423.10‐03 OVERTIME 30,000$               30,000$             

423.10‐07 STAND‐BY PAY 2,000$               

423.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 360$                    360$                  

423.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 81,232$               86,699$             

423.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 108,914$             108,914$           

423.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 7,556$                 7,556$               

423.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 14,732$               14,732$             

423.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 27,056$               29,815$             

423.11‐07 FICA 45,212$               46,273$             

423.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 252$                    252$                  

423.11‐09 PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 9,800$                 9,800$               

423.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000$               10,000$             

423.20‐17 COPIER LEASES 4,000$                 4,000$               

423.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 2,000$                 2,000$               

423.21‐25 RCS PROGRAM 14,000$               14,000$             

423.25‐03 RENT‐UNIFORMS 12,000$               14,000$             

423.27‐05 UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 2,000$                 2,000$               

423.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 10,000$               10,000$             

423.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 18,000$               18,000$             

423.29‐02 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWRD 2,500$                 2,500$               

423.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 25,000$               25,000$             

101‐3035  GENERAL FUND  JR LIFEGUARD PROGRAM 55,125$               55,125$             

423.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 23,000$               23,000$             

423.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,000$                 1,000$               

423.11‐07 FICA 300$                    300$                  

423.11‐09 PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 825$                    825$                  

50



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

423.25‐03 RENT‐UNIFORMS 15,000$               15,000$             

423.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 2,000$                 2,000$               

423.28‐08 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 4,000$                 4,000$               

423.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 4,000$                 4,000$               

423.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,000$                 5,000$               

101‐3040  GENERAL FUND  BUILDING AND HOUSING INSP 294,724$             296,284$           

424.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 203,428$             203,748$           

424.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 4,500$                 4,500$               

424.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 870$                    870$                  

424.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 12,534$               12,479$             

424.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 33,965$               33,965$             

424.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 616$                    616$                  

424.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 933$                    933$                  

424.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 11,324$               12,355$             

424.11‐07 FICA 14,891$               15,155$             

424.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 63$                       63$                     

424.20‐16 PLAN CHECK SERVCIES 5,000$                 5,000$               

424.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 2,500$                 2,500$               

424.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                    100$                  

424.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 500$                    500$                  

424.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 400$                    400$                  

424.28‐14 SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 1,500$                 1,500$               

424.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500$                    500$                  

424.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500$                    500$                  

424.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 600$                    600$                  

101‐3050  GENERAL FUND  ANIMAL CONTROL 281,000$             281,000$           

425.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 281,000$             281,000$           

101‐3070  GENERAL FUND  CODE ENFORCEMENT 151,787$             160,984$           

427.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 64,048$               68,946$             

427.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 27,701$               28,376$             

427.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 300$                    300$                  

427.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 590$                    590$                  

427.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 17,902$               21,265$             

427.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 14,442$               14,442$             

427.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 152$                    152$                  

427.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 890$                    890$                  

427.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 5,110$                 5,906$               

427.11‐07 FICA 7,681$                 7,146$               

427.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 21$                       21$                     

427.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 8,500$                 8,500$               

427.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 2,000$                 2,000$               

427.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                    100$                  

427.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 100$                    100$                  

427.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 200$                    200$                  

427.28‐14 SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 200$                    200$                  

427.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 750$                    750$                  

427.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500$                    500$                  

427.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 600$                    600$                  

101‐5000  GENERAL FUND  NON‐DEPARTMENT 1,815,934$         250,000$           

532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,815,934$         250,000$           

51



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

101‐5010  GENERAL FUND  STREET MAINTENANCE 1,082,123$         1,092,600$       

431.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 481,652$             492,999$           

431.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 1,000$                 1,000$               

431.10‐03 OVERTIME 3,100$                 3,100$               

431.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 1,800$                 1,800$               

431.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 750$                    750$                  

431.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 89,967$               100,775$           

431.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 98,460$               98,460$             

431.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 1,051$                 1,051$               

431.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3,364$                 3,364$               

431.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 28,943$               32,220$             

431.11‐07 FICA 39,436$               40,481$             

431.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12,000$               12,000$             

431.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 94,900$               83,900$             

431.21‐23 TRAFFIC CONTROL 43,000$               43,000$             

431.25‐02 RENT‐EQUIPMENT 2,000$                 2,000$               

431.27‐01 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 130,400$             130,400$           

431.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 5,700$                 6,700$               

431.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 750$                    750$                  

431.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 750$                    750$                  

431.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 42,100$               36,100$             

431.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 1,000$                 1,000$               

101‐5020  GENERAL FUND  ADMINISTRATION 325,863$             352,311$           

432.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 144,944$             155,496$           

432.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 2,520$                 2,520$               

432.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 870$                    870$                  

432.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 71,316$               85,555$             

432.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 36,060$               36,060$             

432.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 530$                    530$                  

432.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,280$                 1,280$               

432.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 14,319$               16,241$             

432.11‐07 FICA 19,424$               20,059$             

432.25‐03 RENT‐UNIFORMS 10,000$               9,100$               

432.27‐05 UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 8,800$                 8,800$               

432.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 8,050$                 8,050$               

432.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 100$                    100$                  

432.28‐11 PRINTING SERVICES 400$                    400$                  

432.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 400$                    400$                  

432.29‐02 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWRD 500$                    500$                  

432.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,850$                 3,850$               

432.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500$                 2,500$               

101‐5040  GENERAL FUND  SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 44,043$               45,751$             

434.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 13,680$               15,026$             

434.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 985$                    1,082$               

434.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 2,700$                 2,700$               

434.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 29$                       29$                     

434.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 109$                    109$                  

434.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 751$                    900$                  

434.11‐07 FICA 1,089$                 1,205$               

434.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 16,000$               16,000$             

52



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

434.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 400$                    400$                  

434.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 7,500$                 7,500$               

434.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 800$                    800$                  

101‐5050  GENERAL FUND  STORM WATER 213,105$             220,187$           

435.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 70,020$               75,500$             

435.10‐03 OVERTIME 500$                    500$                  

435.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 1,080$                 1,080$               

435.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 180$                    180$                  

435.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 6,338$                 6,805$               

435.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 12,060$               12,060$             

435.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 185$                    185$                  

435.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 456$                    456$                  

435.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 3,868$                 4,547$               

435.11‐07 FICA 5,518$                 5,974$               

435.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000$               10,000$             

435.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 6,500$                 6,500$               

435.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 1,000$                 1,000$               

435.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 20,400$               20,400$             

435.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 70,000$               70,000$             

435.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,000$                 5,000$               

101‐6010  GENERAL FUND  RECREATION 100,000$             100,000$           

451.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 50,000$               50,000$             

451.27‐01 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 10,000$               10,000$             

451.27‐02 UTILITIES‐WATER 30,000$               30,000$             

451.28‐08 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 10,000$               10,000$             

101‐6020  GENERAL FUND  PARK MAINTENANCE 518,013$             550,402$           

452.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 136,663$             141,904$           

452.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 69,000$               73,500$             

452.10‐03 OVERTIME 300$                    400$                  

452.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 23,764$               27,108$             

452.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 35,400$               35,400$             

452.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 316$                    316$                  

452.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,172$                 1,172$               

452.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 7,653$                 8,656$               

452.11‐07 FICA 11,270$               11,671$             

452.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 60,025$               65,825$             

452.27‐01 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 40,000$               42,000$             

452.27‐02 UTILITIES‐WATER 80,000$               90,000$             

452.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 30,000$               30,000$             

452.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 21,900$               21,900$             

452.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 550$                    550$                  

101‐6030  GENERAL FUND  SENIOR SERVICES 32,381$               32,478$             

453.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 19,342$               19,342$             

453.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 434$                    434$                  

453.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 1,899$                 1,996$               

453.11‐07 FICA 281$                    281$                  

453.11‐09 PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 725$                    725$                  

453.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,500$                 7,500$               

453.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 200$                    200$                  

453.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500$                    500$                  

53



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

453.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500$                 1,500$               

101‐6040  GENERAL FUND  TIDELANDS MAINTENANCE 913,029$             946,486$           

454.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 270,977$             285,063$           

454.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 271,000$             280,000$           

454.10‐03 OVERTIME 1,500$                 1,500$               

454.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 240$                    240$                  

454.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 51,380$               57,933$             

454.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 73,296$               73,296$             

454.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 1,060$                 1,060$               

454.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 17,344$               17,344$             

454.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 17,412$               19,826$             

454.11‐07 FICA 24,020$               25,424$             

454.11‐09 PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 9,800$                 9,800$               

454.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,000$                 3,000$               

454.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 51,200$               51,200$             

454.25‐02 RENT‐EQUIPMENT 4,500$                 4,500$               

454.25‐03 RENT‐UNIFORMS 1,000$                 1,000$               

454.27‐05 UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 5,000$                 5,000$               

454.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 5,000$                 5,000$               

454.29‐02 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AWRD 1,500$                 1,500$               

454.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 100,300$             100,300$           

454.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 3,500$                 3,500$               

54



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

201 GAS TAX FUND

Revenue (592,500)$           (592,500)$         

201‐0000  GAS TAX FUND (592,500)$           (592,500)$         

331.40‐01 GAS TAX SECTION 2105 (159,500)$           (159,500)$         

331.40‐02 GAS TAX SECTION 2106 (101,000)$           (101,000)$         

331.40‐03 GAS TAX SECTION 2107 (206,000)$           (206,000)$         

331.40‐04 GAS TAX SECTION 2107.5 (6,000)$                (6,000)$              

331.40‐06 GAS TAX SECTION 2103 (110,000)$           (110,000)$         

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (10,000)$              (10,000)$            

Expense 1,213,320$         650,000$           

201‐5000  GAS TAX FUND  NON‐DEPARTMENT 513,320$            

532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 513,320$            

201‐5015  GAS TAX FUND  STREET/GAS TAX FUNDING 700,000$             650,000$           

431.90‐01 TRANSFER OUT 700,000$             650,000$           

55



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

202 PROP "A" (TRANSNET) FUND

Revenue (752,000)$           (781,000)$         

202‐0000  PROP "A" (TRANSNET) FUND (752,000)$           (781,000)$         

322.73‐06 TRANSNET FEES (30,000)$              (30,000)$            

331.40‐08 PROP "A" (TRANSNET) FUND (720,000)$           (749,000)$         

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (2,000)$                (2,000)$              

Expense 720,000$             749,300$           

202‐5016  PROP "A" (TRANSNET) FUND  STREET/PROP A FUNDING 720,000$             749,300$           

431.90‐01 TRANSFER OUT 216,000$             225,000$           

531.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 504,000$             524,300$           

56



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

210 CDBG‐FEDERAL ASSISTANCE

Revenue (170,214)$          

210‐0000  CDBG‐FEDERAL ASSISTANCE (170,214)$          

334.50‐01 CDBG‐FEDERAL ASSISTANCE (170,214)$          

Expense 170,214$            

210‐1235  CDBG‐FEDERAL ASSISTANCE  CDBG FEDERAL ASSISTANCE 170,214$            

513.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 170,214$            

57



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

212 SLESF (COPS) FUND

Revenue (100,000)$           (100,000)$         

212‐0000  SLESF (COPS) FUND (100,000)$           (100,000)$         

336.40‐02 SLESF "COPS" FUNDING (100,000)$           (100,000)$         

Expense 100,000$             100,000$           

212‐3036  SLESF (COPS) FUND  SLESF COPS FUND 100,000$             100,000$           

421.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 100,000$             100,000$           

58



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

215 LLMD‐ASSMT DIST #67 FUND

Revenue (27,000)$             (27,000)$           

215‐0000  LLMD‐ASSMT DIST #67 FUND (27,000)$              (27,000)$            

319.15‐01 L&LMD #67 (10,000)$              (10,000)$            

391.90‐01 TRANSFER IN‐GENERAL FUND (17,000)$              (17,000)$            

Expense 29,000$               29,000$             

215‐6026  LLMD‐ASSMT DIST #67 FUND  L&LMD #67 LIGHTING 29,000$               29,000$             

452.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,000$                 2,000$               

452.27‐01 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 27,000$               27,000$             

59



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

216 HOUSING AUTHORITY

Revenue (5,000)$                (5,000)$              

216‐0000  HOUSING AUTHORITY (5,000)$                (5,000)$              

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (5,000)$                (5,000)$              

Expense 85,434$               85,972$             

216‐1240  HOUSING AUTHORITY  LOW/MOD HOUSING 85,434$               85,972$             

413.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 15,054$               15,421$             

413.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 540$                    540$                  

413.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 90$                       90$                     

413.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 1,758$                 1,804$               

413.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 1,620$                 1,620$               

413.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 33$                       33$                     

413.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 65$                       65$                     

413.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 843$                    941$                  

413.11‐07 FICA 1,231$                 1,258$               

413.20‐01 ATTORNEY SERVICES 50,000$               50,000$             

413.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 14,200$               14,200$             

60



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

301 SA DEBT SERVICE FUND

Revenue (2,828,080)$        (2,828,404)$      

301‐0000  SA DEBT SERVICE FUND (2,828,080)$        (2,828,404)$      

391.90‐06 TRANSFER IN‐RDA FUNDS (2,828,080)$        (2,828,404)$      

Expense 2,817,794$         2,815,984$       

301‐1250  SA DEBT SERVICE FUND  RDA 2,817,794$         2,815,984$       

413.42‐01 BOND PRINCIPAL (2010 TAB) 265,000$             275,000$           

413.42‐02 BOND INTEREST (2010 TAB) 1,036,120$         1,026,761$       

413.43‐01 PRINCIPAL BOND (2013 TAB) 760,000$             790,000$           

413.43‐02 INTEREST BOND (2013 TAB) 756,674$             724,223$           

61



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

303 REDEV OBLIG RETIRE FUND

Revenue (3,312,130)$        (3,312,454)$      

303‐0000  REDEV OBLIG RETIRE FUND (3,312,130)$        (3,312,454)$      

311.65‐21 RPTTF (3,312,130)$        (3,312,454)$      

Expense 3,312,130$         3,312,454$       

303‐1250  REDEV OBLIG RETIRE FUND  RDA 3,312,130$         3,312,454$       

413.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 250,000$             250,000$           

413.20‐01 ATTORNEY SERVICES 110,000$             110,000$           

413.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 110,000$             110,000$           

413.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 14,050$               14,050$             

413.90‐01 TRANSFER OUT 2,828,080$         2,828,404$       

62



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

Revenue (2,466,958)$       

401‐0000  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND (2,466,958)$       

334.40‐01 STATE OF CALIFORNIA GRANT (2,466,958)$       

Expense 2,466,958$        

401‐5020  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND  ADMINISTRATION 2,466,958$        

532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,466,958$        

63



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

402 C.I.P. 2010 BOND

Expense 917,702$            

402‐5000  C.I.P. 2010 BOND  NON‐DEPARTMENT 917,702$            

532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 917,702$            

64



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

420 PARKS MAJOR MAINTENAN CIP

Revenue (121,000)$           (121,000)$         

420‐0000  PARKS MAJOR MAINTENAN CIP (121,000)$           (121,000)$         

322.73‐05 RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION (120,000)$           (120,000)$         

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (1,000)$                (1,000)$              

Expense 461,302$             50,000$             

420‐5000  PARKS MAJOR MAINTENAN CIP  NON‐DEPARTMENT 461,302$             50,000$             

532.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 461,302$             50,000$             

65



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

501 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT/MAINT

Revenue (524,829)$           (524,829)$         

501‐0000  VEHICLE REPLACEMENT/MAINT (524,829)$           (524,829)$         

345.70‐01 FMP VEH REPLACE/MAINT (417,829)$           (417,829)$         

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (7,000)$                (7,000)$              

371.83‐05 FUEL COST REIMBURSEMENTS (100,000)$           (100,000)$         

Expense 953,488$             530,468$           

501‐1921  VEHICLE REPLACEMENT/MAINT  VEHICLE REPLACEMENT 953,488$             530,468$           

419.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 136,322$             145,176$           

419.10‐03 OVERTIME 300$                    300$                  

419.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 21,590$               24,811$             

419.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 30,000$               30,000$             

419.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 289$                    289$                  

419.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 955$                    955$                  

419.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 7,580$                 8,797$               

419.11‐07 FICA 10,702$               11,490$             

419.20‐18 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 400$                    400$                  

419.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 22,100$               19,100$             

419.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 3,550$                 3,550$               

419.28‐15 VEHICLE OPERATE‐FUEL/OIL 206,700$             206,700$           

419.28‐16 VEHICLE OPERATE‐PARTS M&O 28,950$               26,450$             

419.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 2,650$                 2,650$               

419.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,500$                 4,500$               

419.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 4,900$                 3,300$               

419.50‐04 EQUIPMENT 472,000$             42,000$             

66



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

502 RISK MANAGEMENT FUND

Revenue (511,498)$           (601,281)$         

502‐0000  RISK MANAGEMENT FUND (511,498)$           (601,281)$         

345.70‐02 SELF‐INSURANCE/RISK MGMT (170,000)$           (220,000)$         

345.70‐05 WKRS COMP RETENTION (316,498)$           (356,281)$         

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (25,000)$              (25,000)$            

Expense 714,113$             732,761$           

502‐1922  RISK MANAGEMENT FUND  RISK MANAGEMENT 714,113$             732,761$           

419.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 63,555$               66,814$             

419.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 1,764$                 1,764$               

419.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 300$                    300$                  

419.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 5,163$                 5,361$               

419.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 7,099$                 7,099$               

419.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 288$                    288$                  

419.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 260$                    260$                  

419.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 3,547$                 4,062$               

419.11‐07 FICA 4,611$                 4,787$               

419.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 126$                    126$                  

419.20‐01 ATTORNEY SERVICES 75,000$               75,000$             

419.28‐02 INSURANCE PREMIUM/DEPOSIT 184,400$             185,900$           

419.28‐03 INSURANCE PREMIUM/WK COMP 343,000$             356,000$           

419.28‐17 PAYMENT OF CLAIMS 25,000$               25,000$             

67



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

503 TECHNOLOGY/COMMUNICATIONS

Revenue (407,144)$           (407,144)$         

503‐0000  TECHNOLOGY/COMMUNICATIONS (407,144)$           (407,144)$         

345.70‐03 TECHNOLOGY/COMM REPLACE (404,144)$           (404,144)$         

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (3,000)$                (3,000)$              

Expense 552,041$             433,779$           

503‐1923  TECHNOLOGY/COMMUNICATIONS  INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 552,041$             433,779$           

419.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 144,741$             149,897$           

419.10‐02 SALARIES PART‐TIME 20,228$               22,005$             

419.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 6,816$                 6,816$               

419.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 480$                    480$                  

419.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 22,028$               25,324$             

419.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 14,395$               14,395$             

419.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 536$                    536$                  

419.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,215$                 1,215$               

419.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 9,202$                 10,447$             

419.11‐07 FICA 11,904$               12,227$             

419.11‐08 MGT MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 84$                       84$                     

419.11‐09 PARS CITY CONTRIBUTION 759$                    825$                  

419.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,850$               10,850$             

419.20‐25 H.T.E. MAINTENANCE 38,395$               38,395$             

419.20‐26 QUESYST 8,000$                 8,000$               

419.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 59,855$               57,855$             

419.27‐04 UTILITIES‐TELEPHONE 5,313$                 5,313$               

419.27‐05 UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 5,000$                 5,000$               

419.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 1,500$                 1,500$               

419.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 2,200$                 2,200$               

419.28‐09 POSTAGE & FREIGHT 80$                       80$                     

419.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 340$                    340$                  

419.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 14,755$               11,630$             

419.30‐01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 100$                    100$                  

419.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,165$                 4,165$               

419.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 16,100$               16,100$             

419.50‐04 EQUIPMENT 28,000$               28,000$             

519.50‐04 EQUIPMENT 125,000$            

68



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

504 FACILITY MAINT/REPLACEMNT

Revenue (115,922)$           (115,922)$         

504‐0000  FACILITY MAINT/REPLACEMNT (115,922)$           (115,922)$         

345.70‐04 FACILITIES REPLACE/REPAIR (110,922)$           (110,922)$         

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (5,000)$                (5,000)$              

Expense 103,700$             43,700$             

504‐1924  FACILITY MAINT/REPLACEMNT  FACILITY REPLACE/MAINT 103,700$             43,700$             

419.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 43,700$               43,700$             

519.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 60,000$              

69



Sum of Budget

  2018 2019

601 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

Revenue (5,121,000)$        (5,356,000)$      

601‐0000  SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND (5,121,000)$        (5,356,000)$      

346.70‐03 COUNTY SEWER COLLECTIONS (4,861,000)$        (5,096,000)$      

346.70‐04 SEWER FEES‐SPECIAL BILLED (138,000)$           (138,000)$         

346.70‐05 SEWER CAPACITY FEES (50,000)$              (50,000)$            

361.80‐01 ALLOCATED INTEREST (12,000)$              (12,000)$            

371.83‐03 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (60,000)$              (60,000)$            

Expense 6,595,204$         5,222,669$       

601‐5060  SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND  FACILITIES ‐ SEWER/STORM 6,595,204$         5,222,669$       

436.10‐01 SALARIES FULL‐TIME 299,510$             303,606$           

436.10‐03 OVERTIME 22,900$               28,900$             

436.10‐07 STAND‐BY PAY 27,300$               27,300$             

436.10‐08 AUTO ALLOWANCE 1,440$                 1,440$               

436.10‐09 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 240$                    240$                  

436.11‐01 PERS‐CITY PORTION 63,825$               73,253$             

436.11‐03 SECTION 125 CAFETERIA 57,564$               57,564$             

436.11‐04 LIFE INSURANCE 707$                    707$                  

436.11‐05 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2,344$                 2,344$               

436.11‐06 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE 16,584$               18,315$             

436.11‐07 FICA 23,045$               23,398$             

436.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 100,000$             100,000$           

436.20‐23 SECURITY & ALARM 4,000$                 4,000$               

436.21‐01 TEMPORARY STAFFING 45,000$               45,000$             

436.21‐04 TECHNICAL SERVICES 2,877,250$         3,092,500$       

436.25‐02 RENT‐EQUIPMENT 1,000$                 1,000$               

436.26‐03 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 348,882$             348,882$           

436.26‐04 ABC‐ADMIN SVC CHARGE 146,527$             146,527$           

436.26‐05 ABC‐TECHNOLOGY SVC CHARGE 60,590$               60,590$             

436.26‐06 ABC‐RISK MGMT SVC CHARGE 35,000$               60,000$             

436.26‐07 ABC‐FMP EQUIPMENT CHARGE 113,709$             113,709$           

436.26‐08 ABC‐FACILITIES CHARGES 9,083$                 9,083$               

436.27‐01 GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 70,000$               80,000$             

436.27‐02 UTILITIES‐WATER 7,200$                 7,200$               

436.27‐04 UTILITIES‐TELEPHONE 2,500$                 2,500$               

436.27‐05 UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 1$                         1$                       

436.28‐01 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 45,400$               45,800$             

436.28‐04 TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 5,700$                 5,700$               

436.28‐12 MEMBERSHIP DUES 900$                    900$                  

436.28‐13 FEES & LICENSES 5,250$                 5,250$               

436.29‐04 OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 8,400$                 8,400$               

436.30‐02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,900$               18,450$             

436.30‐22 SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 1,400$                 1,400$               

436.50‐04 EQUIPMENT 136,675$             65,000$             

536.20‐06 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,039,378$         463,710$           

70


	Agenda
	Item 2.1
	Item 2.2
	Item 2.3
	Item 2.4
	Item 2.5
	Item 2.6
	Item 2.7
	Item 2.8
	Item 5.1
	5.1 Attachment.pdf
	Cover Docs 051717
	FY18_FY19 Budget Book_051017





